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SECTION 1180.6 

INTRODUCTION 

B> this Responsive .Application, the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company ("W&LE ") 

seeks certain trackage nghts and related relief in order to remain a viable provider of essential rail 

serv ices, and to avoid the difficulties of bankruptcy and'or inclusion back into its progenitor, the 

Nortblk Southem ("NS"). .As W&LE's Chairman Larry Parsons states in his venfied statement, the 

"new" W &LE was originally reconstituted as a response to the .Antitrust Di\ ision's demand for a NS 

divestiture in a threatened area (which corresponds to W&LE's operating franchise) should NS 

prevail in ils attempt to control Conrail as a means to that carrier's "privatization." After that attempt 

failed. NS nonetheless spun off W&LE. 

\V &LE's underlying rationale is equally relevant today. Even though CSXT is on the scene, 

the basic question of the appropriate rail mix of consolidating Class I's. regionals. and short lines is 

pressing. .As Chairman Parsons points out in his testimony, as a witness at die highest levels to the 

planrnng for SP integration into UP. he believes the potential for rail chaos now plaguing the westem 

U.S. is even higher in the industrialized east. Tiis calls for the preservation of regionals both for 

competiti\e and operational reasons as touched on by W&LE President Steven Wait. 

On a more immediate level, the W&LE is facing a profound change in its competitive 

marketplace which is threatening its ability to remain a v lable provider of essential serv ices, if not 

to remain solvent. As W&LE Vice President Reginald Thompson points out, W&LE's most 

important source of interline revenues, NS. is now purchasing W&LF's principal competitor, 

Conrail. These changes will profoundly and adversely affect U'&LE. In order to survive in this new 

env ironment. W&LE is seeking targeted trackage rights to protect traffic flows and certain services-



I nfonunately. W&LE has Uius far failed to reach an adequate pro-competitive accommodation with 

NS thus necessitating this filing. 

\K &LE remains willing to find a negotiated solution to preserve its \ iability. At the same 

time, it must sute that if those efforts are not successful, and the Board chooses not to order adequate 

ameliorating conditions. W&LE's ability to provide essential services is doomed. (See the financial 

statements and pro formas sponsored by W&LE CEO Mokodean. and the analysis provided by 

expert witness Pinkerton.) W&LE management may well face the difficult decision of seeking 

bankruptcy andor inclusion relief within the time ft-ame embraced by this proceeding and the 

expected oversight period. 

As the W&LE was originally conceived to provide some competitive relief to a NS/Conrail 

combination in the Pittsburgh Chicago Corridor, the failure of its reason for being by \ irtue of non-

viability mav well warrant a reversionary inclusion. 

Inclusion is not. however. W&LE's preferred altemative Further, it may even exacerbate die 

larger problem of preserv ing regional railroads as competitive and operational safety \ alves if the 

operational problems arising out of overconcentration in the west are to be avoided in the more 

demanding eastem railroad environment. (See Larry Parsons' verified statement.) This is the 

overriding policy issue facing the Board in this proceeding. 



SECTION 118Q.6(a>M>n) 

SI MMARV OF TRANSACTION 

Wheeling & Lake Erie's U-ackage rights requests are consistent with the .\ntitrust Division's 

original divestiture request which resulted in the reconstituted W&LE. In its report, the Division 

studied a comdor bounded on the east by Buffalo and Pittsburgh, and on the west by Chicago and 

St. Louis. It identifitu certain counties along die Corridor to be particularly voilnerable and in need 

of relief NS fonned W&LE to serve the identified Ohio counties, and rea h Pittsburgh via a 

difficult terrain railroad, the Pittsburgh West Virginia ("PWV"). Howev-r. a western conne.tion as 

suggested by the Division was never made. 

In seeking trackage rights lo Chicago. W&LE is not being opportunistic, but rather is seeking 

to protect current tratTic flows, and to provide an operational altemative to relieve congestion around 

the Cleveland .Metropolitan area. (See S. Wait verified statement.) Trackage nghts are also sought 

for Toledo access. This was potentially offered by NS before it took its proposals "off die table ' 

because W&LE filed the instant Responsive Application. The other u-ackage rights or access 

requests are primarily shipper or traffic specific (see L. Parsons' and R. Thompson's verified 

statements). 

Importantly, W&LE also seeks the Board's oversight of its requested trackage rights relief 

in order to ensure faimess in implementation. It also requests faimess in joint facility obligations. 

-3 -



SECTION llSll.hfaUnfM) 

PROPOSED TIME SCHEDU F 

The trackage rights and related relief should become effective simultaneously with 

consummation of the Primary .Application, ii approved by the Board. The Board should also 

maintain a close oversight condition and specifically provide a mechanism for an inclusion 

proceeding should Wheeling & Lake Erie fail during the pendency of that oversight. 

SECTION 1180.6ra>n>̂ iii) 

The purpose of diis Responsive Application is straightforward: to preserve die essential rail 

service provided by the Wheeling & Lake Erie by keeping that carrier viable. 

.\ transcending purpose is to keep a healthy mix of different railroads in the post-merger 

eastem railroad territory. Regional railroads must play an increasingly important role if the nation 

is to avoid both undue concenu-ation in the rail network, and die operational chaos now stifling 

railroad dependent industries in die west. (See Parsons' and Wait's verified statements.) 



SECTION 1180.6^a)n)riv) 

N.ATURE AND A.VIOUNT OF ANV NEW SECURITIES 
OR OTHER F1NANCI.\L ARRANGEMENTS 

(not applicable) 

SECTIONI180.6^a^.2^ 

PUBLIC INTEREST JUSTIFICATIONS 

Public interest justifications for W&LE's requested relief are clear. Operating on property 

large!} "cast o f f b\ Class I's, W&LE has developed essential rail service as demonstrated by its 

shipper support. These services are now jeopardized by the impact of NS's assumption of the 

Conrail franchise ii created W&LE to compete against. 

One particular shipper deserves special attention. Stark Development Board's Neomodal 

Terminal The state ofthe art intermodal terminal was created through an imaginative combination 

of federal, state, and local funding which President Clinton called a model of public/private 

partnership (see verified statement of Joe Stadelman and Stark Development Board's own 

Responsive Pleading, SDB-4). Neomodal Terniinai was specifically located on the Wheeling & 

Lake Erie beaiuse the regional carrier, with connections to multiple Class I's, would best assure 

competitive rail rates and the broadest reach via its connections. Neomodal's rationale is correct. 

But it is jeopardized by W&LE's own underlying jeopardy raised by the Primary Application. The 

Stark Development Board's (Neomodal Terminal) political support dierefore carries over to W&LE. 

-5 



Finally, die public interest considerations raise the overriding question of what kind of rail 

system mix is appropnate to the east. Speaking from first-hand expenence. Chairman Parsons shows 

that healthv regional railroads are a necessarv element if the nation is to av oid a 'western ' railroad 

situation in this case. 

SECTION 1180.6faU2Uî  

EFFECTS ON COMPFTITION 

The proposed trackage nghts and related reli( f will allow W&LE to continue to compete 

within its market. As Mr. Thompson points out, W&LE will probably not take a great deal of traffi'-

away from the dramatically expanding Class I camers. NS and CSXT. On the other hand, 

presenation of W&LE as a viable "rate policeman " in this congested area will have an important 

impact on contested traffic flows The Wheeling has been successful in developing new traffic 

because of its serv ice and attention to individual shipper needs. Granting its requested islief will 

allow this to continue. 

The preservation of a viable W&LE is also critically important to tlie effectuation of 

Neomodal Terminal's intermodal efficiencies, and to the services provided to Ohio's intrastate stone 

shippers. NS bas greatly underused die Neomodal Terminal resources and CSXT's use may be 

foreclosed by either W&LE's failure or absorption back into NS. Similarly, the Class I s have largely 

neglected or av oided die stone shippers. These two shipper categories gready need a viable W&LE. 

In short, granting W&LE's responsive request will allow competition to benefit Ohio shippers 

and receivers along the Pittsburgh'Chicago Corridor. 



SECTION 118n.6raU2»n) 

FINANCIAL CONSIDER.ATIONS 
INVOLVED IN THF PRQPOSFD 7 RANSACTION 

As Mr. Thompson states, die proposed responsive relief will only allow W&LE to compete 

against the very much larger CSXT and NS, and in die later case, the NS will be able to compete 

against \̂  &LE either bv using its new single sv stem routes to heretofore competitive Conrail points 

against W&LE NS joint routes, or by me ĵis of tying an-angements widi multiplant shippers beyond 

die reach of W &LE. In short, W&LE relief, far fi-om a windfall, seeks to make up for lost revenues 

directly caused by the Primary Application (see Thompson, verified statement. Appendices A and 

B). W&LE expert witness Pinkerton reaches die same conclusion as to the need for the responsive 

relief to avoid non-viability See also the pro-forma statements sponsored by CFO Mokodean. 

SECTION I l80.6(aU2U.iit 

E l FECT OF INCREASE IN TOTAL FIXFH CH4 Rr.FS 

(indeterminate at this time prior to Board's grant of relief) 



SECTION 1180.6(aK2UivI 

EFFECT ON ADFOI ACV OF TRANSPORTATION 

.As pointed out above. W&LE plays an important competitive role in the Ohio segment of 

the Pittsburgh Chicago Conidor. However, when NS assumes Conraii's position as W&LE's 

competitor, it will have the ability to foreclose much of W&LE's joint line NS competitive service. 

To remain v iable. U &LE needs the access outlined in its request for conditions. 

If W&LE is rendered non-viable, its presently dependent shippers on previously cast off 

Class I lines, the Neomodal Terminal, and the Ohio intrastate stone shippers will be left without 

adequate -- in some cases without aoi: -- rail service. Important shippers would also lose the 

discipline of U &LE as a "rate policeman." 

W&LE's requested relief is necessary to preserve competitive rail service in the 

Pittsburgh Chicago Corridor and to preserve the position of a regional railroad in the heart of the 

concentrating Class I rail market in the east. 

SECTION 1180.6raU2>fv> 

EFFECT ON EMPLOYEES 

The Wheeling's requested relief may avoid the necessity of downsizing caused by the Primary 

.Application's anticipated diversions. 
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SECTION 1180.6<a>r2Hvh 

EFFECT OF INCLUSION OF OTHER RAILROADS 

.As stated throughout, inclusion remains a remedy under consideration bv W&LE 

management if adequate conditions are not offered by the Applicants or ordered by the Board. 

W &LE was created by NS to provide rail competition in a conidor defined by die Antioiist Division. 

The present pnmary application in which NS will assume Conrail s competitive position vis-a-vi§ 

W &LE will, if inadequatelv conditioned, give NS the power to destroy its creation and competitive 

position in that corridor. 

In that light. W&LE specifically requests that the Board take particular care to craft its 

oversî 'ht condition to resene junsdiction to entertain an inclusion petition should financial 

considerations make Uiat necessary as an altemauve to bankruptcy liquidation during the oversight 

period. 

SECTION 1180.6̂ aU3> 

OTHER SUPPORTING STATEMENTS 

Various shipper statements attest to W&LE's essential serv ice. Among the most important 

is Neomodal Terminal's. Reflecting its national significance as a model for public/private 

cooperation, a leading proponent of this example of irmovative financing. Congressman Regula, 

makes a particularly strong presentation. 



Also, a supporting statement of a different kind is worthy of special note. See statement of 

Lmda Bomancin of Reserve Iron & Metal. Reserve as one of the shippers in the 2-1 categorv 

specifically chooses W &LE to be its "replacement" camer. 

SECTION ll8n.6faU4> 

OPINION OFCOI W I 

(will be attached al the end of this volume) 

SECTION UH0.6UU^} 

LIST OF STATFS 

The W heeling & Lake Erie presently operates in: 

Ohio 
West Virginia 
Pennsylvania 

Marvland 

SECTION 118Q.6(a.Ĥ ) 

MAP [EXHIBIT 11 

.A system map. along with two maps entitled "Current Wheeling & Lake Erie, Conrail and 

Norfolk Soudiem" and "Post Acquisition of Conrail by Norfolk Southem" arc enclosed as Exhibit I. 
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SECTION! 180.6raU7>(if 

>ATl RE AND TERMS OF PROPOSED RFI IFF 

W&LE's relief is in the form of careftilly coordinated irackage rights, leases uith nght to 

purchase and haulage nghts. Additionally, W&LE is asking for Board oversight so that any rights 

granted be fairly administered in a non-discriminatory manner (See Messrs. Parsons' and W ait's 

venfied statements conceming the particular conditions.) 

SECTION 1180.6ra>r7Un> 

AGREEMENTS 

There are no agreements benveen W&LE and NS (or CSXT). In fact. NS infonned W &LE 

management that it would wididraw its preliminary offers if W &LE persisted in filing its Responsive 

.application. 

SECTION 1180.6raU7Miii) 

DESCRIPTION OF RFSIII TING COMPANY 

(not applicable) 
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SECTION M80.6rair7Wiv> 

COI RT ORDER 

(not applicable) 

SECTION 1180.6raU7̂ rvt 

PROPERTY INCLUDED IN PROPOSED TRANSACTION 

The condition requests are described in S. Wait's verified statement. 

SECTION n80.6raU7)rvn 

DESCRIPTION OF PRINCIPAL ROI TFS 

The Wheeling & Lake Erie reaches from Hagerstown. Maryland to Pittsburgh, then in a 

nordiwesterly routing across Ohio to Cleveland and beyond. It presently has trackage rights to Huron 

Dock on Lake Ene. The density chart [Exhibit 14] shows die bulk of W&LE traffic to be in its 

northwest quadrant. 
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SECTION n80,<H.aK7Kviil 

GOVERNMENTAL FIN.ANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

None contemplated at this point. However, please see Neomodal Terminal testimonv (Joe 

Stadelman venfied statement) which demonstrates the magnitude of the governmental inv estment 

put at risk by an unconditioned grant ofthe Primary Application. 

SECTION 1180.6(aU8) 

ENVIRONMENTAL DATA 

The v erified statement of no significant environmental impact has previously been forwarded 

to the Board. 

SECTION 1180.6(bHlH4) 

(not applicable) 
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SECTION 1180.6(hW5^ 

RELEVANT ISSUES -- lEXHIBIT 10] 

In W&LE's Responsive Application, the relevant issues are: 

1. Effect of the Primary .Application on W&LE's ability to provide essential rail 

services. 

2. .Adequacy of requested conditions to assure W&LE's viability. 

3. If W&LE is rendered non-viable, the initiation of an inclusion proceeding. 

4. Role of regional railroads in the emerging railroad market in the east. 

SECTION 1180.6«hU6^ 

CORPORATE CHART - EXHIBIT 11 

and 

SECTION 118n.6rh>6>(.̂  

STATEMENT OF COMMON OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 

The Corporate Chart, along with the corporate officers of each subsidiary, are attached hereto 

as Exhibit 11. 
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SECTION ll80,̂ (bl(̂ t(ii) 

CARRIER ST ATI S LIST 

and 

SECTION 1180.6fbU7) 

INFORMATION ON NON-CARRIER APPLICANTS 

In the corporate chart [Exhibit 11). the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company and the 

Akron. Barberton Cluster Railway Company are carriers by rail. Intermodal Operators Inc is not 

a camer; it operates the Neomodal Terminal. Wheeling Technologies is not a carrier. It is involved 

with equipment maintenance and engineering. 

SECTION 1180.6(bU8t 

DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTERCORPORATE 
OR FINANCIAL RELATIONSHIPS 

The corporate relationships of Responsive Applicants are fully described in Exhibit 11. 

SECTION 1180.7 

MARKET IMPACT ANALYSIS - EXHIBIT 12 

.Mr Reginald Thompson. W&LE Vice President of Marketing, studied and projected 

diversionary losses at the individual shipper level in his verified statement. Appendix A of that 
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statement - which is submitted as E.xhibit 12 -- contains disaggregated diversion data totaling more 

than $12 million in the first year. 

Mr. Thompson also attempts to quantify die potential relief to be gained if die conditions are 

granted. Stating that die requested relief is only die ability to compete against die vasdy stronger and 

growing NS and CSXT svstems, his analysis shows that, even assuming aggressive marketing. 

W &LE w ill still be in a negative posture if the conditions are granted. 

SECTION llSO.SfaW l̂ 

DENSITY CHART - FXHIRIT U 

A density chart is submitted for W&LE. 

SECTION H80.8(h) 

OPERATING PLAN (MINOR TRANSACTION) 
EXHIBIT 15 

Recognizing bodi die relanvely minor and contingent nature of die relief sought, the 

operating plan is contamid in die verified statement of President Steven Wait, infi-a 

- 16-



SECTIONS 1180.9(aMc> 
EXHIBITS 16. 17. 18 

PRO FOR.MA BALANCE SHEETS, INCO.ME STATEMENTS, 
.\ND SOURCES AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS STATEMENTS 

These pro-forma statements are sponsored by CFO .Mokodean and are attached to his venfied 

statement. 

SECTION 1180.9(6) 

CURRENT BALANCE SHEETS AND INCOME STATEMENTS 
EXHIBITS 20 AND 21 

W&LE's current balance sheets and income statements are submitted after CFO Mokodean's 

verified statement. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

The exhibits and verified statements submitted herewith will show that, without appropriate 

relief. W&LE will be rendered non-viable. Given its role of: providing essential rail service to 

shippers on properties neglected or cast off by Class I's; providing essential serv ice to Neomodal 

Terminal as ftinded by an innovative public/private partnership; providing essential rail service to 

intrastate Ohio stone shippers largely avoided by the Class I's; providing rate competition to 

important shippers in the Pittsburgh'Chicago Corridor; and perhaps most important, providing 
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competitiv e regionaJ rail serv ice in die heart of industrial east in an era of Class I consolidation, we 

respectfully request that the Board: 

1. Grant the conditions sought by W &LE; 

2. Retain oversight jurisdiction conceming the fair implementation of the conditions; 

and 

3. Retain specific jurisdiction to entertain an inclusion petition should the Wheeling & 

Lake Erie become non-viable during the oversight period. 

Respectfully submitted. 

October 21, 1997 

Charles H. White Jr 

Counsel for die Wheeling & 
Lake Erie Railway Company 
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G A L L A N D , K H A R A S C H & G A R F I N K L E , P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT L.V'«' 

CHARLES H . \X'HITE, JR. 

E-MAU.; cwhite«gWmg.com 

October 21, 1997 

C.\.sAi. Sgi AM 
IOSH Tmirn FIK^T STIUET N X̂• 

WA5HIV;TON DC 20IXJ'-*-iS)Z 
TELEPHONE (202) i-i2-',2iX) 
FACSLMILE I202) }42-'>21') 

1202) 33'-H"H' 

ROBEItT N KRAJIAJCH 
Of CoLvsa 

GEOBCE F CAWCV I IQlO-l^Si 

IXTUTER S DIRECT DIAL SL MBER 

(202) 342-6789 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Vemon Williams 
Office of the Secretary 
Surface Transportation Board 
1925 K Street, NW 
Washington. DC 20423 

Re: Finance Docket No. 33388 (Sub No. 80) 

CSX, NS - Control - Conrail 
Responsive Application of 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railwav Companv 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

I serve as counsel to the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company ("W&LE") in these 
proceedings. In my opinion, W&LE's request for condiuons complies with the Board's regulations, 
and its contingent request for the initiaUon of an inclusion proceeding if it fails during the oversight 
period is appropriate under the circumstances of this case. 

Very truly yours, 

Charles H. White, Jr. 

Counsel for Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 
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BEFORE THE 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FINANCE DOCKET NO. 33388 (Sub - No. 80) 

VERIFIED STATE.VIENT 

OF 

LARR^ R. PARSONS 

My name is Larry Parsons 1 am Chainman, CEO, and majority shareholder of the Wheeling 

& Lake Erie Railway Company ("W&LE") I assumed this position in March of 1992 My tenure 

at W&LE was interrupted for important service with westem railroads I served with Southem 

Pacific as Executive Vice President Operations from June 1995 to November 1996 I then joined 

Union Pacific as Vice President Operations for Soudiem Pacific Lines where, from November 1996 

to January 1997, I was responsible for all operating matters on the former SP property, and was 

involved in the initial planning and initiating the early implementation of the SP integration with 

UP W hile these were exciting and challenging assignments, I chose to rettim to my duties at 

W&LE in early 1997 

Prior to joining W&LE, and die assignments with UP/SP, I served as Senior Vice President 

and COO of Kansas Cirv Southern Railway Company I also served as Vice President of Marketing 

and of Administration at KCS 

.My longest period of rail service was with the Denver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad 

where I served as V ice President - Operations, Chief Transponation Officer, and various other 



operating positions between 1968 and 1989 

In addition to international consulting assignments for the World Bank and European 

Development Bank relating to railroad development in emerging economies, I was also appointed 

by the Govemor of Ohio to be the rail freight representative and Commissioner on the Ohio Rail 

Development Commission and serv ed as Chairman of the Operating Committee during my tenure 

I believe I have sufficient background to be the policy witness for W&LE, and to provide an expert 

opinion on both eastem and westem US railroading 

In order to fully appreciate W&LE's position in this proceeding and the dire consequences 

of the traffic diversions of the merger, which were grossly understated in the Joint Application, I 

think it is first appropriate to outline W&LE's history in both its original and "new" forms 

History of the W heeling. A Lake Erie 

The original W&LE was incorporated in 1871 to connect the coal originating Ohio River 

port town of Wheeling, West Virginia with a Lake Erie port Sandusky, Ohio was the original 

anticipated northem terminus, however, after line construction was begun, the original plan ran into 

financial difficulties By coincidence, in 1880 financier Jay Gould began to connect his Wabash line 

w ith the Central of New Jersey by construaing a new line across Ohio This line would parallel 

W&LE's graded but unfinished right of way for part of its way across the state In order to 

accommodate a section of this trans-Ohio line, Gould's agents acquired a block of W&LE shares 

W&LE, in tum, used this infusion of capital for its own construaion purposes W&LE began 

operating between the Huron dock on Lake Erie and Massillon, Ohio in 1892 and pushed on to 

Toledo later that year The basic core of the original W&LE was, thus, in place before the tum of 

the century 
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Over die succeeding years, control of W&LE passed to the Nickel Plate which leased the 

property in 1949 W&LE's corporate form continued to exist after the Nickel Plate itself was 

merged out of existence by its successor, the Norfolk & Westem N&W's successor, Norfolk 

Southem, however, dissolved the original W&LE in 1989 

The histonc franchise was not to be dormant for long The bulk of die old W&LE, along 

widi die Pittsburgh & West Virginia ("PWV") was resurrected as the "new" Wheeling & Lake Ene 

in May, 1990 

At the outset of my review of the creation of the new \- &LE I want to state my 

disappoinmient widi NS's treamier.t of W&LE after it created die new railroad After W&LE relied 

on presale consulting projections for adequate coal movements to support its revenues for at least 

five years, NS actively captured what little was left of an almost immediately disappearing coal 

flow In addition, both die "marketing alliance" agreement and the NS equipment lease, (for our 

initial locomotive and car supply) were part of the original sale and were very one sided in favor of 

the NS 1 was instrumental in terminating both agreements in order to pursue more reasonable 

terms However, it would be unfair to fail to note the NS's cooperation in die 1994 W&LE debt 

restructunng widi our lenders where die NS s forgiveness of debt and prospective relief of a portion 

of P&WV lease payment̂ obligations for 5 years allowed us to go forward with that transaction. 

After beginning constmctive negotiations in this case, NS effectively stopped further 

negotiations when we did not accept their "best otTer" in a letter dated August 12th, 1997 We 

requested the opportunity to explore other solutions to make up what we believed was the shortfall 

of revenues based on that offer but have received no response of substance On October 16, near 

the very threshold ofthe completion of our responsive application, we received a clarificafion of 
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their earlier letter and a statement that everything offered (except some stone access) would be 

wididrawn if we filed widi die STB This forced us to file diese responsive pleadings to protect the 

very futtjre of die now jeopardized camer which the NS created I now believe these actions are 

consistent w ith die real purpose of disabling its new regional competitor post merger 

I believe diat die strategic recreation of W&LE in 1990 had its origins in NS's earlier, mid 

80's att empt to control and exploit Conraii's lines in Ohio 

The recent history ofthe "new" W&LE is inexyicably fied to NS's attempts to control 

Conrail When die issue of Conrail s "privatization" was first raised, NS moved to acquire the 

Conrail shares from the govemment This move, as is well known, u-iggered an intense battle 

between CSX and NS, and, in turn, generated equally intense scrutiny by die various interested arms 

of govemment 

The Antitrust Division initiated a thorough evaluafion of NS's attempted acquisition and 

identified areas of "significant concem' which include Cuyahoga, Jefferson, Stark and Lorain 

Counties in Ohio (See Report of J P McGradi, Assistant Attomey General, Antitmst Division, 

attached as Appendix A) This is the basic "footprint" of the new W&LE Moreover, the 

Department identified Jefferson County, Ohio to be an area of "particularly acute" concem because 

of a 2 - 1 reduction problem (Id at 5) In order to offset its concems in die Pittsburgh/Chicago 

Corridor, the Department demanded a focused divestiture in diis territory by cither Conrail or NS 

as a precondifion to any NS control of Conrail 

I have reason to believe dut die recreation of die W&LE in diis described territory was NS's 

response to die Antitrust Division's divestiture demand This would-be new W&LE, added to the 

then-viable Pittsburgh & Lake Erie, was supposed to offset the clearly anticompetitive aspects of 
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a ConrailAS combination in the Pittsburgh;Chicago Comdor 

Of course, it is well know n that the original Conrail control plan did not succeed, and that 

the P&LE did not survive deregulation and the radical change in the Pittsburgh - centered steel 

industry What is not so well known is that the creation of the new W&LE could be seen as the 

divestiture mechanism intended to bring competition to the new NS/Conrail combination in the 

Pittsburgh/Chicago Corridor This fact, coupled with the excessive price of the later W^;LE spin 

off (thus imposing debt burden constraints to etTective competition) appeared to assure the new 

NS/Conrail combination of not-too-worrisome competition despite the technical compliance w ith 

die .Antitrust Division s divestittire order The initial debt problem was partly the result of a faulty 

consultant study by Woodside Group which erroneously projeaed for the new W&LE $40 million 

in operating revenues and five years of coal traffic originations despite the passage ofthe Clean Air 

Act Coal tralTic was extraordinarily important for the new W&LE Its projections accounts,* for 

a signficiant part of the revenues and i very high percentage ofthe new railroads margins 

In anv event, after Conrail was pnvatized through a general stock sale, the already 

•packaged" W&LE was dien spun off In my view, in addition to addressing some ofthe Antimist 

Division s concems in any later Conrail control attempts, die recreation of W&LE also allowed NS 

to esublish a temporary low cost joint line competition with Conrail in the identified territory — 

temporary until NS finally succeeds in conttolling Conrail in the Pittsburgh / Chicago Corridor 

While handicapped by capiul consu-aints, I believe diat W&LE has shown that, despite its 

debt burden, it can and does provide essential competitive rail service to its shippers in its part of 

die comdor between Pittsburgh/Chicago But this essential rail service leads to an irony — what 

was originally conceived to solve potential anticompetitive problems in an aborted merger is now 
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Itself being seriously threatened in the face ofthe acttial N.S Conrail combination And this threat 

bv means of substantial traffic diversion can cr.ppie W&LE s essential rail serv ice over the shon 

term and eventually lead to our financial failure Of course the real losers in this case will be our 

shippers, new and old. who have come to rely on our essential rail services The evidence which 

leads to dus conclusion is contained in die Venfied Statements of Reginald M Thompson, Michael 

D Mokodean. and Wilbert .A Pinkerton 

In order to outline our competitive service within the W&LE part ofthe PittsburghChicago 

rail con-idor I will descnbe the new W&LE. which ditTers somewhat from the old W&LE I will 

also describe our physical growth and financial restructuring 

The new W&LE as reconstituted in the NS sale of 1990 was different from die W&LE diat 

was absorbed into die Nickel Plate in the late 40's and the N&W m the 60's The 1990 system sale 

did not convey nghts to Toledo and did not have access to Huron dock (nor any other access to Lake 

Ene) The Cleveland line was m disrepair and out of serv ice and die Brewster to Zanesville line had 

been recently sold to the Ohio Central 

There were two additions, however One was the Akron Canton & Youngstown route 

between Carev, and Mogodore, Ohio The odier was die P&WV which had been leased to the N&W 

in die mid sixties and diat lease was essentially assigned to the W&LE as part of the NS 1990 sale 

The 112 mile P&WV has been both an opportunity and a burden The annual lease payments are 

5915.000 year • and die railroad line is difficult to mainuin widi many bridges and ttjnnels and 

• It should be noted diat die NS helped defray P&WV payments for 5 years after debt restnicturing 
While diey have not agreed to forgive recent defaults during die Wheeling Pitt strike, diey have not 
forced payment obligations 
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few shippers While the W&LE partnership with NS allowed it to compete successfullv for US 

Steel tratTic out of Pittsburgh (Irv in Wbrksinew NS access to that plant over fonner Conrail tracks 

as a result of the merger will essentially take away the most profitable W&LE traffic left on the 

P&W\' The P&W\ lease included trackage nghts over CSX to Hagerstown, MD (Westem 

Marvland trackage rights given to N&W by the ICC in the B&O C&O merger) These trackage 

rights have been used for occasional grain traffic and more recently used for a brief period for NS 

double stack haulage traffic between Detroit and Norfolk via W&LE from Bellevue through 

Hagerstown This haulage disappeared around the time the second phase of the merger was 

announced The Co;:rail route to be obtained by NS in the merger would obviate any futtire NS 

need for this haulage route However, it remains potentially a highly efficient route stmcture 

between Baltimore and Toledo (and Chicago) 

Since my arrival at the W&LE there have been three significant additions to the W&LE s 

system The first and foremost was the purchase ofthe .Akron & Barberton Belt Raiiroad (a joint 

facility owned 50"o by Conrail) and the additional Conrail trackage in the Akron area called the 

Akron Clu<tc: Conrail had decided to depart die Akron market and preferred a sale to W&LE than 

to CSXT because the W&LE could remain a competitive force and reuin Conrail s access to the 

.Akron market The new Akron Barberton Cluster Railway (ABC) has been a ĵreat success story 

(Please see tbe Verified Sutement of James Johnson of Empire Wholesale Lumber) Where the 

old joim facility had consistently lost money, the new ABC has paid off its debt in three years, has 

consistentlv paid profit shanng to its employees and is now paying dividends to its parent to help 

defray debt We regard ABC's fine U-ack record for service with its customers, new and old, to be 

as important as its financial success 
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Just as Conraii sought a wav to depart the .-Xkron market because of marginal tratTic. CS.X T 

departed the Canton market by means ofthe sale ofthe south Sandyville line and the lease and 

abandonment of die northem portion In 1992 CS.XT and W&LE entered into a conditional sale 

agreement for the south portion of the line and an operating lease agreement for the north CS.XT 

then abandoned the North Canton to Akron pan ofthe line 

The significance of diese two acquisitions is that die W&LE is CSXT's only competition for 

the many shippers in Akron and Conrail s only competition in Canton where Timken and Republic 

Engineered Steel are located (among the many other shippers in the area) 

Finally, die W&LE pu.-chased frrm CSXT in 1992 die rail line between Martins Ferry, Ohio 

and CSXT s Benwood yard in West Virginia (including the Benwood bridge over the Ohio River) 

This line sale helped create a haulage arrangement for CSXT s Benwood to Willard freight which 

averaged approximately 8,500 carloads per year in 1995 and 1996 for the W&LE The haulage 

traffic promptlv ceased about the time the first phase (ie CSX'CR) of the present merger was 

announced but the route remains as one of potentially significant capacity and efficiency for CSXT 

While not an acquisition, NS did negotiate a restnaed, contingent Huron dock lease with 

the W&LE and restnaed Uackage nghts to the dock for uconite desttned to Wheeling Pittsburgh 

Steel (and NS postponed lease payments during the Wheeling Pin strike) 

Turning from the physical structure of the railroad, 1 will summarize the financial history 

ofthe W&LE The W&LE was purchased for $42 million (not including any imputed value of a 

NS equipment lease which was terminated shortly after I aaived at the W&LE) The railroad 

incurred approximately $42 million of debt based upon a study by Woodside Consulting Group of 

Menio Park, Ca that indicated, among other things, that the W&LE would generate about $40 
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million in annual revenues and dial coal revenues which comprised roughly 25% of W&LE s most 

profitable traffic would remain for 5 vears Within 6 months the W&LE s original managemem 

team found that the railroad s pertbnnance was not going according to plan The W&LE was in 

default of virtuallv all bank covenants The W&LE financial situation continued to deteriorate in 

1990 and 1991 as revenues were grossly inadequate to cover the debt load 

It is worthy of note that the Woodside Consulting Group was the consultant in 1990 upon 

whom die onginal W&LE management, lenders and equity relied for revenue projections in the sale 

Woodside Group is also the consultant hired by the NS to measure W&LE s merger losses 

Woodside was as grossly in en-or for die overruling revenue projeaions in the 1990 sale transaaion 

as diey are currently grossly in e.ror for underestimating the revenue losses which the W&LE will 

sustain in this merger ** 

The Board of Directors let most ofthe original management team go in 1991 and in .April 

of 1992. I was brought in to cut die railroad s losses, increase its revenues and attempt to restmcttire 

the debt By summer of 1992 I had a new management team in place Based on the Woodside 

report, which should have taken into account the impaa of die Clean Air Aa on Ohio coal 

producers and die W&LE coal traffic base, I believed we sull had at least i years to replace any loss 

of coal revenues By 1993 die coal traffic we interchanged widi NS to die CEI Avon Lake, Ohio 

power plant had gone entirely to die NS widi a new NS low sulphur coal source We also lost die 

East Lake, Ohio CEI coal traffic which we interchanged to Conrail which dien went single line to 

** An example of Woodside s persistent misunderstanding of W&LE's traffic base is attached as 
Appendix B 

29 



a Conrail coal source Nonetheless the W&LE doubled its non coal revenues within a vear with new 

and old shippers Despite the loss of high margin coal revenues we found a basis to restructure our 

debt with our lenders 

By November of 1994, our lenders. Bank of .America and the Bank of New Vork. as well 

as our creditor the NS, had agreed to a debt restructuring which roughly halved our recourse debt 

and set up a security agreement for payments on a non-recourse note To date we remain in 

compliance with our lenders, despite severe recent losses due to a 10 ' : month strike by our largest 

customer Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel I believe it is a remarkable success story that the W&LE could 

susuin the loss of 25"' o of its tratTic base for almost a year and survive while continuing to provide 

excellent service to its shippers (I atuch a Railway .Age article as .Appendix C) 

Despite our being subsuntially ahead of schedule in paying down our debt, we still remain 

highly leveraged and thus extremely concemed about the etTects ofthe proposed Conrail merger 

Our current financial position is stable despite the remaining etTects of the Wheeling Pitt strike Our 

fiinancial sutus is well documented in the Verified Sutement of our Controller, .Michael D 

Mokodean 

While I am very proud of our record of continuing to provide essential services while 

surviving the Wheeling Pitt strike, my colleague Mike Mokodean points out in the accompanying 

financial testimony that W&LE has not been left with much of a financial safety margin to survive 

die eft'ects ofthe proposed merger Moreover, die diversions prediaed by our marketing and expen 

witness oive the W&LE, our lenders and our customers great concem as to our long term survival 

(Please see Verified Sutements from our shippers and Bank of America and The Bank of New 
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Vork) Since our annual revenue requirement for basic debt service is around $40 million, the 

tratTic diversions we have noted m our \ enfied Sutements will bnng revenues below that level and 

cenainlv will jeopardize our viability Beyond that our plan does not take into account the effects 

on revenue of a recession I am convinced diat our counterparts at the NS are aware of our situation 

We have shared our financial sutements with NS s negotiating team and have participated in some 

give and uke during the earlier phases of this proceeding Unfortunately, as I have indicated 

negotiations appear to have reached an impasse This necessiutes our STB filing because we fimily 

believe the latest NS otTer will not make us viable long terni I think it may be useful to briefly 

outline those negotiations for the Board 

Negotiations with NS. 

As a first step I would say that it was made clear to us that our negotiations were to be 

handled by a NS team rather than a joint NS CSX tea->̂ , 1 suppose this is a recognition that ti e 

viability of W&LE has been identified by CSX and NS mostly as a "NS problem" In light ofthe 

recreation of the W&LE in the first Conrail control setting, I think diis is understandable At the 

same time. I believe a broader negotiating approach may have produced better results 

The negotiations with NS began in a positive way with NS recognizing W&LE s 

vulnerability and suting it wished to ensure W&LE s viability Among odier things NS offered 

access to Toledo, additional stone revenues and a promise to abate the lease payments on die PWV 

lease But while lease payment abatement may help widi cash flow it does nodiing to provide 

compensator, traffic flows and revenue We repeatedly emphasized diat W&LE needs to "redefine" 

itself by gaming access to compensatory uaffic - no guarantees, only die opportunity to compete -

- in order to continue to be able to provide die essential services that it now provides 
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.Although NS offered the prospect of some traffic access opportunities it was our careful 

judgment based on die limited information otTered that die NS otTer was not sufficient to otTset their 

diversions-nor to avoid the inevitable downward spiral from revenue inadequacv that will 

eventually lead to financial failure and die loss of our essential rail services to our shippers Despite 

repeated requests NS would not participate in meaningful negotiations - an action which forced me 

to assess a broad range of options and make this filing 

The worst case scenario in turn forced us to consider the issue of bankruptcy Our expert 

witness testimony will confirm this possibility unless we receive the opportunity to compete on a 

broader basis 

At die responsiv e notification stage of this proceeding, negotiations were sulled and I had 

no alternative but to direct our counsel to notifv the Board of the possibility of inclusion as a 

"remedv Bankruptcv procedures because of revenue losses mav have three results -

reorganization, liquidation, or in railroad jurisprudence, inclusion" in the merging carriers We 

have examined dus possibility and believe it fits die current simation given the nature ofthe creation 

of the new W&LE But "inclusion", or liquidation, would not solve any competitive problems 

ansing out of a N S/Conrail combination in the rail comdor we serve Indeed, such a move would 

lead us back to the problem identified by the Antitrust Division before the creation of die new 

W&LE 

Further, and most importantly, a new assumption of die W&LE franchise by NS would 

create a whok raft of new 2 - I shippers who today enjoy die benefits of W&LE competitive 

ser. ice And die Board would be faced widi "finding" another carrier other dian CSXT, especially 

if the duopoly problems now plaguing the west are to be avoided in die Pittsburgh/Chicago 
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Comdor Yet another new W &LE or perhaps a group of non integrated short lines would have 

to be divested under the still valid Antitmst Division analysis This is a tnc si wasteful alternative 

given the highly competitive essential services now provided by W&LE The common sense 

approach for our shippers, bodi in tenns of the competitive marketplace and the regulatory process. 

IS to keep die W&LE in place as a competitive force in die Pittsburgh/Chicago Comdor by giving 

it the opportunity to compete by imposed conditions to allow its survival 

W&LE seeks no windfalls, but only the opportunity to work to keep iv> viability We seek 

no guarantees, only the ability to compete As our shipper support sutements show. W&LE 

provides essential serv ices today That shipping public desenes the retention of our essential 

services 

In light ofthe above we will seek the following carefully limited conditions to give us the 

chance to preserve oui viability These conditions and their benefits are more fully discussed in 

Stev e Wait s Verified Sutement 

1 Haulage and trackage nghts to Chicago to Belt Railway of Chicago and rights for 

interchange with all camers 

2 Haulage and trackage rights from Bellevue to Toledo, Ohio 

3 Lease to own die Huron Branch (Shinrock to Huron) and Huron dock on Lake Erie. 

4 Trackage rights from Benwood to Brooklyn Junaion and its yard facilities for commercial 

access to captive shippers PPG and Bayer 

5 Stone ttaffic access Bucyms, Alliance, Redlands, Spore, Wooster, Macedonia, Twinsburg 

and Ravenna. Ohio 

6 Haulage and Trackage rights widi commercial access to Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel at 
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Allenport. Pa 

7 Haulage and trackage Rights on CS.X New Castle Subdivision for commercial access to Ohio 

Edison Power plant at Niles, Ohio and to Erie. Pennsylvania for interchange to the Buffalo 

& Pittsburgh 

8 Lease to own the Randall Secondary from Cleveland, .MP 2 5 to Manma. MP 27 5 

9 Trackage rights and commercial access to Reserve Iron & Meul ( 2 to I shipper) 

10 Trackage rights and commercial access to Weirton Steel 

11 Reverse Joint Facility maintenance obligations 

12 Guarantee of faimess and nondiscriminatory treatment on any haulage and trackage rights 

granted 

I believe die above conditions are not excessive, and they are in accord with the Department 

of Justice s preliminary view of the need to preserve competition in the Pittsburgh/Chicago 

Corridor The benefits of these conditions are clear and are more fully explained in the Verified 

Sutements of my colleagues .Mr Steven W Wait, Reginald M Thompson and Michael D 

Mokodean 

Pieserkaiion of W&LE Service in the Pittsburgh/Chicago Corridor is in the Public Interest 

I am proud of our record of providing essenual competitive rail service in our territory We 

hav e been an effeaive rate policeman for otherwise monopolistic rail services The necessity of 

preserv ing this ftinaion will only increase as the megasystems consolidate In addition this relief 

will set up the basis for an operational relief valve if capacity and service problems appear in the 

east as they have in the west Shippers in this region deserve no less In shon we believe that a 

strengthened W&LE is consistent with the solutions to anticompetitive problems earlier identified 
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by die .AntiUust Division Even with this relief I must sute that I am quite concerned about CSX s 

and NS s ability to make tying arrangements which could fmstrate our ability to compete 

W&LE fears d>e market power of die enlarged NS will allow it to tie rates for a W&LE/NS 

customer at one location to that customer at another location which W&LE does not serve Even 

where W&LE provides superior rates and service, NS can capture direaly competitive W&LE 

uafTic as a condition of a larger bid package widi die same customer Thus, while W&LE can offer 

better rates and serv ice on its tratTic. it can still lose the UatTic because of a tying an-angement to 

odier tratTic at another location For an example of this market power, in discussion with George 

Bokelberg, fomier Vice President of US Steel, conceming support of W&LE's position in die 

merger, Mr Bokelberg noted diat after the merger. "NS will be die largest railroad for steel mills 

and their products " Why would US Steel dare oppose NS and support W&LE'' 

Another example of NS s attemp'. to mainuin pow?r over shippers is Wemon Steel s 

iniually strong support of W&LEs access to their captive steel mill in Weirton, West Virginia just 

across die Ohio River from W&LE s Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel operations NS then offered a five 

year rate conu-aa diat made it difficult for Weirton to mainuin it's support for W&LE s access 

This was especially tme given NS's refusal to come to terms widi W&LE, dius forcing W&LE 

dirough its STB filing to admit die merger could undermine W&LE's financial futtire To die best 

of my knowledge Weirton Steel has sull not signed die NS five year package However, if Weinon 

takes die five year NS contraa and such conû aa coincides widi an STB oversight condition it is 

likely that the door will be clostd on futtire STB review of die sittiation and Weirton s last 

opportunity for competitive access will probably be lost 

I w ish to explain bnefly the operational advanuges of preserving W&LE service in the 
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PittsburghChicago Comdor As our President and Chief Operating OtTice Steven W W ait points 

out in his \ enfied Sutement. die W&LE route stmcmre will allow bunched traffic flows to bypass 

the congested Cleveland metropoliun areas as well as many other benefits As the Board well 

knows, diis operational safety valve would be of considerable importance if experience in the recent 

westem railroad consolidauon and related urban congesuon problems serve as a teacher Moreover, 

more efficient W&LE routing possibilities are available if the megasystems are motivated to 

optimize route etTiciencies for their shippers .Again, Mr Wait has a number of examples of win-

win situations using the W&LE infrastmcture 

Fina'ly, I would like to discuss the Neomodal Terminal This sute of the art intermodal 

terminal has been called one of die best examples of sute and federal and private sector partnership 

in transportation m recent history The Neomodal Terminal is indeed a special case of an 

"exuaordinarv cooperative effort at die federal, sute. and local levels and is" an excellent example 

of die strategic invesonent of federal resources See die letter of President Clinton of June 4, 1996. 

enclosed in Stark Development Board s Responsive Application. SDB-4 The Neomodal Temunal 

was located on W&LE precisely because of W&LE's competitive posiuon conneaing with the three 

eastem Class I s As Mr Sudelman points out in his Verified Sutement, NS and CSXT closely 

advised and consulted with the Stark Development Board in placing the Terminal on W&LE 

Desuuction of die Neomodal Ttmiinal rationale now by allowing W&LE to fail would jeopardize 

the public mvistment in Neomodal, bodi in terms of money and the political capiul used to improve 

die env ironment dirough creating die terminal More important, avoidance of Neomodal in favor 

of constmaing new intermodal vards on either CSX or NS systems would cause unnecessary 

expenditures by diese systems as they face die task of financing die Conrail acquisitions Neomodal 
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IS a publicly financed sute ofthe art facility which deserves its chance for survival along with the 

W&LE 

Larger View 

While all of die foregoing is very important, I believe an additional consideration makes this 

case an histonc opportunity for die Board As noted earlier, I participated in the planning for Union 

Pacific's absorption of Southem Pacifie s lines at the highest levels and although I retumed to 

W&LE before the current problems occuned in the west, I know the difficulties of megasystem 

consolidauon I believe there is a cntical need for the preservation of regionals and short lines in the 

eastem rail mix if the merger is to be approved Such smaller roads (and especially larger integrated 

regionals like W&LE) play a critical role as safety valves for o v f l o w u-affic when capacity 

constraints and serv ice problems overwhelm consolidating lines Our President & Chief Operating 

Officer, S W Wait focuses on this in his tesumony In my judgment, this is the case - perhaps the 

last chance- for the Board to refine and define the competitive relationship between megasystem 

Class I s and regionals and short lines The Board must seize this opportunity 

In my view, the potential for rail gridlock is greater in the east than in die v est With the 

multiplicity of yard:- • nodes in a tighter network - more switching, shorter hauls, a greater 

percentage of mixed trains vs unit trains, geographic clustering, and urban environments, I believe 

the prospea of rail chaos is much higher here than in the UP/SP case This is especially so given 

that Conrail must be "broken in two"" before remerging In addition the Conraii "segments" must 

accommodate two corporate cultures, operating praaices, computer systems, etc This, alone, 

multiplies the likelihood of problems 

In simple terms, "duopoly" is dangerous for railroading for the industrial eait Regional 
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railroads must be preserved and their competitive strengths enhanced as a matter of policy 

I am sure the Board is well aware of the pressure involved in av oiding anothe-- "westem " 

railroad problem in this case I hope the Board will examine the continued necessity of viable 

regionals and short lines as a policy goal in maintaining capacitv, service and rate competition in 

die rail market in die east As our shipper statements show. W&LE is such a necessary participant 

in the critical Pituburgh/Chicago Corridor as the eastem roads approach the operational and 

marketing perils of massive consolidation 

SL'MMARY 

To briefly summarize my testimony, I would repeat my disappointment with NS's overall 

treatment of its spin off dunng this early phase ofthe merger and I believe NS has an obligation in 

diis merger to its creation, not to mention its former shippers and the W&LE s many new shippers 

Moreover, it has come to my attention that NS represenutives are using this very proceeding 

to undercut our marketing etTorts by claiming that W&LE may not survive in die long run, yet, at 

the same time, refusing to make adequate co.' :essions to assure our survival 

I also would repeat my view diat the new W&LE was onginally formed by NS to comply 

with die Antitrust Division s divestiture demands arising in the first Conrail control case NS now 

is presendy attempting to obuin Conrail as well as the power to destroy the W&LE if it reftises to 

provide W&LE with adequate new shipper access ic remain viable And diis result - with its 

inherent ability to control the real level of competiuon - can and will frustrate the Board" s oversight 

functions Needless to say the W&LE lenders, customers and employees all have the gravest of 

doubts about this merger and hope the wisdom of the Board can give hope for W&LE's viability 
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In light ofthe above. I believe the Board should comply with its obligation to the public 

interest - and die shippers" nghts - to preserve competition and essential rail serv ice by recognizing 

the critical public policy issues raised by this case conceming the relauonship between the 

larger Class I s and die regionals and short lines I ask the Board to aa to protea the public 

by allowing us the opportunity to susuin our essential services, dirough granting W&LE s 

conditions to preserve its viabilitv 

ever 

interest 
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Antitrust Division 

0/Jln»/ilmAi^MmiAirmmyGmml tik^lntnm. D C KSM 

January 29, 1915 

Bonorabla Blisab«th B. Ool* 
Secretary 
D«partm*nt of Tranaportation 
Waahington, D.C. 20S90 

Dear Stcrttary Dolt: 

This lattar atta forth th* Dapartaant of Juatiea'a analyaia 
of tha compttitiva inplicatlona of a propoatd aal* of 
Conaolldat*d Rail Corporation ("Conrail*) to Norfolk Southarn 
Corporation ('Norfolk Southarn"), aa you r*qu*at*d on 
S*pt*mb*r 11, 1984. Aa *xplain*d b*lov, on th* baaia of our 
lnd*p*nd*nt inv*ati9ation, w* hava coneludad that, without 
appropriate divcatituraa, tha propoaad aargar would vlolata 
both Clayton Act and Intaratat* Comnarca Act aargar raviaw 
atandard*. Th* B*r9*r vould hav* a aignifleant advara* *ff*et 
OR comp*tition for th* tranaport of coraoditiaa to and fron a 
nuabar of locationa in a*v*ral atataa, vith tha groataat 
advaraa affact occurring at locationa along an aaat-vaat rail 
corridor running b*tv*«n Buffalo and Pittaburgh in tha aaat and 
St. Louia and Chicago in tha vaat. Tha aargar vould likaly 
anabla tha aargad antity to achiava cartain affici*nci*a. 
Th*aa afficianciaa do not appaar, bovavar, to ba aufficiantly 
graat to offact all of tha compatitiva *ff*cta in a l l of tha 
affactad aarkats. 

Tha Dapartaant of Juatica tharafora vould oppoaa tht 
propoaad aargar unlaaa ita compatitiv* probl*aa ara raaadiad 
throttfb a prior or concurrant divaatitur* of aaaata 1/ that ia 
approvad by tha Attornay Ganaral. Appropriate divaatitura auat 
inclada divaatitur* of Conrail and/or Norfolk Southern rai l 
aaaata along tha daaignatad corridor to ona or aora Indapandant 
actiuirara, othar than CSX er any antity ovnad or controlled by 
CSX, that vould provide long-tara, viable, and coapatltiva rail 
aarvice to locationa along the corridor. Such diveatlture 
would preaerve the vaat bulk of the coapetition that vould 

1/ "Divaatitura* aeana the conveyance or other tranafer by 
aale, leaae, or otherwise of rai l trac»:a and facilitiea or the 
right to uae rail tracks and facilitiea. 
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have been eliainated by the a«rg*c. Nhil* th*r* aay b* aom* 
poasibl* anticofflp*titiv* cona*qu*nc** reaaining in aoae isolated 
marketa after the divestiture, these antlcoapetltive 
conaequencea are likely to be inaignifleant relative to the 
mcr9*r'a expected efficiencies. Thia precondition to approval 
of the aerger haa been aet forth in language agreed to by the 
Departaenta of Juatica and TrAnapoctation (attached to thia 
letter as Appendii A) which is to be included in the A9re*in*nt 
of sale between Norfolk southern and the oepartaent of 
Tranaportation. 

Our analyaia ia explained in detail below. 

I. Competitive Analyaia 

A. Analytical Approach 

Although aergera play a beneficial role in our economy, they 
aometlmes aay hara competition by creating, enhancing, or 
facilitating the exerciae of 'aarket power.* "Market power* ia 
the power of a fira or firma to raise the price of a product or 
servic* in a spacific aark*t abov* a competitiv* l*v*l for a 
aignificant pariod of tim* without f*ar that exiating 
competitors or new entranta will make auch a price increaae 
unprofitable by expanding their output or charging a lower 
price. When only a few firms in a aarket into which entry is 
difficult account for aost of the aales of a product, they may 
•Uher explicitly or implicitly coordinate their actions to 
iiiminate rivalry on price and non-price variablea. When firms 
exercise market power in thia way, the reault ia a transfer of 
wealth fron buyers to aellera and a aiaallocation of resources 
that harms the economy. Therefore, a merger that would 
eliminate a aignificant competitor in an already highly 
concentrated market into which entry ia difficult aay enhance 
the ability of the remaining firms to exerciae narket power. 
Such a merger normally would be challenged by the Department 
under Section 7 of the Clayton Act unleaa other economic factors 
or aome appropriate divestiture indicate that the aerger ahould 
be peraitted. 1/ 

2/ lee, U.S. repartment of Justice, Merger Guidelines. June 14, 
T9i4T—The ata.idarda uaed by the Departaent to analyze aergera 
under the Clayton Act are aubetantially the aane aa thoae used 
by the interstate Connerce Conaiaaion, which la directed by 
statute to approve only tranaactlona that ara "conaiatant vith 
the public Ihtereat." 49 U.S.C. f 11344. Xn applying thia 
atandard, the Connlasion diaapprovea tranaactlona that vould 
"aubetantially reduce the tranaport alterDativea available to 
ahippera unleaa there are aubatantial and deaonatrable benefita 
to the tranaaction that cannot be achieved in a less 
anticompetitive fashion.* General Policy Statement for Merger 
on control of at Least Two Claaa 1 Xailroada, 49 C.F.R. 
S 11801(a). 
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we analyzed thia propoaed merger according to the aame 
atandarda and principles that we apply to aergera generally. A« 
with any aerger, our firat atep waa to identify economically 
relevant aarkets—product-location conbinationa which could be 
aublect to the exercise of market power—in which both Conrail 
•nd Norfolk southern operate. Our next atep waa to Identify 
•problem" marketa (i.e., product-location combinationa) with 
respect to which theTerger would result in significantly high 
post-merger concentration and where entry by new firaa (for 
example, trucking coapanies) would be difficult or unlikely in 
reaponae to the exerciae of aarket power following the aerger. 
once we Identified the marketa in which the merger would likely 
have a aignificant anticompetitive effect, we then conaldered 
whether these anticompetitive effecta might be offeat by 
efflclenclea reaultlng fron the aerger. Plnally, we conaldered 
what would be required to reaolve any competitive probleme that 
might be raised by the merger—tnat ia, to pr«v*nt a reduction 
In the number of competing rail alternatives In highly 
concentrated markets where considerable revenuea are involved 
and where the aerger would otherwiae be likely algnlficantly to 
dimlniah competition. 

B. Methodology 

we defined two types of economically relevant aarketa for 
the purpose of analyzing thia proposed aerger— 
(1» transportation of a commodity to a location ("deatinatlon 
marketa") and (2) transportation of a commodity froa a location 
(•origin markets*). 3/ In addition to railroads, non-rail 

3/ we identified commodity and location combinationa uaing the 
f ive-digit standard :rans, ortation Commodity Codea CSTCCa*) and 
four-digit Standard Point Location Codes (*SPLCs ), 
respectively, designated in the 1983 ICC 1% Waybill Sample, 
rive-digit STCCa were used becauae, for the most P"** ^ 
ploducti in a amgle five-digit group are cloae aubatitutea for 
one another and have almllar tranaportation characterlatlca. A 
four-digit SPLC ia in aoat casea a county, although, in a 
aignificant nuaber of cases, a aingle county aay contain two or 
aora four-digit SPLCs. 

Oaually, the relevant geographic narket will be aa anall as 
a county. However, even if in aome cases the aarket aay be 
broader! the competitive analyaia would be the aaae becauae in 
mirketa located along the aaat-weat corridor towarda which our 
SUpUld !a SlraSted, there are at aoat four coapat n, 
Jallroada before the aerger. In addition, vhere ve knev vith 
5;;. nJJalnty that the Sarket va. b ^ j j " / ^ . n a county, v. 
incorporated thia into our analyaia. • " • J ^ J ' i ; ! ! ^ " ? 
aeparately outbound ahipaenta of corn, wheat, and aoybeana, aa 
well as the movement by rail of coal to utility plant*. 
ptodu"ra of these coaiodltiea tend to be able to "^'Ct among 
tranaportation alternatlvea that extend beyond county llnea 

tSe use of a combination ôf rail and nonrail movements. 
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tranaportation modes, such aa truck and barge, were considered 
to be In the aarket to the extent they appeared to be close 
aubatitutea for rail transportation. 

To Identify those marketa In which the merger might have a 
aignificant adverae effect (I.e., would reault In high 
poat-nerger concentration and would algnlfIcantly Increase 
pre-merger concentration), we flrat Identified aarketa 
(product-location combinationa) where In 1983 Conrail and 
Norfolk Southern each participated (Independently of one 
another) In at leaat 10 percent of the rail aovementa and where 
together the two rallroada accounted for at xeaat 50 percent of 
a l l rail movementa In the market. K/ Ualng 1977 Cenaua of 
Transportation data, aupplemented by aurveya and Intervlewa with 
over 200 ahippera concerning approximately 700 facilitiea, we 
then eliminated those marketa where non-rail competition 
appeared to be significant. Plnally, we employed a number of 
other acreens designed to eliminate from further consideration 
thoae markets In which over a significant portion of the route 
Into the destination or out of the origin market In question, a 
aingle carrier other than Conrail or Norfolk Southern provides 
rail service, in which the total revenues affected were email, 
or in which the major ahipper in the market aupported the merger. 

Using this screening procedure, we Identified more than one 
hundred markets located in 39 counties In 21 states In which it 
appeared that a merger between Conrail and Norfolk Southern 
could have a aignificant anticompetitive effect. With respect 
to these marketa, Conrail and Norfolk Southern participated in 
movements involving $514.1 million in rail revenuea In 1983. Of 
the 39 counties, 15 had *problem* marketa in which Conrail or 
Norfolk Southern participated in movementa involving less than 
$5 million of revenues. If these 15 counties had been the only 
locations potentially affected by the merger, we would not 
oppose the merger, given the likely efficiencies that would 

4/ Although in aome of the marketa ahippera can now be aerved 
only via the tracka of either Conrail or Norfolk Southern, but 
not both, many of these shippers nevertheless consider other 
carriera Identified on the waybill to be competitive 
alternatives becauae of *reaaonable" reciprocal awltching 
arrangeaenta currently in place. One factor that probably keeps 
the switching ratea of Norfolk Southern and Conrail low enough 
to allow competition in theae aarketa ia the fact that the two 
carriers rely on each other for awitchea into different aarketa 
and each aight feel conatralned froa unilaterally exereialng Ita 
full aarket power (by ralalng the awltching ratea at locationa 
It alone controla) for fear that tha other railroad would 
retaliate In other locationa. Thua, even where ahippera can be 
reached only by the tracka of Conrail or Norfolk Southern, the 
merger iray eliminate competition that resulted from reciprocal 
awltching. 
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reault from the merger and given the fact that the comaerce 
affected aa to these IS counties ia ao email compared to the 
actual overall volume of commerce involved in the merger. Even 
after eliminating theae countlea, however, a number of othere 
remain and the potentially affected revenuee In theae countlea 
are aubatantial enough to be of aignificant concern. The 
remaining countlea Include, among othera, Wayne and Waahtenaw 
counties In Michigan; Allen and Marlon countlea In Indiana; Brie 
county in New York; and Cuyahoga, Jefferaon, Lucaa, Stark, and 
Lorain countlea In Ohio, aa well aa aeveral countlea in the 
aouthern United Stetea that originate ahipaenta of pulp, paper, 
and fiberboard producta destined for locationa aerved by Norfolk 
Southern and/or Ccnrail In the Mldweat and Northeaat. 5/ In two 
of these counties, Jefferson county In Ohio and Allen county In 
Indiana, our concern la particularly acute becauae the number of 
competing railroads would be reduced from two to one. In the 
other counties, the competitive situation would not be much 
better, becauae the number of rail alternatlvea would be reduced 
either from three to two or fron four to three, we have 
deternlned that, although they are uaed by ahippera to aone 
limited extent, non-rail tranaport alternatlvea are Inadequate 
aubatitutea for rail transport In these narketa. 

We alao considered the argument that following the aerger, 
the combined entity would divert ao nuch Interchange traffic 
from regional railroads In the northeaat and nldweat that aome 
of these railroads would be unable to compete effectively In the 
marketa they currently aerve and that the reaultlng loaa of 
competition would reduce conauner welfare. We find, however, 
that, as a general natter, it ia extrenely difficult to eatinate 
the aize of future diversions. 4/ It nay be even nore difficult 
to determine whether auch diveraiona would be ao aubatantial as 
to render otherwise viable regional railroads Incapable of 
providing competition In marketa where they currently operate 
and where their exit would reduce competition algnlfIcantly. 
Becauae diversions often result from lower costs to railroads of 
providing alngle-llne, rather than Interline, aervlce and 
becauae aingle-line aervlce Is often attractive to ahippera, any 
potential harm in narketa currently aerved by regional carriers 

5/ A conplete listing of the product-location conbinationa 
Tdentifled through our acreenlng nethodology la attached to this 
letter aa Appendix B. Thia Hating ia United to countlea In 
which in 1983 tbe potential problena Identified involved Norfolk 
Southern'a and Conrail'a participation in rail revenuea 
exceeding |2 nilllon. 

</ While we have received diveralon eatlnatea fron a number of 
sources. Including the Department of Tranaportation, Norfolk 
Southern, Conrail, and aome regional carriera, theae eatlnatea 
vary considerably and It la very difficult to draw firm 
conclualons from then. 
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muat be weighed agalnat poaalbly aubatantial benefita. Hence, 
even If we knew with certainty that auch diveraiona would 
algnlfIcantly lapalr the operatlona, or even the viability, of 
regional rallroada, thia would not demonatrate that the 
diveraiona are, on balance, haraful to the econony. To the 
extent that they aay be haraful, however, the diveatlture that 
we have r̂ opoaed In Section II of thia letter would addreaa that 
problem by enaurlng that there will be an opportunity for 
regional carriera to continue receiving Interline traffic from 
Independent carriera other than Norfolk Southern or Conrail. 

C. Efflclenclea 

The primary benefit of mergera to the economy la their 
efficiency-enhancing potential, e.g., their ability to lower 
overall production coata to the benefit of aociety. Some 
mergera that would algnlfIcantly Increaae concentration In a 
market nevertheless reault In aignificant real efficiencies. 
Therefore, if the partiaa to a aerger eatabliah by clear and 
convincing evidence that a aerger will achieve auch 
efficiencies, the Department conaldera thoae efflclenclea In 
evaluating the aerger. 

Aa atatad In the Department'a Merger Guldellnea, 7/ 
cognizable efflclenclea Include, but are not Halted to, 
economics of scale, better integration of operating facilities, 
and almllar efflclenclea relating to apeclflc operatlona of the 
merging firma. The Department alao conaldera claimed 
efflclenclea resulting from reductions In general admlnlatrative 
and overhead expenaea, and other efficiencies that otherwiae do 
not relate to apeclflc operatlona of the merging flrna, 
although, aa a practical natter, thoae typea of efficiencies ar* 
nore difficult to denonatrate and to quantify. The Department 
doea not give weight to claimed efflclenclea If comparable 
aavlnga reaaonably could be achieved by the partiaa through 
meana short of a merger likely to reduce competition. 

We have reviewed efficiency clalma made by Norfolk 
Southern, we believe that aone of theae clalma are 
overstated, 8/ while others, auch aa abandonment of unprofitable 
track, vould'probably occur even In the absence of a merger. 
Nevertbeleaa, ve believe, based in part on intervlewa vith 
affected ahippera, that aubatantial benefits are likely to 

7/ U.S. Department of Juatica, Merger Guidelines, June 14, 
1984, at Section 3.S. 

8/ Por example, Norfolk Southern'a eatinatad annual aavlnga of 
fl39 nilllon due to the elimination of redundant peraonnel and 
facilitiea la highly apeculatlve given the unpredictable results 
of union labor negotlatlona. 
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reault fron Increased alngle-llne aervlce, an option that ia in 
many caaea both leaa coatly to rallroada and more deairable to 
ahippera. 

On balance, ve have concluded that the poaalble benefita of 
the propoaed merger are not aufficiantly great to outveigh the 
very aerloua anticompetitive effect the merger vould have, 
particularly in the dealgnated eaat-weat corridor. The 
potential efficiency galna—particularly relating to the 
offering of alngle-llne aervlce*-are, however, likely to be 
aufficiantly great to offaet the leaa aignificant adverae 
competitive effecta th'** would remain after the diveatlture 
outlined In Section l l of thia letter la effected. 

I I . Propoaed Remedy 

AS discussed above, although the proposed merger would have 
an anticompetitive effect in a number of marketa, the aarketa of 
primary concern are located along a rail corridor bounded on the 
eaat by Buffalo and Pittaburgh and on the weat by Chicago and 
St. Louis. Accordingly, we believe that a aale of Conrail to 
Norfolk Southern muat be expressly conditioned on the prior or 
concurrent divestiture 9/ of rail aaaata to an independent 
entity or entitiea capable of providing long-term, viable, and 
competitive rail aervlce along this corridor. Por theae 
purpoaes, "divestiture* aeana the conveyance or other tranafer 
by aale, lease, or otherwise, of rail tracka and facilitiea or 
the right to uae rail tracka and facilities. 

To ensure competitive service, the divestiture nuat aatiafy 
three conditions. Pirst, the acquirer or acqulrera (hereinafter 
"acquirer") nuat demonstrate to the aatiafaction of the Attorney 
General that It posseasea the nanagerlal, operational, and 
financial capability naceaaary to compete effectively, and to 
remain a viable entity providing long-tern rail aervlce along 
the dealgnated corridor. 

Second, the divestiture ahould provide the acquirer direct 
connectiona in Buffalo, Chicago, Toledo, and Eaat St. Louia to 
one er nore rallroada other than the the nerged carrier or CSX 
Corporation or any railroad controlled by either of then. Thia 
condition ia essential to the competitive viability of an 
alternative rail line becauae traffic to and from the affected 
marketa novea not only on Conrail and Norfolk Southern llnea, 
but alao, to a aignificant extent, eff thoae llnea to or fron 

2/ Concurrent divestiture may Involve a transaction such aa a 
contract between Norfolk southern and a purchaaar to tranafer 
aaaata acquired from conrail. Such a contract could become 
effective aa at the cloalng of the aale of Conrail to Norfolk 
Southern. 
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connectiona with other rallroada In Buffalo, Chicago, Toledo, 
and Eaat St. Louia. Therefore, an Inlependent connection to 
other rallroada at each of theae gatewaya would have to be 
available ao aa to remove the acqulrer'a need to rely upon the 
nerged carrier or CSX to nake theae connectiona. 10/ 

Third, following the diveatlture. In each of the dealgnated 
counties In the eaat-weat corridor, the aerged Norfolk 
Southern/Conrall entity auat awitch cara between ita tracka and 
facilitiea and the tracka and facilitiea of any ahipper aerved 
by Norfolk Southern, Conrail, or Norfolk S)Uthern/Conrail on 
cuatomary teraa and conditiona whenever avltchlng ia practicable 
and necessary In order to provide a ahlpp«*r -fith effective 
competitive acceaa to the track and facilitiea of the acquirer. 

The apeclflc rail tracka and facilities to be divested and 
the consideration to be paid ahould be determined by agreement 
between the partiaa to the diveatlture ao that the market, 
rather than the Department of Juatica, can determine the noat 
auitable diveatlture alternative. Becauae the diveatlture would 
be aubjeet to the Attorney General'a approval, however, to 
aaaiat hln In evaluating the diveatlture the Department of 
Juatica ahould be aupplied with conplete infomation concerning 
all offera and inquiriea received In connection with the 
diveatlture. Including thoae that are rejected by either the 
Department of Tranaportation or Norfolk Southern. 11/ 

This proposed diveatlture addreaaea the vaat najority of the 
larger "problen* narketa we identified. While aeveral narketa 
are not affected by the propoaal, theae narketa are either 
located in areaa where a diveatlture would be Impractical or are 
locationa where the amount of commerce ahared by Conrail and 
Norfolk Southern was leaa than $5 million. When an Independent 
rail alternative able to maintain conpetltlon within the 
dealgnated corridor ia found, auch diveatlture would reaolve at 
leaat $371.4 nilllon of potential problems out of a total of 
$516.1 million in the marketa we have Identified. In addition, 
thia remedy would benefit aone ahippera, auch aa pulp, paper, 
and fiberboard producera located in 11 "problen" countlea In the 
South, whoae gooda paaa through or ternlnate in thia corridor. 

10/ The Toledo gateway would give ahippera in Wayne and 
Waahtenaw countlea in Michigan acceaa to a railroad other than 
Norfolk southern/Cenrall and CSX that provides a direct link to 
esstern and western deatlnatlons via Buffalo, Chicago, and Eaat 
St. Louia. 

11/ Theae terna and conditions are aet forth In Appendix A and, 
ve underatand, v i l l be included in the Agreenent of Sale betveen 
the Department of Tranaportation and Norfolk Southern. 



Plnally, aa diacuaaed above, ve bava deternlned that the 
affielanciea that are liktly to reault froa tbe propoaed aerger 
vould ba subatantlal enough to offaet the potential 
antieoBpatltive effect in aarketa that ara not directly 
addrassad by tbe propoaed diveatltura. 

XIX. Concluaion 

X trust that this letter is responslva to your request for 
the Departaent*a advice concerning tbe eonpetltlv* inpact of a 
aale of Conrail to Norfolk southarn. x vould Ilka to thank you 
and your ataff for the eonpetent and villing assistance that baa 
been provided to ua throughout our ravlev proceaa. 

Sincerely, 

J. Paul McGratb 
Aaaiatant Attornay General 

Antitruat Oiylalon 
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Attachment A 

"Diveatlture* means the conveyance or other tranafer by 
aale, leeac, or otherwiae of rail tracks and facilitiea owned 
or operated by CR or NS or the right to uae auch rail tracka 
and facilities. 

"NS* meana Norfolk Southern Corporation, Ita aubaidlarlea, 
affiliates, successors and aaaigna. 

"CR* meana Conaolidated Rail Corporation, Ita aubaldlarles 
and affiliates. 

"CSX* meana CSX Corporation, ita aubsldlarlea, affiliates, 
auccessors and assigns. 

1. This Agreement of Sale la contingent upon prior or 
concurrent Diveatlture aufficient to enable an acquirer or 
acqulrera ("acquirer(a)•), not controlled aa control la defined 
in 49 U.S.C. $10102 by NS/CR or CSX, to provide rail aervlce 
along a rail corridor bounded on the Weat by Chicago and E.St 
Louia and on the East by Buffalo and Pittaburgh, with aervlce' 
to, from, and between the following countlea in that rail 
corridor: Erie, New york; Cuyahoga, Lorain, Jefferaon, Lucas, 
and Stark, Ohio; and Allen and Marlon, Indiana. Subject to the 
requirementa of paragraph (5) with respect to Marion County, 
Indiana, auch roll aervlce nay be linited to aervlce along 
thoae aold or leaaed rail llnea where prior to diveatlture 
ahippera, had aervlce by both NS and CR. Such rail service 
shall include direct connections In Buffalo, E.St. Louia, 
Toledo and Chicago to a railroad or rallroada not controlled by 
NS/CR or CSX aa control la defined in 49 U.S.C. S10102. 

2. The rail tracka, righta and facilitiea dlveated 
purauant to paragraph (1) and the consideration paid therefor 
ahall be deternlned by agreement between NS and the acquirer(a). 

3. The Diveatlture required by paragraph (1) ahall be 
made te acquirer(a) who ahall have denonatrated to the 
Departaent of Juatice that they will be able to provide 
long-tern, viable, competitive rail aervlce along the rail 
corridor(s) and to, from and between the countlea enumerated in 
paragraph (1), aa indicated by their having managerial, 
operational, and financial capability naceaaary to conpete 
effectively in the proviaion of such rail aervlce. The 
Diveatlture required by paragraph (1) nay not be aeconpliahed 
without the prior approval by the Attorney General of Ita terna 
and conditiona and of the acquirer(a). 
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5. It ia further agreed that following Diveatlture NS, 
CR. or NS/CR ahall awitch cara, on terma and conditions 
customary at other locations within the region of the 
Divestiture, between the tracka and facilitiea of the 
acquirer(a) and the tracka and facilitiea of any ahipper 
phyalcally aerved by NS, CR, or NS/CR and open to aervlce by 
both as of the date hereof, at each of the counties specified 
in paragraph (1) whenever auch awltching la practicable and 
necessary In order to provide a ahipper with effective 
competitive acceaa to the tracka and facilitiea of the 
acquirer(a). Pollowing Diveatlture, in Marion County, Indiana, 
NS, CR or NS/CR ahall eatabliah awltching chargea at levels no 
higher than thoae cuatonarlly charged at other locations within 
the region of the Divestiture for switching cara between the 
tracka and facilitiea of the acquirer(a) and the tracka and 
facilitiea of any shipper aerved by NS, CR or NS/CR aa of the 
date hereof. If there ia a diapute a* to whether auch 
awltching la practicable and naceaaary, or aa to auch customary 
conditions and conpensation for auch awltching, auch dispute 
ahall be reaolved within alx nontha by an arbitration procedure 
governed by the rulea of the Anerlcan Arbitration Aasociation. 
In reapect of auch requirementa for practicable and necessary 
switching of cara, the acquirer(a) and the directly affected 
ahipper(a) ahall be entitled to enforce thia paragraph, in each 
auch inatance, for their aole benefit. 
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tPLC COUIfTI ITCC5 PRODUCT 

ORIS 4''S9 DALLkS 36111 PULP 

ORIS 4783 WILCOX 36311 PIBCRBOARS. PAPCRIOARO OR PULPIOARO 

SPLC COUXTI STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIS 6118 JErrtR 36311 rilERSOARO, PAPCRBOARO OR PULPBOARD 

SPLC COUKTT STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIG 4936 TAYLOR 36111 PULP 

SPLC coum STCCS PRODUCT 

DCST 4685 DOUSHE 36111 PULP 

ORIS 46SS CLTNN 36311 riBCRBOARO. PAPERBOARS OR PULPBOARD 

ORIC 4637 NACOK 36111 PULP 

srtc COUKT? STCCS 
• 

PRrDUCT 

ORIG CKAKPA 30921 SS*B£AK OIL.CRUDE OR REfIKE: 

ORxe 5922 KAC:i: 3C41S TLSUR OR OrKER GRA IK K.ILL PRODUCTS. ME 
CR:9 29:: KA:3K 204£:- ccRN SISA;; 

Dtf? VCRK:*- 38'>i: SUPERPKCSPiiATE 

ztsz 3C-6 VIR:::L 4c:i: :RON OR STEEL SCRA?,V;.«;S2 CR ;;.:I::.5 
ORIS vCitr.ii 3041} CORK KEAl M PLOUR 
OSIG we vco::i 30419 PLOl'R OR OTHER ORAIK KILL PRODUCTS.KE 
C7.:G V2.r;::i ::s:2 

364: A9Ar.S 9 m m SCrSEAK CA)'.E.r-OUR.ORITS.»;EAL CP CTHE 
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• 
C:.S::ES W I T n R£ ' 

ST*IN • •• 1 

SPLC COUKTI •TCCS PRODUCT 
• 

OEST 3611 ALLCR 11313 PREPARED BITUMINOUS OOAL 
DEST 3616 ALLEN 36311 FIBERBOARD. PAPERBOARD OR PVLPBOARO 
OCST 3618 ALLEN 36471 SANITARY TISSUES OR lEALTN PRODUCTS 
DEST 3618 ALLEN 40211 IRON OR STEEL SCRAP.VASTES OR TAILING 
DesT 3618 ALLEN 41114 ARTICLES, USES 

• ORIG 3618 ALLEN 37149 MOTOR VEMICU ACCESSORIES OR PARTS,NE 
ORIC 3618 ALLEN 40311 IRON OR STEEL SCRAP,VASTES OR TAILING 

ORIG 3682 CLINTO 30933 SOYBEAN CAKE.FLOUR,GRITS,MEAL OR OTHE 

OEST 3687 RARION 11313 PREPARED BITUMINOUS COAL 
• ORIG 3687 HARXON 30411 WHEAT FLOUR 

ORIG 3687 MARION 30413 CORN MEAL OR FLOUR 
ORIG 3687 MARION 30463 CORK STARCH 
ORIG 3667 MARION 30933 SOYBEAN CAKE.FLOUR,GRITS.NEAL OR OTKE 

• 
ORIG 3633 ST JOS 37U3 MOTOR TRUCKS OR TRUCK TRACTORS.ASSEMB 

SPLC COUNTT STCCS PRODUCT 

• ORIG 2e6S JETFER 38312 SYNTHETIC RUBBERS 
ORIG 386S JCrPER 36331 HOUSLMOLO REFRIGERATORS OR HOKE OR FA 

• SPLC COUNTt STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIG 6451 ASCENS 490S7 FLAMMABLE COMPRESSED GASES 
ORIC 6<;£1 ASCE):S 49366 FLAT.KAZLE LIS'JIDS. TKER>.ALLY UNSTABLE 

SPLC COUNT? STCCS PRCCUCT 

OEfl 14S2 HAKPOS 36311 FIBSR33ARC. PAPERSCARC OR PULPBCARf 

• 
....... ........ ..... 

S-LC cov:.Ty STCCS pFcrvr: 

• 
OAIG 3167 XNGKAK 27149 KCTc;; VEHICLE ACCESSORIES OR PARTS,HE 

/ orr: 315* 2£;:*. risifs:;.-:. ?r?£-s:;.-: CF. PULPSOW: 
K DE:: 3192 •KALAKA 33123 IRC;; O.Ŝ  STEEL SHEE: OR STRIP 

V̂ .SKTI "•1<? r:T:? 'EK::-.: *TCi:r:-:Ez c? PAFT:.:-: 
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• 
c:;,*KTiEs c:;,*KTiEs v:u PC. r . i . i'i cr s: r:.L:ci> cs cfi 3 

ST-M: . 

SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 

• 
DEST 3181 VkYNC 30841 WINE.BRANDY OK BRANDY SPIRITS OR FRUI 
OEST 3181 WAYNC 36213 PRINTING PAPER,COATED OR UNCaTED, 
DCST 3181 VAYNC 37149 MOTOR VEHiaC ACCESSORIES ORfRRTS.NE 
DCST 3181 VAYNC 41114 ARTICLES, uses 
ORIC 3181 WAYNE 3''lll MOTOR PASSENGER OR AIR CARS.BSEMBLEO . 

• ORIC 3181 WAYNE 37149 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCUSORIU OR PARTS.ME 
ORIC 3181 WAYNE 41114 ARTICLU, USED 
DEST 3183 WAYNE 41114 ARTICLU. OSEO 
ORIG 3183 WAYNE 37111 MOTOR PASSENGER OR AIR CARS.BSEMBLED 
ORIC 3183 HAYNE 37113 MOTOR TRUCKS OR TRUCK TRACTOS.ASSEMB 
ORIG 3163 WAYNE 37142 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 

• ORIC 3183 WAYNE 37147 ROTOR VEHICLE BODY PARTS 
ORIG 3183 WAYNE 41114 ARTICLES. USCD 

• SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 

OCST S675 ST LOU 3313S STRUCTURAL SHAPCS OR PILINC.CCSL MIL 
DCST 5675 ST LOU 37149 HOTOR VEHICLE ACCESSORIES ORMRTS.NC 
ORIC S675 ST LOU 37149 MOTOR VCKICLC ACCUSORIU OB PARTS.NE 

• 1 
— — — — w ̂ » m m » m-m m 

SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIC 4893 ADAMS 26111 PULP 
• 

S?LC COUNT? STCCS PRODUCT 

• ORie 4:23 VASHIK 3<2:i LUKBER,ROUGH OR SRESSECOF. S7TV0C0 C 
CRIf 4c;j WXS:.:N 26:i3 PRINTING PAPER.COATED OR UNC3nC. 
ORIS «C33 WfcSK:K 2£3:: rrSIRBOARD. PAPERSOAXO OR PC^ARC 

• 
SPLC COUKTT STCCS PRODUCT 

:£ST 1154 E?.:E 119! FCTATCES. OTHER TKAK SUIET 
:E£T lES; CR:E 
• * « • • 
m^nmm WKCAT FLC'JR 

OEST ERIE 234*: PRSFAREC FLOUR K:>:U 
• OEST 18S« 20995 KlTLtZ LCASS OF FMO OR KINBS PRÔ JC 

f CE£T FLw::: :? VEKES? CR SV:LT-3 vcc: 
( • OEST Itii ERIE 36211 FliERZwM/S. PAPERSOARS OR ftJiZk?.^ 

CR!C l«S-i E-:E 23;:3 IPrt. OR STEEL SHEET OR tZF.U 
c-:c- TS'? 

mt mm 
1» r 

• 
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CC.J.T:E5 t'.'r F:- FP:2-EH£ or i : n:j.::s P:., « 

SPLC COUNIY STCCS PRODUCT 

OUT 3418 CUYAMO 11313 PREPARED BITUMINOUS COAL 
DUT 9418 CUYAKO 34331 PLYWOOD OR VENEER OR BUILT-UP WOOD 
DUT 3418 CUYAKO 36213 PRINTING PAPER.COATED OR DNCOATED. 
DUT 3418 CUYAMO 36311 FIBERBOARD. PAPERBOARD OR PULPBOARD 
DUT 3418 CUYAHO 36471 SANITARY TISSUU OR HEALTH PRODUCTS 
DUT 3418 CUYAMO 41114 ARTICLU, USED 
ORIG 3418 CUYAMO 33131 STEEL XMOOT OR SEMI-FINISHED SHAPU 
ORIC 3418 CUYAMO 40311 IRON OR STEEL SCRAP,WASTU OR TAILING 
ORIC 3418 CUYAHO 40341 PAPER WUTE OR SCRAP 

OUT 3419 CUYAMO 30431 COOKED CCRCAU.FLAKC0,GRANUUTCD,POPP 
OEST 3419 CUYAMO 26311 FIBCRBOARO, PAPERSOARO OR PULPBOARD 
OUT 3419 CUYAHO 26471 SANITARY TISSUU OR HCALTH PRODUCTS 
OUT 3419 CUYAHO 41114 ARTICLU, USCD 

DUT 3461 HANCOC 20621 SUGAR.GRANUUTCO OR POWDCRCO,SUGAR CU 
ORIG 3461 HANCOC 36311 HOUSCHOLD RANQU,OVCNS OR SURFACC COO 

DUT 3472 JE/FER 10111 IRON OIRCCT-SHIPPINC ORES, CRUDE 
DUT 3472 JCFFCR 11212 PREPARED BITUMINOUS COAL 
OUT 3472 JEFFER 32741 LIKE OR LIME PLASTER 
DEST 3472 JCFFCR 40211 IRON OR STCCL SCRAP.WASTU OR TAILING 
ORIG 3472 JEFFER 33121 STCCL INGOT OR SCMI-FIKISMED SHAPU 
ORIG 3472 JEFFCR 33123 IRON OR STCCL SKCCT OR STRIP 
ORIG 3472 JCFFCR 33137 TIN RILL PRODUCTS 
ORIG 3472 JCFFCR 40211 IRON OR STCCL SCRAP.WASTCS OR TAILING 

ORIC 3422 LORAIN 39914 COKE PROOUCCD FROM COAL 
ORIG 3422 LORAIN 33134 IRON OR STCCL BARS,BAR SHAPU OR RODS 
ORIC 3422 LORAIN 3313e IRON OR STCCL PIPCTUBU OR FITTINGS 
ORIiS 3422 LORAIN 40211 IRON OR STCCL SCRAP,WASTU OR TAILING 
ORIG 3422 LORAIN 41114 ARTICLU, USCD 

DEST 343: LUCAS 36111 FIBERSOARO. PAPER20AR0 OR PULPBOARC 
ORIG 2431 LUCAS 112$ GRAIN,NEC 
ORIC 3431 LUCAS 30411 WHEAT FLOUR 
ORIS 3421 LUCAS 3C4:3 WHEAT BRAN, KIDOLINGS OR SHORTS 
ORIS 2431 LUCAS *:4if FLOUR OR OTHER GRAIN KILL PFCDt'CTS .KE 
CRIO 3421 LUCAS 2:^3: COOKCw CCRSALS. FLA;:£: . CRAKIUTED. PCPr 
CRIG 3421 LUCAS 3C;3! POTASSIUM CCKPOUKCS 
CR:e 343: LUCAS ZT$14 cci'.s FRCCUCE: FRO:: CCAL 
ORIG 343: LUCAS 4PCS7 FLAMMABLE COKPRUSEO OASU 

-r r- 344S STAAI: IRC;. CK STEEL SCRAF.VASTIS OS ZkllZiS 
ORIC 244f STAR}-. i3i:4 :R3I. OR STEEL SAiftS.lAP SHAPES OK RCC5 

CRIC Uli VYAK:O 3:?!i kCKKETALLIC KIHERALS OR EARTiiS.6R0UKD 

f;LT C:'.'!'TV « — - 1 ........ 



• 
CO." - Z'-.t PRCSLExs cr »: r;..:;.s z? P:?Z » 

. mmm m 9 mm mm mmmmmm^mm 

SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 
• 

ORIC •478 CHARLE 36311 FIBERBOARD, PAPERBOARD OR PULPBOARD 

• SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIG 4373 MCMINN 26313 OROUND WOOD PAPER, UNCOATED 

• 
ST.« 

SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIG 6847 HARRIS 281S1 CYCLIC INTERMEDIATES FROM BENZENE. 
ORIG 6847 HARRIS 28212 SYNTHETIC RUBBERS 
ORIC 6647 HARRIS 49123 COMBUSTIBLE LIQUIDS, POLYMERIZABLE 

# DEST 6848 HARRIS 36212 GROUND WOOD PAPER, UNCOATED 
DUT 6848 HARRIS 33126 IRON OR STEEL PIPE.TUBU OR FXTTXNCS 
ORIC 6848 HARRIS 36313 PRINTING PAPCR.COATCD OR UNCOATED, 

• 
SPLC COUNTY STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIG 3634 NOPEWS 36311 FIBERBOARD. PAPERBOARD OR PULPBOARD 
ORIG 3634 HOPEWE 38191 AMMONIA OR AMMONIUM COMPOUNDS 

• 
• 

SPLC COUNT? STCCS PRODUCT 

ORIG 3331 CCUCLA 30411 WHEAT FLOUR 
# 0R:f 3231 OOUGLA 36613 VALLBOAR: 

• 

e 

• 

1' 

e 
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Memorandum 

To: L R Parsons 

From: R M THOMPSON, VICE PRESIDENT 

Date: 07/19/97 

Re: LossStud\ CR Split Up 

1 have attached both the W&LE loss sheets as well as the summary loss sheet faxed 
to us on 7/18/97 by John Friedman of the NS. 

In an aitempi to match what we submitted vs what he has submitted (or the NS 
consultant), I come to the following conclusions 

1. The NS shows no losses for STCC's 01 (Grain). 20 (Food and Kindred), 40 
(Scrap) or 41 (Intermodal) 

2 They do show losses for Forest Products inbound In our loss study, there were 
no losses in this commodity group Please note the destinations that NS has, i e 
Brittain, Wadsworth, Copley , Massillon (these are local WE destinations). 
Waltz is a destination I am not familiar with, and in Canton, I don't know of a 
forest produa users ( unless you want to count Schneider Lumber which is again 
a local point) 

3 Our loss of grain traffic stems from the assumption that we will no longer use 
the route to Hagerstown (via the PWV) with the loss coming from the difference 
between the long haul Hagerstown vs short haul move to Bellevue 

4. The W&LE loss on STCC 20 and the Reichhold business is because we will no 
longer move east of the Ohio River 

5. The NS assumes a loss of almost SI,000,000 00 in chemical traffic due to the 
split up Our loss study puts the loss at around $225,000 00 I would lo. : to 
discover what I missed 

6 Under the NS heading of "Construction/Metals", they show a loss of 
$686,300 00 Our loss study puts the number around $3,700,000 00 lam 
surprised to note that the NS only accounted for an outbound loss of $8,300.00 
from U S Steel at Irvin, PA (in light of the large volume moving to both 

Confidential Page 1 07/19/97 
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Leipsig, OH and .Mexico) Other W&LE losses in this group are current moves 
to NS destinations Again, they show losses inbound and outbound Construction 
and .Metals for Akron, Wadsworth, and Brittain and are local points on our line 
(including ABCR) These are not in our study 

7. The loss of ore off Huron Dock was not included in the NS study. 

I will double-check the destinations that we looked at to see if they are local NS 
destinations However, the assumption I used in the loss study was if it is moving 
via an WXE-NS route today, it will move NS single line post acquisition, even if the 
destination is jointly served by both CSXT and NS (again the adage single line will 
defeat a two/three line haul every time) 

Let me know if you have any questions, or how you wish me to peruse this study 
farther 

R M T 
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Estimated NSCR Diversion Effects on W&LE 

Conatruction/AAatala 

Station 
AKron 
Martin's Ferry 
Canton 
E Canton 
Wadswortti 
Mingo Jet. 
Bntta;n 
In/in 
Total 

R«v«nues (000) 
Inbound Outbound 

70.7 
36 5 

309.8 

133.4 
4.4 

554.8 

404 
14.3 
45.2 

0.5 
22.8 

8.3 
131 6 

Tout 

686 3 

Forest P roducs 

Stauon Inbound 
Akron 68.9 

Copley 1.7 
Canton 21.6 
Wadsworth 12S9 
Brittain 0.7 
Massillon 15.1 
Waltz 1-! 8 

Total 2457 

Rf fv tnuM (000) 
Outbound 

0.0 

Tout 

246.7 

Chemicals 
Revcnusc (000) 

Station Inbound Outbound 

AKror 28.5 1459 

Ca'.ton 406.6 16.6 

E Canton 
6.1 Mingo Jet. 6.1 

Kent 20.8 
Brittain 2M 
Massillon 61.3 
Ba'tserton 139 8 
Mogadore 3.4 

110.6 C'.a.riOn 28.6 110.6 

Medina 1 0 
Total 688.8 279.2 

Grand Total 1489.3 410.7 

ToUl 

968.0 

1900.0 

Page 1 
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• 

New Loss Computation from "Estimated NSCR Diversion Effects on W&LE" 
Based on removal of local points on W&LE and ABCR 

• 
COMMODITY: Construction/Metals 

Diverted Diverted 
Station Local Inbound Outbound Diverted NS NS 
Name Cfiinl Bfiv Rev Total Outbound TOTAL 
Akron NO 70.7 40 4 111 1 707 404 111 1 

• Martin's Ferry NO 36 5 14 3 SO 8 36 5 14 3 50.8 
Canton NO 3098 452 355 3098 452 388 

E Cantor. NO 0 0 5 05 0 0 5 0.5 
Wadsworth YES 0 0 0 0 22.8 228 
Mingo. Jet NO 1334 0 1334 1334 0 1334 

Brittain YES 0 0 0 44 0 4.4 
• Irvin NO Q &2 Q fiJ la 

TOTAL 550.4 108.7 659.1 554.8 131.5 686.3 

COMMODITY: Forest Products (See Note 1) 
Diverted Diverted 

Station Serving Inbound Outbound Diverted NS NS 
9 Name Bey Rev Outbound TOTAL 

Akron WE/CSX $ $ $ $ 68 90 $ $ 68 90 
Copley WE $ $ $ S 1.70 $ - $ 170 
Canton WE $ S $ S 2160 S $ 2160 

Wadsworth WE/CSX $ $ $ S 12590 $ S 12590 
Bntlian WE $ $ $ $ 070 $ i 0 70 

Massillon WE $ $ $ $ 1510 $ $ 1510 
Waltz Unknown S $ $ S ILSQ 1 s 11 80 

TOTAL S s S $ 245 70 $ $ 24570 

COMMODITY: Chemicals 

• Diverted Diverted 
Station Serving Inbound Outbound Diverted NS NS 

Rev Ifittl Outbound IQIAL 
Akron WE/CSX S $ S S 2850 $ 145.90 S 174 40 

Canton WE/CR S 406 60 S 1660 $ 423.20 $ 406 60 S 16 60 S 423 20 
E Canton WE/CR S $ $ -

• Mingo. Jet. WE/CR s S 6.10 S 6.10 $ S 6.10 ] 6 10 
Kent ^ % S S 29 50 S 29 50 

Brittain WE $ s $ 290 $ 2.90 
Massilton WE/CR s $ S 51.30 s 51.30 
Bart>erton WE $ $ S 139.80 s 139.80 
Mogadore WE $ $ i 3.40 $ 3.40 

w Clairton ALL $ 2580 S 110.60 S 136.40 S 25.80 $ 110.60 $ 136.40 
Medina WE s $ $ S 1.00 s s 1.00 

TOTALS $ 432.40 S 133.30 $ 565.70 $ 688 80 $ 279.20 $ 968.00 

RAND TOTALS $ 982.80 $ 242.00 $ 1.224.80 $1,489.30 $ 410.70 $ 1,900.00 

• 

• 



Note 1: 

In Akron the Forest Products/Paper Customers as as follows: 
Akron Beacon Journal (ABCR) 
Empire Wholesale Lumt)er (ABCR) 
Mill Paper Co (^JE Local) 
Cotter Warehouse (ABCR) 
Carter Jones (ABCR) 

In Canton the Forest Products/Paper Customers as as follows: 
Schneider Lumber (WE Local) 
Fulton Lumber (WE LocaO 
84 Lumber (WE Local) 

In Wadsworth the Forest Products/Paper Customers as as follows: 
There are no customers in Wadsworth. At Rittman, OH there is: 
Rittman Paper (ABCR and CSXT) 
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« L f DDBDDDDDOO-
How ONE REGIONAL 
RAILROAD SURVrV^D A 
MAJOR CUSTOMER'S STRIKE 

.•\ii:lhi>i\ KiiKfliHiki 

Stcci rt\onti\ M-trk\1 
J vtr iKc th . i t h.K! 

ninth Liriifst stcc! 
manut.Ktiirer tor 

'•-tT Id iionths The strike uas nutcuur-
th\ bf».aLisc It Wis jmcinj: the Icmct-M tor.» 

r »s h;sr.ir\ '.Vhecliivj Pit'sbdrch's\er\ 
. - f , Min;ui l tik- U ' h f t h n i : & I JKC 

^ N :v..itfi\ 2? of this rL-_L':"Hji rj i . 
• 'A iiceiini: Pitt 

r̂ ; .;.'iMt the tiiuiKial KKIV h;,iu> ilui ha\e 
' and in M>!iie casts (ncreome • short lines and reeional 

natur raiirojjs o\er the vears—shipper shiitJouns, erop (aiiures 
al liisasters S<>\ih\ l-W:S.T h \ , M v n r n , >• uorr i - ur .nn, . liisjsters S O M ' ' 

h ir s .irref 

• •• :• . a "^iiirK N;tjir;o;i. with 
•.'.j.n^e It tean- tiut had repiaecd fhe 

owners I cd b'. 1 arr\ Pars-iris 
"•ve-lv o- the nR(...\\V. > .ind SP 

• - .v-.ed.d in larcch replaemi; the 
r > .;eparted hich sulphur oui uitn 

lieu trattis ot \arious kinds 
Parsons' deal uith the tinar^ial parties 

U^^I h V v\perien..e uorth uritinc about-
•• . 'v\ "'e, ' ' i ; Pirr strike bee.!:'. \ \ i<l . \ . uas 

a 

th.-.- •ad re.:riiited hini tor the W&I.[-
sj.., .. ;or Continued pa\mcnts of pnncipal 
and ;:irerest on the railroad's restructured 
vie:̂ : a-:d provided an ejuin incentive for 
:-.; ' v, I'lents B\ the time ot'the strike. 
"'^ .road had n-.ade several debt pre-
;M\:nents and had organi/cd an emplovec rrotit shannc pro 
r̂am U JcI F's neu team had stopped the tinancial hemoVrhai: 

y.:.: .\as lookang turuard to the future 
I:'s .-Mtenorrhv that If) nm-iths later. U&LF is stili around 

and r.a- established t record dunng rhe Ui„.v-iing Pitt smke of 
"•cetinj: us tinanciiJ obligations and ot continuing to make pre 
;M'.me:';s on its debt and protit shanng pavments to its cmpkn 
ees How did It accomplish this' 

As soon as Wheeling Pitt uas struck, W&Lfs management 
team and staff met to map out a strateg% designed to reduce cash 
outflou including capital evpenses The\ also implemented 

•••itn tneir bankers an.1 sailing their lessors to aler: them to rhe 
strike and its iikek impact on the railroad .̂ t this fme. no onc 
rhought the strike uould last more than a -e-.v uecks Because ot 
rms, W&LF's financial partners settled bacn to obscr̂ c develop 
n'ents as thev provided counsel regarding near rerm and long 
term financial options 

In sonversations uith W^cl.h President and ( OO Steve Wa:r, 
uho handled emplovee communications during the strike, ue 
.earned that the railroad placed a priona on keeping its emp!-.-. 
.es full, informed at all times Thev were tf)ld that even thoug-
-ere u,,iild likelv be furloughs, there uere st;;! substantial opp.',r 
r.inities tor grouth and enough neu t.-afSs possibilities to surpor-
::u- eveiitaai re;..r;i to service of nicjst ir nor j.'l ot the railroad's 
e:-nplovees 

Onv.e a strike plan uas formulated, the railroad pla.ed tight 
controls on ever\ aspect ot its expense side The budget proJess 
r'e.ame a .ruciai sur\ivai element WeekJv m.onitonng of financial 

controls allou ed quick reaction to prob 
lems as uell as neu income opportunities 
.-Vnd ves. sometimes the railroad had to 
spend monev to make monev durini; this 
process It acquired neu cars and laid reu 
;rai.k 

Io almost everyone's surprise, the 
Wheeling Pitt str.ke vontinued through 
C hristmas of 1996 and entered 1997 ui'th 
no end in sight Despite offers bv the rail 
road's lessors to delav or reduce lease pav 
ments. the W&LF chose to tough it out 
and not to generate additional debt .^t 
the same time, evisting customer tratTic 
grevs and a number of'nev* , high volume 
customers established sires on the rail 

road U'hile this neu traffic couldn't taJic up the slack ..reated bv 
the U'heeling Pitt strike, it did enabled W&LF to meet or exceed 
.ts bud;tet pro|ectiors each month ot'the strike 

Ol, Aug 15 the stnke ended But in order to maintain and 
gross traffic. W&LE will need to align its serMcc and costs uuh 
those required by a newly restructured Wheeling Pitt Sernce 
schcduies, equipment issues, and the fact that new managers are 
nou involved in the process on the steel companv side are all 
challenges that W&LE must meet 

We asked Steve Wait it there vsas one specific lesson he had 
learned from the stnke expenence He said that W&LE has an 

The 
railroad's 

budget process 
became a 

crucial survival 
element. 

_ . .f , ^ ,^,,.sun.sj icaiucu iTom tnc sOTKc expenence Me said that VV&LE has an 
planned opportunities ror propertx sales and asset dispositions emplovec st(xk option plan that coven all emplovees In his mind 
t.hat uould have the potentiai of generating cash Turning to the this uas vital, -Our emplovees have an eqult̂ • opportunity u,th 
.eceivables side U &LE began to aggressiveiv seek pavment of W&LE. so thev Icnou that there ,s more at stak • here than ,ust a 

such past due obligations as treight charges and miscellaneous pavcheck 1 think this made a ditTerence in surviving this stnke " 
demurrage and suit.hing bills. Nortolk Southern helped bv Ur ^^Ticrlin, Ukr Er,c Railway is a rmancmUd.ison rus-
detcTnng certain lease pav ments turner ot Railroad Financial Corporation, 'which Mr Kru^Uniki 

.\t rne same time. U&LE s senior managers uere meeting srn-a asprtndent —Editor 

12 •t«ilway.'%ge • StrTE.MBER 1997 
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Staie of Ohio ) 
) 

Countv of .Stark ) 

VERIFFCATION 

Larry R Parsons bemg duly sworn on . October, states that he has read the 
foregoing, and that is it true and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief 

Larry K^arsons . 
Shetv'l-Ou'ant 

NrtaryPiOi* Slate otÔ « 

Notary Public 

My Commission expires 6Lu^. 3Jt. i^jf 
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B E F O R E T H E 
SI R F A C E TRW.SPORT.ATION BOARD 

FINANCE D O C K E T NO. 33388 (Sub-No. 80) 

V E R F I E D STATE.MENT 

OF 

STEV EN W. WAIT 

.My name is Ste\en Wait I am President and COO of the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railwav 

Company. I joined W&LE m Apnl of 1992 as Vice President, Operations and assumed my present 

position on July 1995 

Pnor to joining W&LE, I serv ed as Assistant V ice President, Transportation on the Kansas City 

Southem Railway I also served in various marketing functions on that line from 1990 to 1991 

My earlier career included increasingly responsible operating and sales positions with the Denver 

& Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company In all, I have almost 20 years of experience with Class 

I railroads 

I^TRODiCTlO^ 

The purpose of this staterricnt is to describe W&LE's operations as they have developed since 

Stan up in 1990, describe the operational feasibility and benefits of our requested relief, and to show 

a sensible operational approach to aaiv ate our requested relief 

To set the stage for these showings, I will bnefly comment on W&LE's operations and capacity 

The Wheeling & Lake Erie is requesting access to new markets as a way of reducing some of the 
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anticompetitive aspects of the upcoming division and realignment mergers of Conrail By the 

addition of a senes of relatively short and simple connections, the W&LE w ill have the ability to 

bring manv efficiencies to rail transportation in this region In addition, W&LE seeks the ability 

to establish new interchanges that will develop traffic patterns that do not exist today With a 

location central to a geographic area that includes the heart of Conrail, the W&LE needs to reach 

out to connections that make sense for our customers, and to provide a real transportation 

altemative 

W&LE has survived, and grown, on the cast off lines and facilities of Class I's The core of 

W&LE was divested by the Norfolk Southern and lines along ihe Ohio river and in Canton, Ohio, 

were sold by CSX When Conrail decided to exit Akron, Kent and Ravenna, Ohio, the W&LE 

established an operating subsidiary to provide rail service in those areas The W&LE has grown the 

business in this area and attrarted new rail shippers to its lines, by being a low cost, quality provider 

of transportation services 

Wheeling & Lake Erie was also instrumental in the construction of a state-of-the-art intermodal 

terminal, (Neomodal Terminal) at a cost of $22 million (in public and private funds), at a strategic 

location on our line in northeast Ohio W&LE operates dedicated trains to service this facility A 

daily train of outbound intermodal tratTic is taken from the intermodal terminal to Willard, Ohio (a 

major crew change point and classification yard), for interchange to CSX However, CSX 

occasionally is too busy to move our intermodal traffic, so it is allowed to sit until the next day We 

fear that future density of traffic will exacerbate the Willard, Ohio yard congestion This is one 

example of why the W&LE needs a "way out" of the entanglement, and anticipated congestion, of 

the rail system in its operating region 
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Conrail has descnbed its system as " The Big \ " W&LE lies in the very heart of this ".X" This 

IS also where the major ^JLI ofthe Conrail system will be divided between the Norfolk Southem 

and CSX We believe that W&LE's system is an important safety valve for this region, an i that by 

using our routes, gains can be made in the safety, environmental, and service elements of rail 

transportation 

y^Tteeling & Lake Erie Railway Operations 

Today 

The Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway was reconstituted as an independent regional railroad in 

1990 by the sale of 578 miles of track previously owned and operated by the Norfolk Southem 

Corporation Included in the sale were the trackage rights previously held oy the NS on CSX to 

Hagerstown, MD, and on Conrail from Wellington, Ohio, to Cleveland, Ohio Numerous other 

trackage nghts were granted by NS to access customers and points of interchange During the past 

seven years other line acquisitions and trackage rights on Conrail, CSX and NS brought the mileage 

total to 864 miles operated in four states Approximately one third of these miles are accessed via 

trackage rights 

The W &LE maintains yards for ser\ icing surrounding areas in Akron, Canton, Hartland, Carey, 

Mingo Junction, Ohio, and Pittsburgh (Rook), Pa There are an average of 49 crew starts per day 

which serve local customers on a daily basis as needed Annual car loads for 1998 is expected to 

be 126.000 The Wheeling accomplishes all of this w ith an average of 345 employees The W&LE 

is truly a safe, efficient, low cost, regional carrier My colleague Ron Hynes will comment 

separately on our excellent safety record 

W&LE s operations are accomplished through the dedicated efforts of its employees About 
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50" 0 of all W&LE employees have had long careers in the rail transportation industry, coming from 

Class I carriers such as NS. CSX. and Conrail As service demands required hiring, W&LE hired 

locally, which frequently resulted in family members of many generations of railroaders joining the 

Wheeling family 

Three labor unions. BLE. BRS, and LTU, represent approximately 75% of Wheeling s work 

force in seven (7) crafts An open continuing dialogue is addressing various issues, and 

communication from senior management to labor and employees is candid and frequent through 

"town hair meetings, letters, safety lunchet̂ ns, and visits in the workplace 

W&LE management has been dedicated to sharing opportunities by promoting from within and 

encouraging long term relationships through 

Profit Sharing (5% of EBITDA) 

401-K Plan (51,000 a yearemp ) 

Stock Options (equity ownership potential) 

Superior Health, Dental, and Vision Coverage 

Educational Reimbursement 

Additional Skills Training (while under pay) 

Scheduled Starting Times for Train Crews 

Issuance of Personal Protecti' e Equipment 

Tangible Recognition of Individual Safety and Service Efforts 

Our commitment to our employees is to grow the business, grow the opportunities and grow 

the profit, so as to add value to their long term ownership and personal commitment 

.As W&LE strives, through access to new markets, tr replace the anticompetitive aspects of 

the Conrail division and realignment mergers, it will continue to enhance and harness its greatest 
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asset, human power, through communication, training, and ownership opportunity 

Company headquaners are in Brewster, Ohio, and include a four-story office building with 

21,000 sq ft of otTice space. locomotive and car shops, a 25 track classification yard, fiv? trark 

storage yard, seven track car shop yard, and a multi track dry-bulk transfer terminal Since the 

railway was formed seven vears ago, the 600 acre Brewster facility has been improved in virtually 

all areas The Wheeling fleet currently numbers 1,718 cars and 44 locomotives which are 

maintained in Brewster 

Prior to the sale in 1990, tfie .NS had closed the locomotive and car shop, transferring 

mechanical repair and rebuilding to other locations on the NS system In 1990 W&LE reopened 

both the car and locomotive shop, using a ready supply of local skilled labor that had previously 

been employed by the NS In the past several years the 152,600 sq ft shop complex has been 

upgraded by 

• Rehabilitation of all diesel locomotive servicing tracks and locomotive inspection pits 

• Replacement of major sections of the shop roof 

• Installation of a modem, roll-on, wheel lathe for truing locomotive and car wheels 

• Installation of a modem drop-pit for locomotive truck replacement 

• Replacemerit of the electrical power distribution system 

Complete locomotive overhauls are accomplished in our locomotive shop including diese! 

engine rebuilding, <-nmplete rewmng, and complete truck, frame, and car body repair Daily 

locomotive serv icing is performed on a four track serv icing facility Contract repair and refurbishing 

of locomotiv es owned by other railroads and leasing companies is also performed 

Our car shop has ch? capacity to work 14 cars indoors on the "light" repair tracks and 24 cars 

indoi's on the "heavA repair tracks Overhead cranes operate for the length of the 528 ft building 
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The car shop regularly performs work a,s a contract repair facility 

1 he car and locomotive shops arc supported by a complete fabrication and machine shop with 

matenal handling and material storage faciliiies Complete fueling and servicing facilities are 

environmentally safe with the help of a modern ground water treatment facility 

Physical Plant 

The main stem of W&LE is a mam track extending from Bellevue, Ohio, 149 miles to Mingo 

Junction, Ohio, and is predominantly Class if! track, permitting freight train speeds of 40 mph 

Approximately 87% of this segment is I32# continuously welded raii (CWR) East of Mingo 

Junction, extending to Connellsville. Pennsylvania, a distance of 91 miles, the main line is 112# and 

115«, with some CWR, held to Class i i standards Heavy trafllc areas such as between Mingo 

Junction and Warrenton, and between Brewster and Canton, Ohio, are 132# CWR Main tracks of 

other subdivisions are generally held to Class II standards, allowing train speeds of 25 mph Some 

light density branch lines are held to 10 mph Of all W&LE lines approximately 33% is large-sized 

CWR, 55% IS 110«to 115# jointed rail, and 12% is 90//jointed rail. The main line and branches 

ofthe Wheeling are composed of 67% class I track, 29% class I i i track, and 4% class I track. 

Generally, all track sections, bridges, signals and other structures are in good operating condition 

Federal and stale landing has been utili/.ed to accelerate cross tie maintenance 

Akruu Barberton Cluster Kailway 

As I stated above, today "s W&LE is comprised largely of properties "cast ofl" from Class i's 

The Akron Barberton Cluster Railway is just such an orphaned property Today it is a wholly 

owned subsidiary ot Uic V̂ 'hecling Corporaiion This railway was formed to operate trackage in the 

Akron. Ohio, area lhal was previously served by Conrail in 1994, Conrail sought to pull out ofthe 

/Xkroii, Barberton, Wadsworth, Kent and Rittman, Ohio areas. Conrail had identified this market 
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area as not being one in which they could grow and offer a transportation service at acceptable levels 

of retum Since beginning operations under W&LE management, the ABCR has steadily arown 

rail business levels with existing customers Several new customers were added, the largest of these 

is a stone receiver tha: was built on the ABCR because the W&LE .Marketing Department was able 

to identify price and service requirements that were possible by utilizing the existing W&LE 

trackage nghts on NS in the Bellevue area The ABCR operates to and from the W&LE via trackage 

rights on the CS.X The working relationship between those two companies is excellent in all 

operations coordination Since beginning operations the ABCR has had zero injuries 

The ability to set up a switching and terminal railway in a competitive area such as Akron is 

significant and should be looked at in such areas as Clev eland and Pittsburgh to relieve congestion, 

perform service, balance the scales of competition and provide W&LE a further opportunity to 

utilize its expertise 

CD^mO>:S SOIIGHIANI) OBFQRIL'NITIES PRQVIIIEDAY W^LE 

As I will next show, the relief outlined in Mr Parsons' testimony is not only reasonable it is 

operationally feasible and, in the main, preferable to existing operating practice 

AddiliojoaLTracka^ Righu and I.inf Acqui.titionn Required: 

1. Access to Chicago: 

The W&LE needs to access Chicago, IL, with a haulage agreement and underlying irackage 

nghts so as to develop a more seamless system for customers and to be consistent with the Antitrust 

Division's divestiture order However, W&LE seeks a focused access Specifically a Wisconsin 

Central link through Chicago would provide service improvements for W&LE paper and industrial 

minerals customers, i e , Owens Coming Fiberglass, Georgia Pacific and Inland Paper Reduced 

delays of shipments are possible by 8 to 10 days, given CSX and NS past poor performance In 
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addition, W&LE needs an intermodai direct link to Chicago and carriers beyond 

Wheeling has the abiiitv to expand current rolling stock assets through acquisition and lease 

arrangements to serve the Chicago link Crew training and qualification can be quickly addressed 

2. Access to Toledo: 

The W&LE seeks a haulage agreement, with underlving trackage rights from Bellevue to 

Toledo. Ohio, a distance of 54 miles, for an interchange with the Ann Arbor Railroad, Canadian 

National and the Indiana & Ohio Railroad Also to be included is access to British Petroleum for 

mov ement of coke to Cressup, WV The Toledo-Lucis County Port Authority strongly supports 

W&LE access to the port facilities 

3. Access loJErie^PA: 

The W&LE seeks a haulage agreement, with underiying trackage rights to Erie, PA, for 

interchange with other railroads This is to protect business currently moving on an Haulage 

Agreement to the Buffalo & Pittsburgh Railroad 

4. Operation of the Randall Secondary: 

The W&LE seeks to lease to own the Randall Secondary from Cleveland, MP 2 5. to Mantua, 

MP 27 5 Conrail had been seeking a buyer for this light density branch for some time The W&LE 

believes the best solution would be a connection near 93rd Street in Cleveland It may also be 

possible to eliminate the diamonds at "Erie Crossing", MP 116 9, on the CR-NS Cleveland Line 

The W&LE has two locals in this area of Cleveland today With a new conneaion customers on the 

Randall Secondary could benefit from daily service as needed 

5. Operation of the NS Huroi> Branch: 

The W&LE seeks to lease to own and operate the Huron Branch, construrt a better connection 

at Shinrock, and eliminate and streamline facilities that are rendered redundant by the new 
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connection This would allow development of the Huron Port without restriction of cariio or 

destination This would also allow the growth of agricultural traffic with the ConAgra facility in 

Huron 

The Huron Dock is important to the W&LE to serve the needs of one of our largest customers. 

Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel W&LE alreadv has the equipment and manpower in place and is moving 

daily trains to Mingo Junction, Ohio With unrestncied access, beyond the current restnclions. 

Wheeling could provide superior service lo the other on-line customers who need Lake Erie access 

6. Trackage rights on CSX from Benwood to Brooklyn Junction: 

The W&LE desires lo have a haulage agreement, with underlying trackage rights, between the 

present W&LE interchange in Benwood, and Brooklyn Junction This would allow the W&LE to 

move Bntish Petroleum coke from Toledo to Cressup. WV. via a more direct route, saving time and 

equipment Also 3f interest to the Wheeling is existing W&LE traffic lo PPG in Natrium, WV and 

tratTic to Bayer, also in Natrium, WV 

As an example of W&LE regional efficiencies, eight (8) car days can be trimmed off each round 

trip shipment of coke CSX line abandonments have left that carrier with a very circuitous route for 

this traffic From Toledo to Cressup, West Virginia, the Wheeling's route is 250 miles shorter than 

CSX 

W&LE single line rates, route, serv ice and performance will be superior 

The State of West Virginia strongly supports this request to enhance efficiency 

7. H&LE provider Route Congestion Rglif f: 

NS trains operating on the Chicago and Fostoria Disti icls west of Bellevue on the current NS 

Chicago route could easily operate from the "New Haven Conneaion" to the "Lake Shore 

Conneaion" to W&LE tracks at Yeomans, Ohio Such a route does not involve the trackage through 
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Bellevue \'ard. thus eliminating a major choke point 

NS iraffic from the Conrail Chicago Line that is routed via a new connection at Oak Harbor. 

Ohio to the NS Toledo District would be taken into Bellevue Vard, and the power placed on the 

opposite end. before heading onto W &LE tracks Reinstalling the diamond at railroad crossings at 

grade near Center Street would eliminate these trains from having to enter Bellevue Vard 

Trains would then proceed to 

1) On\ ilie, via W&LE. to access the CR-NS Fort Wayne Line at "CP On-" (MP 

124) via a simple connection lo an existing control point 

,And to 

2) East Canton, to an existing conneaion with the Fort Wayne Line al MP 97 8 

This route would prov ide access to the NTOMODAL intermodal 

facility 

It IS understood lhal the NS is contemplating the construction of a connection belween the NS 

Cleveland Distna and the CR Chicago Line at a pcunt west of Vermillion to funnel Chicago u-affic 

to and from Pittsburgh and points east This connecuon would be lengthy and costly It would also 

serve to concentrate traffic on the already crowded Cleveland Dislria (NS) and Cleveland Line 

(CR) The Wheeling route is nine miles shorter, with fewer grade crossings and no main line choke 

points, such as the CSX crossing at BE lower Instead of undertaking this unnecessary construction, 

W&LE would recommend the use of its strategically placed facilities 

8. Stone Traffic: 

On the Conrail Fort Wayne Line 

The W&LE seeks access to the National Stone quarry near Bucyrus, via the Spore Industrial 

Track, a distance of 6 2 miles from "CP Colsan ", MP 200 5 on the Ft Wayne Line Access to the 
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Ft Wavne line would be from the W&LE at CP On- . MP 124 and from a point near Fairhope at 

MP 97 8 Stone receivers are located in Wooster, MP 135. and on a side track extendinii 

approximately from MP 87 3 to MP 85 1, near .Alliance 

On the NS Sandusky District: 

The W&LE cunently ha.>. irackage rights from Bellevue to Chatfield, a distance of 22 7 miles, 

on the NS Sanduskv District We wish to extend these trackage nghts an additional 10 8 miles 

beyond Chatfield to Colsan, a junction with the Conrail Fort Wayne Line and access to the Spore 

Industrial Track 

On the NS Fostoria District: 

The W&LE seeks access lo a stone quarry located on the Northem Ohio Railway at Maple 

Grove, via a junaion on the NS Fosiona Distna al MP 269 4 This is 21 3 miles west of the present 

W&LE trackage rights in the Bellevue area at MP 248 I 

On the Conrail Cleveland Line: 

For the delivery of stone from the quames at Spore and Maple Grove, and the quarries presently 

served by W&LE, access is desired to the stone terminals in the Macedonia, Twinsburg, and 

Ravenna areas This can be accomplished from the present conneaion with CSX at Summit Street, 

then operating approximately 0 5 miles east to the former Conrail Akron Secondary (now owned 

by Summit County) a track eight miles in length to Hudson, MP 98 

Trackage rights from Hudson west to Macedonia, four miles on the cunent Conrail track, to the 

Chrysler Lead, an mdustnal track 2 5 miles in length, upon which the Whiteslone stone terminal is 

located Jusl before Macedonia W&LE would have access to the Roger's Group stone terminal at 

MP 103 5 Hugo Stone could be accessed by operating east from Hudson to Brady Lake, a distance 

of approximately eight miles 
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All ofthe opp<)rtunities in the above mentioned stone markets can be accomplished bv adding 

fleet capacity and crews W&LE has done this manv times over the past seven vears, taking four 

(4) stone quanies from six (6) destination tenninals in 1990 to fifteen (1 *!) tenninals today' 

9. Access to W heeling Pittsburgh Steel at Allenport* PA: 

The W&LE could provide a shorter route between the Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel complex in 

Mingo Junaion. Ohio, and the Wheeling Pitt .Mill in Allenport, Pennsylvania This would be 

accomplished bv building a conneaion in Monessen. PA. from the Monessen South Westem, 

operated bv the Wheeling, to the CSX .Mon Subdivision near .MP 41 Trackage rights of 12 9 miles, 

from MP 41 to "Brown , MP 53 9. (near Brownsville. Pa), the use ofthe present junaion with CR-

NS. V la the bridge at West Brownsville, and on CR-NS from ' Brown ' to Allenport, a distance of 

9 5 miles 

This IS a much shorter and more efficient direa route. (93.1 miles) than the CR-NS routing v la 

Wellsville. Conway \ ard. Pittsburgh, and Allenport. (1115 miles) This route would also avoid 

the congestion of the Conway area 

Again, the W&LE with small points of t-ackage nghts provides service to a key customer that 

would be supenor than that offered m the future by the Class I canier 

• They have congestion - W&LE provides dedicated service 

• They have indirea routing - W&LE cuts route miles 

10. TrarItagr righti OH C S X NfW r%ft\r Suhdiviiinn: 

Cunentlv the W&LE handles three coal u-ams of 40 cars each per week from Harrison Mining 

to Ohio Edison at Niles. Ohio A round trip between the mine and the power plant is 274 8 miles, 

84 of these miles are on CSX, which is about 30% ofthe toul mileage The Wheeling supplies the 

locomotive power and equipment for this move, committing 3 locomotives and 80 hoppers to the 
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service 

The Wheeling should operate the equipment for the entire round trip, which would necessitate 

trackage rights on the CSX New Castle Subdivision from .Akron, Summit Strea Interchange, to 

Ohio Edison in Niles, a disunce of 42 miles Tme seamless serv ice will resull in benefits for the 

shipper, receiver, and both railroads 

Problems anse when the ability of either road to immediately take the tram at the Summit Strea 

mterchange results in the train lingering on the steep grade in anticipation of another crew There 

are onlv two tracks at the area of interchange One coal tram, with engines, will usuallv block both 

tracks Numerous hand brakes must be set because ofthe steep grade 

The benefiti to Ohio Edison: 

Eliminating the need to interchange equipment will provide our customer witii 

a more certain deliverv time 

The benefits to Harrison Mining; 

Hamson mining must know when tiie empty equipment will be available to 

load By providing all aspects of the service the Wheeling can more 

accurately inforni Hanison .Mining of the expeaed arrival of tiie empty 

equipment al their facility 

The headitLfbrJhe W&LE: 

1 Parking loaded coal trains, with locomotives, on a severe grade at 

Summit Street is a safety hazard due to trespassers who tiirive in tiie 

surrounding area of highway bridges and deserted buildings 

Numerous incidents, some involving bodily ham and others involving 

hazardous materials, have been attributed to Uie direct aaions of 
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• 

trespassers in tiie axea W&LE could eliminate the hazard with direct 

• access to Niles. Ohio 

2. Eliminating the CS.X requirement of a change of crews at the 

• 

interchange would permit a more accurate scheduling of crews and 

equipment 

3 Eliminating the interchange of equipment would improve the 

• utilization of equipment If the equipment is not interchanged at 

Summit Strea tiiere would be no need to stop there to transfer crews 

4 Eliminating the need for an interchange would free up needed track 

• space at Summit Street for the interchange of other freight between 

CS.X. ABCR. and W&LE These tracks are also used as a running 

• 

The benefits for CSX: 

track for tiie .ABCR to operate ffams beuveen tiie W&LE and tiie CS.X 

1 if is only 42 miles from Akron to Niles Crews usually work one wav 

• and then are transported back by taxi Crews could be utilized in other 

serv ice, instead of having a short day for a one way delivery of coal 

• 

from Akron lo Niles Another crew used for a short day when 

iransfening empties from Niles to Akron could be utilized on core 

CSX business. 

• 
2 CSX would benefit from relieving the limited space problem for 

interchange of other business at Summit Street. 

• 

14 

• 
80 



OPERATLNC PLAN 

As business develops, haulage agreements would become secondary to utilization of the 

underiying trackage rights Tht following assumes W&LE success in securing substantial long term 

contracts 

A realistic approach to implementing the requested conditions will be followed 

Chicago 

Without limitation of a future increase in train frequency, the W&LE should be allowed to 

commence through serv ice to Chicago by operating one train in each direction per day, six days pf r 

week Initially, trains would consist of twenty intermodal platforms and forty freighi cars A 

typical train would be 3,600 ft in length and 2,400 tons westbound, 6,400 tons eastbound. Power 

would meet the required tonnage ratings per locomotive 

Altemative routings 

^iaiheNS. 

Crews would operate westward from tiie W&LE Brewster Yard a distance of 78 3 miles before 

entering tiie NS "Lake Shore Connection" near Bellevue, Ohio, to access the NS "Fostoria Distria". 

Crews would operate westward on tiie "Fostoria Distria" to tiie "Chicago Distria". Crews would 

be changed in Fon Wayne, IN, which is 201 4 miles from Brewster A fresh crew would operate 

140 7 miles to Pullman Junaion, then into Clearing Yard Crews would obuin rest in Chicago 

while the power was being fueled and serviced for the return trip The toul distance from Brewster 

to Clearing Yard is 354 miles, 276 of which are on NS It is estimated tiiat a one way trip would 

take 19 hours. 
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VoaCSX. 

CSX Alternative Service Route 

W&LE trains would depan Brewster. Ohio, and proceed westbound 13 1 miles to Orrville Junction, 

then make a reverse move on the Orrville Branch for a distance of 0 6 miles Trains would operate 

via the conneaion to the Conrail "Fon Wayne Line " at Orrville, Ohio, westward via NS 64 7 miles 

to Crestline, Ohio From Crestline W&LE trains would follow the route as identified by CSX as 

the "Alternative Service Route" between Chicago and points east CSX indicates that this line will 

be used for bulk traffic and will accommodate anticipated traffic growth This line will also host 

NS trackage rights from Crestline, Ohio, to Chicago 

Operating westward on the "Altemative Service Route" from Crestline, trains would change 

CTCws at Fort Wayne, Indiana, after traveling a distance of 209 miles A fresh crew would proceed 

westward to Chicago, approximately 147 miles, to a suiuble interchange with The Belt Railway of 

Chicago The toul distance from Orrville, Ohio, to Chicago, Illinois, is 343 miles Approximately 

19% of these miles are on NS, 81% on CSX It is estimated that a one way trip would take 23 

hours 

Toledo 

Without limiution of a future increase in train frequency, the W&LE should be allowed to 

commence thnxi^ service to Toledo by operating one train in each direaion per day, six days per 

week between an existing connection with the Norfolk Southem at Yeomans, Ohio, and Toledo for 

interchange with the Ann Arbor Railroad, Canadian National and the Indiana & Ohio Additional 

traffic would be loaded hoppers of petroleum coke received from British Petroleum 

Train crews that operate in the Bellevue area are well experienced on the seaion of railroad 

benveen Bellevue and Toledo The railroad between Bellevue and Toledo was built and operated 
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as a contiguous line from the section of track sold to the W&LE in 1990 The mile posts continue 

from the W&LE property ai MP 54 7 to MP 2 1 in Toledo All crews on that section of the 

Wheeling are required to be qualified on NS Operating Rules because of the existing trackage ngnts 

held by the Wheeling in that area Most all ot'the W&LE crews in this area have worked into 

Toledo when they were employed by the NS 

Crews would onginate at the W&LE station of Hartland. Ohio, and travel west to Yeomans, 

Ohio, which is the last W&LE siding east ofthe point of track ownership change from W&LE to 

NS Trains would enter the Yeomans Siding for the purpose of placing the engines on the rear of 

the train After a proper air test, and after obuining permission from the NS dispatcher, the train 

would be backed out ofthe siding and onto the NS "Lakeshore Conneaion". then onto the Sandusky 

Distria main This move is made necessary because of the removal of diamonds at the railroad at 

grade crossing near Center Street, the location where the Toledo Distria had crossed the Sandusky 

Distria Trains would then pull westward toward Toledo, a distance of about 52 miles Running 

time would be approximately two hours 

The maximum grades in this area are found on the Wbe^iing 1 herefore, power requirements 

would be less than tiie W&LE Crews would operate on a round trip birtween Toledo and Hartland 

There would be no need to take rest or service locomotives in Toledo 

BrooUyn Junction 

The Wheeling cunentiy owns trackage into Benwood, West Virginia, where an interchange with 

CSX takes place Wheeling crews operate out of Mingo Junaion. Ohio, a point that is 24 3 miles 

nonh of Benwood Presentiy the Wheeling operates a train from Mingo Junaion to Benwood five 

times per week The exact schedule is daermined by tiie arrival of traffic for tiie Wheeling at 

Benwood Brooklyn Junction is 33 4 miles south of Benwood, with a running time of two hours 
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Toul running time between Mingo Junaion and Brooklyn Junaion would be 10 hours for the 115 4 

miles round trip The W&LE and CSX, for some time, had a haulage agreement whereby the 

W&LE hauled CS.X f.-eight between Willard, Ohio and Benwood. West Virginia Most all of this 

freighf was destined to points between Benwood and Brooklyn Junction Crew qualifications lo 

Benwood and power requirements for the tonnage have been fulfilled when hauling the above 

mentioned tonnage 

Stone Traffic 

Maple Grove The quarry at Redlands. located on the Northem Ohio Railway, can be accesses 

from tiie NS "Fostoria Distna " at Maple Grove, Ohio Crews would go on duty at Hartland, Ohio, 

to operate a dedicated 20 to 40 car train of empty hoppers westward from Hartland to tiie NS 

"Lakeshore Connection" at Bellevue, Ohio, directly to the "Fostoria District" and proceed west a 

distance of 21 3 miles to connect with the Northem Ohio Railway The crew would retum via die 

reverse route with loaded stone hoppers Loaded cars of stone would move via W&LE to Hudson, 

Ohio, for movement to Twinsb-jrg 

Spore and jtooster W&LE crews would operate from Brewster on tiie W&LE to the connection 

at Onville, Ohic, tiien westward 11 2 miles on the "Fort Wayne Line" to Wooster, Ohio, to pick up 

empty stone cars at the unloading facility, before proceeding westward 65 3 miles to "CP Colsan" 

then 6 2 miles on the Spore Industrial Track to access National Stone On the retum trip the crew 

would place tiie loaded cars of stone at tiii unloading facility and depart for Orrville witii additional 

loads of stone for distribution on the W&LE 

The extension of existing u-ackage rights on the NS for 10 8 miles from Chatfield and Colsan will 

allow flexibility in routes to better serve stone customers This will also allow a W&LE local crew 

to serve National Stone at Spore from the W&LE Carey Subdivision, a major route for W&LE stone 
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shipments and the retum of empty equipment This route will also allow stone shipments from 

National Limestone in Carey, Ohio, to be combined with the stone from National Limestone at 

Spore for shipments eastward to the distribution centers 

Alliance Twice per week, the W&LE would originate blocks of 35 loaded stone hoppers 

destined to .Alliance from Wyandot Limestone in Carey, Ohio This facility is cunently served dailv 

by tiie W&LE These cars would be handled through Spencer, Ohio, to Canton, and then to the "Fort 

Wayne Line " at an existing W&LE connection at MP 97 8 The W&LE crew would operate this 

dedicated train eastward approximately 10 miles to Alliance, Ohio, and retum to W&LE trackage 

via a lite engine The cars would be retrieved when thev were empty the next day 

Macedonia. Iwinsburg. and " "veima W&LE crews would go on duty at Spencer, Ohio, 

grouping the inbound loads of stone for these stone terminals Trains would operate eastward via 

the W&LE to Summit Street, to access the CSX "New Castle Subdivision" for 0 5 miles to the 

existing connection with the line owned by Summit County, to Hudson, Ohio Another crew would 

be called on duty at Hudson, tiie locomouve power divided for each aew, then the appropriate stone 

distribution centers would be serviced At Hudson, crews would operate four miles west to 

•Macedonia with the block of stone cars from Parkertown, Ohio, and the block of stone cars fiom 

Redlands for deliverv to Whitestone in Twinsburg, and seven miles east to Hugo Stone in Ravenna, 

on the NS "Cleveland Line" between Macedonia and Ravenna. Crews would be flexible in the 

direaion of travel on the Cleveland Line, depending on the available track time Upon retuming. 

the trains of empty equipment would be combined at Hudson for the retum trip to the quarries. 

Performance on trackage rights 

W henever the W&LE operates on NS or CSX trackage rights, an acceptable level of service is 

necessary to be sure that tiie trackage rights can actually be of use The Wheeling requests that the 
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Surface Transportation Board reuin jurisdiaion over trackage rights to assure that service levels and 

rates result in trackage nghts that are functional, fair and competitive 

We are all aware ofthe delays encountered in day to day railroad operations and the resulting 

delays in and around congested terminals The Wheeling is accustomed to enduring its share of 

delays However, it is apparent tiiat when trafllc is heavy, the way to keep the owning road s trains 

moving is to hold W&LE trains in place This is particularly frustrating when it occurs on the NS 

because the distances involved are often only a matter of a few miles. 

When the W&LE property was purchased from the NS in 1990, the agreement included NS 

trackage rights to two stone quanies in Bellevue The disunce from the W&I E connection to tiie 

stone quanies is less than 1 mile in one direction and 3 miles in another direaion However, the 

W&LE is often denied permission to access tiie trackage rights tiiat were agreed to in tiie sale of this 

property because tiie NS prefers its own traffic NS trams are sometimes held at locations tiiat block 

W&LE access, when they could have been held at other locations that would not have interfered 

with the W&LE's ability to perform 

The stone business is a low revenue business that is successful only if cars are moved 

dependably Stone can be moved at an average speed of ten mph, but it does have to move The 

quarries load during the day. the cars move to the unloading points during a twelve hour window 

dunng tiie night, then the stone is unloaded during the following day If the NS denies the W&LE 

the ability to use the trackage nghts for tiiree, six. or eight hours during tiie course of a night, the 

stone cannot be delivered on time, the unloading terminals will not unload all of tiie cars, the effect 

is cumulative, tiiere is not enough empty equipment to deliver the following night, so there are less 

cars loaded tiie next day This cycle is repeated with tlie result that the W&LE regularly losses stone 

revenue due to not being allowed access to its customers The W&LE is unable to provide serv ice 
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two to three times per week solely because of being denied the use of its trackage rights Fact 

Sometimes the Wheeling trains sii for eight hours, are recrewed, and still denied access 

Locomotiv es, cars, and crews have been dedicated, but on several occasions each month perform 

zero serv ice that produces zero revenue, simply because we were not pennitted to execute serv ice 

on trackage rights 

The result of tiiese decisions are costly to the W&LE, resulting in wasted resources and missed 

rev enue on a regular basis The Wheeling needs to be treated witii some measure of faimess in areas 

of trackage nghts. tiiose tiiat are now in existence and those that will be gi anted in the future A set 

standard, using a measure of time (such as a wait of one hour) or distance (being held for a train tiiat 

is 25 miles disunt), needs to be in place to allow a standard of faimess 

An example would be 

1) A Wheeling train arrives at a ceruin point and is held After a period not to exceed one hour, the 

Wheeling train would be next in line to proceed. 

2) A Wheeling train anives at a ceruin point and is held After a train that was twenty five miles 

away has passed tiie point where the Wheeling u-ain is being held it would be tiie Wheeling's tum 

next First come, at least second served 

The Wheeling seeks oversight from tiie Surface Transporution Board and an order to guarantee 

performance on access to trackage rights so as to enable a return on the equipment and crews that 

hav e been dedicated to tiie service When a Class I makes tiie decision to hold a W&LE train at any 

location for an extended period of hours while their own trains are run without delay, they should 

be compelled to make tiie W&LE whole for the revenue that was lost due to tiieir decision. When 

a Class I decision to hold a Wheeling train results in a delay that requires the train to be recrewed, 

tiie Wheeling should be compensated $1,000 On tiie occasions that tiie Wheeling has squandered 
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a crew and equipment that was dedicated to pertonning a task that could not be completed solelv 

because of tiie decisions to give other trains preference, and the customer misses that days switch, 

the W&LE should be compensated $10,000 as lost opportunitv liquidated damages 

Joint Facilities Maintenance 

Witii tiie purchase of tiie property, tiie W&LE assumed the responsibilities for maintenance of 

certain joint facilities including railroad grade crossings in Wellington, Canton, Steubenville, and 

Cleveland. Ohio .\s a result of CSX and NS acquiring Conrail, witii tiie resultant increase in gross 

ton miles associated with the growth in traffic for CSX and NS. when combined with the W&LE 

"post acquisiuon tratTic loss, it is no longer feasible for tiie W&LE to mainuin tiiese facilities nor 

the costs of maintenance for the larger, more profiuble Class i s 

1) Wellington, Ohio: The CSX will have ownership of tiie Conrail "Indianapolis Line " The CSX 

operating plan calls for this line to have an addition of a mam track, and crossing diamond, across 

the W&LE at Wellington, Ohio Figures in the CSX Operating Plan indicate tiiat tiie u-afTic will 

increase 250% from 31 to 108 MGT per year at tiiis location In 1996, the W&LE line at tins 

location carried 5 5 MGT 

2) Canton. Ohio The NS will conu-ol tiie railroad grade crossing at "Wandle" on tiie 'Fon Wayne 

Line" in Canton. Ohio The W&LE line at tiiis location handled 1996 tonnage of 3 5 MGT The NS 

Operating Plan indicates tiiat tonnage will be reduced at tiiis double track location from 36 I to 15 9 

MGT annually This is more tiiar. five times what tiie Wheeling will haul "post acquisition' 

3) Stflibenvillc The NS will control tiie railroad gradt crossing at "Rockville" on tiie "River Line" 

in Steubenville. Ohio The NS Operatmg Plan indicates tiiat tiiere will be a modest increase in 

traffic. 18 5 to 18 9 .MGT over tins line Presently, tiie Wheeling handles less tiian 0 1 MGT over 

this crossing 
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4) Cleveland. Ohio The NS will control tiie railroad grade crossing at Hansard " on the "Cleveland 

Line' in Cleveland, Ohio The double track NS line at this location is slated for a large increase in 

tram frequency Figures in the NS Operating Plan indicate that the tratTic will increase 93<>'o. from 

25 9 to 49 9 .MGT per year in 1996, the W&LE line at this location earned less than two MGT 

In light ofthe relative tonnages involved, we request tiiat tiie Surface Transponation Board 

relieve the W&LE from tiie burden of mainuining these joint facilities and allocate costs of 

maintenance based on ' proportional" use basis 
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Conclusion 

Wheeling has the capacity m its physical plant, the capability in its rolling stock and excellent 

expertise in its human resources to provide quality ser\ice. tough competition and needed 

conneaions if given tiie opportunity to sur\ ive and thrive between Chicago - Toledo - Pittsburiih -

and Hagerstown 

Our daily action, in communities like Canton, Ohio, for customers like Timken and Republic 

Steel speak louder than all our words or for that matter all of NS and CSX words W&LE can 

handle the operations anticipated by its request for conditions in a way that will increase overall 

railroad efficiency and customer welfare 

Steven W Wait ~ 

VERIFICATION 

Steven W Wait being duly sworn /7^Oaober, deposes and says tiiat he has read 
the foregoing, and that it is \itit and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief 

Notary Piiblic Shetyl L. Durant 

Mv Commission 
^ Notary PuMc, State (yOfiKJ 

expires { J A M Z^i iqq<^ My(kmnssionExo-res AU5U«29 1999 

F I KK SLDItlTDATA WAL'MVTUSI J»"»- 2 ^ 
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BEFORE THE 
SI RFACE TR.ANSPORTATION BOARD 

FINANCE DOCKET NO. 3J388 (Sub No. 80) 

VERIFIED STATEMENT 

OF 

REGINALD .VI. THO.VIPSON 

My name is Reginald Thompson I am Vice President of .Vlarketing & Sales at the 

Wheeling & Lake Eric Railway Company I joined the W&LE in 1992 as Vice President of Sales 

and added the Marketing function later that year 

The purpose of my testimony is twofold to present my views as to the impact of 

Conraii's split up and merger on W&LE. and to give an assessment of our proposed conditions' 

potential to restore W&LE to viability. 

At the outset. I want to state that my twelve years of progressively increasing 

responsibility in marketing functions for a Class I railroad prepared me well for my work on the 

W&LE Although Norfolk Southem and CSX Transportation may view the W&LE as a "short 

line", the challenges we face in customer service within our terntory are more like Class I's than 

captive originating short lines For instance, our multiple connections with NS, CSX and Conrail 

was the reason that the Neomodal Terminal chose to locate its facility on our line And as Steve 

Wait points out in his testimony, the reach and position of our system offers efficiencies for major 
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traffic flows now moving over more circuitous NS and CS.X routings 

in short, we have the infrastmcture and ability to remain a meaningfijl and competitive 

railroad m our region with the addition of the relatively modest connections outlined in Messrs 

Parsons and Wait 's statements We also stand to be severely harmed - to the point of losing 

viability - if the anticompetitive aspects of the NS/CR combination are not eonected 

I am also concemed that the contemplated Conrail realignment will foreclose W&LE's 

system efficiencies The Board should encourage the use of more efficient routing possibilities as 

a means to keep the W&LE viable in order to continue to provide its essential services, to 

promote the public welfare inherent in optimizing rail plant efficiencies, and to preserve "safety 

valve" altematives in case a rail gridlock occurs in the east pursuant to the present Class I 

consolidations 

At any rate, I will focus on the W&LE's expected traffic losses arising directly out of the 

Conrail realignment, and identify those trafTic flows and revenues susceptible to diversion After 

doing so, I will forecast traffic gain possibilities inherent in our requested conditions It is 

important, however, to keep in mind that our conditions seek only the ability to compete and, 

therefore, any prediction of " gain " (especially in the context of competing against the powerful 

NS and CSX systems) must remain tentative 

Before addressing our expected losses, it would be helpful to outline W&LE's present 

position in our cunent rail market NS is our largest interchange partner in terms of revenue 

percentage, accounting for more than 25'i of revenue On the other hand. W&LE competes with 

Conrail at more common points than with any other Class I The maps at Exhibit 1 entitled 

" Current Wheeling & Lake Ene, Conrail and Norfolk Southem" and ' Post Acquisition of Conrail 
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by Norfolk Southem" graphically show these relationships 

When our most significant joint line partner assumes the role of our most pervasive head-

to-head competitor, our railroad worid w ill change dramatically, if not turn upside dow n For 

instance NS will now be in a position to directly compete for a major share of our most significant 

shippers Importantly, a number of these major shippers, who presently rely on VV&LE joint line 

services, may find themselves captive to NS if W&LE is eliminated by bankruptcy, inclusion, or 

just plain nonviability In the first two cases, the shippers may find themselves in the 2-1 category 

under cunent Board junspmdence. in the last, they simply will have inadequate competition The 

important shippers in this category include Timken at Canton, OH, Republic Engineered Steel at 

Canton and Massillon, OH, Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel at Steubenville, Mingo Junction, Yorkville 

and Martins Ferry, OH, Tube C ty Scrap at Mifflin Junction, PA, LS Steel at Irvin PA, Aristech 

Chemical at Neville Island, PA, Ashland Petroleum at Canton, OH, and Rubbermaid at Wooster, 

OH " Owens Brockway, Rubbermaid is served via transload at Brewster, OH 

In short, even without addressing specific loss assumptions, the Conrail acquisition will 

have a profound impaa on the Ohio and Pennsylvania rail market 

A W&LE Diversion Anticipation 

I am aware that the Joint Applicants project a minor diversionary loss for W&LE in an order of 

magnitude less than $2 million A quick review of our "real world" marketplace, however, shows 

that the Applicants' experts are way off the mark This is best shown by examining commodity 

groups 

• Petroleum Coke Shipments - With NS in the shoes of Conrail and able to serv e 

Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel, L'S Steel Clariton Works, and Shenango Coke Works 
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at Neville Island, PA and destinations at LTV Steel in Cleveland. OH and Indiana 

Harbor. IN, it is my judgement that W&LE will have no chance to effectively bid 

on moves to Indiana Harbor or to any other destination that requires a Class I 

connection The traffic lost or foreclosed by this market change is roughly $2 

million a year 

Industrial Minerals - W&LE cunently has a short-term lease allowing limited 

access to Lake Erie via Huron Dock at Huron, OH which will expire in less than a 

year Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel currently has a contractual ability to ship up to 

25% of its ore shipments other than by Conrail With NS serving Wheeling 

Pittsburgh Steel in place of Conrail, i e , succeeding to Conraii's shipping contract, 

NS control of Huron Dock will open the door for NS to become the sole supplier 

of ore for Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel consumes 

between 2 1 and 2 6 million tons of iron ore per year of which, under the previous 

Conrail contract, W&LE had the opportunity to handle more than 500,000 tons 

annually This important traffic will be foreclosed by the combination of NS's 

absorption of Conrail s rights, and its exclusive position on Huron Dock 

I also expect that present lime shipments now interchanged with W&LE from NS 

wall be a total loss when NS gains access to Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel and will 

gain single line advantage 

Steel and Steel Products - in my judgement, W&LE will lose all steel shipments 

outbound from US Steel Irvin works in Pittsburgh Af^er NS obtains Conraii's 

franchise, there will be no need for W&LE originations and terminations into or 
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out of us Steel .\fter the purchase of Conrail. NS single line service will 

eliminate W&LE from the Pittsburgh market This will eliminate a major portion 

of traffic currently moving from US Steel-lrv in to US Steel at Leipsig. OH 

Another large loss from US Steel-irvin works is traffic moving to Mexico 

in my judgement. W&LE will also lose all outbound steel moves from Wheeling 

Pittsburgh Steel to NS destinations 

i also believe w e will lose at least 50% of the remaining outbound moves because 

of NS's knowledge of our joint rate line structure (for competitive purposes) and 

because of NS's great reach advantage In other words, NS can offer rate 

concessions elsewhere on its system to effect shipper decisions on offers 

competitive with W&LE 

1 also believe that we will suffer significant traffic losses from both Republic 

Engineered Steel at Canton, OH, and Timken Steel at Canton Again NS will have 

the advantage of scale and scrap, as well as its knowledge of joint line rates in 

place with W&LE, in its competitive offers 

In my judgement. W&LE's vulnerability in Steel and Steel Products alone is 

sufficient to put the lie to applicants forecast of W&LE's diversionary loss being 

below $2 million 

Scrap Metal - W&LE provides inbound scrap moves to three ofthe five steel mills 

we serv e W&LE will suffer 100° o loss of inbound scrap from NS origins coming 

out of Toledo. Detroit and Canadian origins to Republic Engineered Steel, Timken 

and Wheeling P.ttsburgh Steel after NS replaces Conrail We will also lose 100% 
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of scrap moving from Harrv Rock at Cleveland to Republic Engineered Steel and 

Timken Steel These scrap moves are substantial losses 

Chemicals and Related Products - .After NS absorbs Conrail, NS will both directly 

serve and be one of two caniers in the Pittsburgh and surrounding areas 

Chemical traffic out of Aristech moving via W&LE/NS will become an anomaly I 

expect to lose all this trafTic to single line .NS service 

Petroleum Products - After the instant proceeding is approved, NS will be able to 

serve the Ashland Pe:roleiim facility at Canton, OH Inbound moves of LP gas 

will move single line via NS to the Canton refinery Again, because of .NS's reach, 

and succession to Conraii's position, W&LE will suffer significant diversion of 

traffic moving to this facility 

Intermodal fraffic - W&LE has a five year agreement with NS providing for a mn 

throug.T intermodal train senice between Bellevue. OH and Hagerstown, MD 

These trains moved for a period of about six weeks at the beginning of the Conrail 

control case However, when CS.X and NS announced their accommodation to 

divide Conrail. the through intermodal train service stopped and was rerouted back 

to its more circuitous routing 

Stone - W&LE's stone service has to traverse trackage rights to reach two ofthe 

four quarries it now serves In doing so, it must pass into and out of Bellevxie 

Yard This choke point gives NS the ability to control the timeliness of W&LE'$ 

service, either by design or by inadvertence In short, W&LE's essential service is 

captive to NS's scheduling decisions While not asserting the existence of overt 
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discrimination. 1 would state that NS can indirectly control the stone movements in 

North Eastern Ohio bv its operational products 

In summary', the analysis of various commodity groupings outlined above clearly shows 

that W&LE faces diversions far in excess predicted by the applicants' expert witnesses 

I have attached, as Appendix A, our diversion study analyzing specific traffic flows by STCC 

category This shipper level (shippers identity deleted) study shows a loss of more than 16.000 

cars and $12 7 million gross revenue (FY 1996 data) attnbutable to the NS-CSXT-CR mergers 

B Conective Conditions - My analysis of our requested conditions is based on a 

f omewhat different approach given the speculative nature of the conditions themselves, i e . only 

providing the opportunity to compete Our rationale is to either match the conditions to presently 

identifiable W&LE traffic flows to preserve competitive alternatives, or to provide cp^rational 

flexibility which may. in part, help preserve W&LE's viability Also, Mr Wait's analysis largely 

emphasizes this approach Nonetheless, I will also attempt to quantify' the potential of the 

conditions in a table (Appendix B) to accompany my loss analysis previously attached as 

Appendix A My analysis parallels the conditions outlined in Messrs Parsons' and Wait's 

statements 

• Haulage with undeHving trackage rights to Chicago - This allows transport 

altematives to the congestion at Bellevue and Willard, OH (see Verified Statement 

of S Wait) Access to the Chicago gateway will also insure expeditious movement 

for time sensitive traffic such as intermodal, inbound raw materials for producers 

such as Owens Coming, steel products for Timken and Republic Engineered 

Steels, and inbound plastics into the Akron. OH area Direct Chicago access will 
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allow W&LE to provide better service for its existing shippers 

Haulage with underiying; trackage r't̂ hts to Toledo - This would replace a 

connection lost in the Conrail realignment It would also insure competition in the 

Toledo area, and provide a new outlet for inbound and outbound traffic to 

Canadian National, Ann Arbor, and the Indiana and Ohio Railroad It would also 

provide a possible outlet for British Petroleum for outbound coke to somewhat 

offset our loss of coke outlined above 

LeasePurchase ofthe Huron Branch and Huron Dock - As pointed out above. NS 

cunentlv jwns the Huron Dock W&LE has a short term lease on the dock and 

participates on the move of iron ore from the dock to Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel 

NS could chose not to renew the lease or to make it prohibitive for W&LE to 

continue in this service. 

NS, by virtue of the Conrail acquisition, will control - he Pinny Dock in Ashtabula. 

OH w hich cunently handles the majority of the inbound ore for Wheeling 

Pittsburgh Steel By allowing W&LE to secure its interests at Huron Dock, rail 

competition for Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel would be assured 

•Access to Wheeling Pinsburgh Steel at Allenport. PA - NS will gain approximately 

15,000 new carioads of business between Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel in Ohio and 

its Allenport. P.\ facility by virtue of its control of Conrail NS may then use its 

dominant position at Allenport to tie rates to broader "package" quotes which will 

discriminate against W&LE at Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel's .Vlingo, Yorkville and 

.Martin Ferrv operations W&LE access to Allenport will protect against the tying 
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of operations This w ill also giv e Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel nevv competitiv e 

access to CS.XT 

Trackage nghts on CS.X to Niles. OH - The power plant owned by Ohio Edison 

was previously supplied 100% by truck Through persistent effort by W&LE it is 

now virtually 100% supplied by rail The present joint line CS.XAV &LE service 

discriminates against W&LE We have to provide 100% of the power and cars, 

and about 70° o of the haul is over W&LE. yet we receive less than half ofthe 

revenues on the move Competitive access to the plant will insure its commitment 

to rail with its conesponding environmental advantages It will also allow 

Harrison Mining to remain competitive CSXT control of Conrail in the 

contiguous area further shifts market power in this corridor 

Access to Reserve Iron and Metal in Cleveland. OH - Though technically not a 

"condition" we note that Reserv e will find itself in the 2-1 position, losing a 

competitive altemative when CSXT acquires its previous competitor - Conrail 

Reserve Iron and Metal will file a Verified Statement outlining its request that 

W&LE be the carrier chosen to be its "2-1" "make whole" canier 

Access to various stone quarries - W&LE derives over 30% of its revenue from 

stone and aggregate moves It has the know-how, equipment, and desire to handle 

this traditionally marginal and seasonal traffic The Class Is have neglected, if not 

avoided this traffic The State of Ohio will strongly support W&LE's willingness 

tc provide a more complete service to this segment of Ohio's economy In an 

important sense, this condition is grounded on the public interest 
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Improved scheduled service to Neomodal - A great deal of the testimony provided 

in this responsive application touches on the Neomodal Terminal I wil! not repeat 

that here i would, however, slate that intermodal service depends on the 

frequency and predictability of through train serv ice CSXT in correspondence 

with W&LE stated that it is contemplating operating a direct intermodal train to 

Chicago eliminating the cunent block swapping at Willard We strongly suggest 

that the Board issue an oversight condition to encourage the full development of 

CS.XT/W&LE/Neomodal efforts to preserve the public interest, and investment, in 

the Neomodal Terminal 

Access to Weirton Steel - Although this maybe an unusual request - given that 

Weirton itself has apparently taken itself out of play by executing a long term 

contract with NS - we nonetheless believe that in the long run overwhelming 

public interest that this major shipper have access to a second competitive railroad 

The State of West Virginia strongly concurs in this on behalf of that State's largest 

private sector employer Some day the present advantageous contract with NS 

will end 
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Conclii.'ilon 

As I said above, I have tried to put some quantitative measure on the above conditions 

even though, in the main, they represent opportunity rather than guarantee Further, a significant 

number look to protect existing traffic flows rather than create new offsetting flows, and, in that 

light, cannot be viewed as adding net traffic. 

In any event, my quantitative analysis shows a potential "gain " from the conditions to be in 

the vicinity of $ 11 million However, this revenue possibility is burdened vvith extensive cost 

factors including trackage rights fees in my judgement, tliis market access does not make us 

"whole " and is far from a windfall. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Confidential 10/16/97 

A p p e n d i x A 

Page 1 

NS/CSXT SPLIT UP OF CR 

LQ5S^UDXBA5ECLQli£YJlS9iDATA 

o 

Or. 

aL 
Orign 
Cilv 

Dest. 
5T 

Dest. Shipper 

Cilv Identity Protacii 
STCC 

id 
CARS REVENUE y 

OH Bellevue PA Rook 1132 76 $ 44,453 16 
OH Ciarksfiekl MD Hagerstown 1132 647 $ 265,817 46 
OH Clarksfield PA Clairiton 1132 85 $ 20,51000 
OH Mansfield MD Hagerstown 1132 97 $ 56,939 95 
OH Monroevl. MD Hagerstown 1132 595 $ 260,736.88 
OH Monroevl. PA Clairiton 1132 40 $ 17.040.00 
OH New Wash ivin Hagerstown 1132 735 $ 282,733.19 
OH New Wash PA Clairiton 1132 60 $ 13,890.00 
PA Rook IN S.Bend 1132 152 $ 74,975.40 

1132 Total 2 487 $ 1,037,096.06 
OH Huron OH Mingo Jet. 10113 3.701 $ 1,819.985.58 

10113 Total 3,701 $ 1,819,985.58 
PA Pittsburgh Various Various 20000 37 $ 34.45545 

20000 Total 37 $ 34.45545 
PA Bridgeville Various Various 28000 5 $ 4,216.82 
PA BrklgeviKe Various Various 28000 186 $ 186,067.64 

28000 Total 191 $ 190.284 46 
PA Pittsburgh LA Geismar 28184 1 $ 781.96 
PA Pittsburgh LA Geismar 28164 34 $ 26,609 09 
PA Pittsburgh LA Geismar 28184 9 S 7,096.96 

28184 Total 44 $ 34,48801 
OH Bellevue OH Smithville 28191 1 $ 51000 

28191 Total 1 $ 51000 
OH Mingo Jet VA Kimballton 32741 127 $ 49,701.95 

32741 Total 127 $ 49,701.95 
OH Canton Various Various 33121 669 $ 297,707 86 
OH Mingo Jci Various Various 33121 75 $ 41,514 87 
PA Irvin LA New Orleans 33121 70 $ 51,899.58 

33121 Total 834 $ 391,122.31 
OH Martins F, KS Hutchinson 33123 2 $ 1.312.00 
OH Mingo Jc! AL FairfieW 33123 11 $ 6.597.17 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Confidential 10/16/97 Page 2 

o 

OH Steubenv Vanous Various 33123 30 $ 19,857 48 
OH Sleubenv Various Various 33123 192 $ 130,31890 
PA Irvin Various Vanous 33123 443 $ 289,601 97 
PA Irvin Various Various 33123 1,453 $ 838,415.93 
PA Irvin Various Various 33123 3,057 $ 1,934,277 77 
PA Miffiin Jet OH Bellevue 33123 3 $ 2,452 00 
PA Mifflin Jet MN New Hope 33123 14 $ 8.858.16 

33123 Total 5.205 $ 3,231,691 38 
OH Canton IN Gary 33124 11 $ 4,293 53 
OH Canton IN Toledo 33124 18 $ 11,907 49 
OH Canton OH Bellevue 33124 2 $ 906.66 

33124 Total 31 i 17,107.68 
PA Mifflin Jet MO Kansas Cty 33126 1 $ 637 44 

33126 Total 1 $ 637.44 
OH Martins F. AL Alabama Cty 33219 27 $ 18,005 74 

33219 Total 27 $ 18,005 74 
OH Martins F PQ Valley Forg. 33331 29 S 15,227 55 
PA Pittsburgh IL Chicago 33331 2 $ 1,338 00 

33331 Total 31 $ 16,56'55 
OH Bellevue OH Canton 34433 18 $ 29,69969 
OH Mingo Jet Various Various 34433 •1 i 3,499 62 

34433 Total 19 $ 33,199 31 
OH Bellevue OH Steubenville 40211 3 $ 1,825 00 
OH Bellevue OH Canton 40211 11 $ 4,950 00 
OH Bellevue OH Steubenville 40211 12 $ 6.57000 
OH Canton OH Warren 40211 5 $ 5,975 00 
OH Canton OH Bellevue 40211 1 $ 520 00 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 4 $ 1,89C 00 
OH Canton TN Eiizabethton 40211 1 i 495 53 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 8 i 4,000.56 
OH Canton IL NatCity 40211 1 $ 500 07 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 60 $ 30,003 99 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 485 $ 236,771 93 
OH Canton Ml Detroit 40211 21 $ 12.198 76 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 29 $ 15,825.65 
OH Cleveland OH Canton 40211 147 $ 135.315.00 

Loss Study 
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OH Cleveland OH Steubenville 40211 104 $ 81,006 00 
OH Cleveland OH Canton 40211 75 i 55,808 00 
OH Cleveland OH Canton 40211 59 i 44,250 00 
OH Cleveland OH Steubenville 40211 5 $ 3,990.00 
OH Martins F. OH Steubenville 40211 170 $ 110.500 00 
OH Maumee OH Canton 40211 17 $ 13,360 00 
OH Steuben IN Muncie 40211 12 $ 7,488 00 
OH Steuben Various Various 40211 45 $ 27,314 40 
OH Steuben ON Windsor 40211 10 $ 6,003 20 
OH Steubenv. OH Warren 40211 1 $ 560 00 
OH Sleubenv PA Mifflin JCT 40211 8 $ 3,152 00 
OH Yorkville OH Bellevue 40211 128 i 91,995 40 
PA Mifflin Jet GA N Columbus 40211 134 $ 94,738 00 
PA Mifflin Jet Various Various 40211 293 $ 191.371 00 
PA Mifflin Jet Various Various 40211 8 i 5,286.00 
PA Mifflin Jet PA Midland 40211 2 i 600.00 
PA Mifflin Jcf Various Various 40211 49 $ 29,948 00 
PA Munhall ON Windsor 40211 8 $ 835.00 

40211 Total 1,916 $ 1,225,051 49 
OH Steubenv OH Bellevue 41000 1 $ 550 00 

41000 Total 1 $ 550 00 
MD Hgrslwn OH Bellevue 48000 S 3,600,000.00 

48000 Total - $ 3,600.000 00 
OH Canton Various Various 49054 193 $ 79,11829 
OH Canton Various Various 49054 783 $ 323,07243 

49054 Total 976 $ 402,190 72 
PA Clairton Various Various 49411 16 s 8,898.78 

49411 Total 16 $ 8,898 78 
PA Pittsburgh Various Various 49621 37 $ 46,249 19 
PA Pittsburgh Various Various 49621 9 $ 10,867.80 

49621 Total 46 $ 57,11699 
OH Mingo Jet ON Hamilton 49633 1 $ 459 39 
PA Clairton Various Vanous 49633 175 $ 127,287.00 
PA Clairton Various Various 49633 577 $ 430,687.43 

49633 Total 753 $ 558,43382 
Grand TQJAL, 16,444 12,727,993 1 

Loss Study 
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Quantification of "Gains" 

The following table is a listing of the W&LE's conditions as outlined in Mr Parsons verified 
statem.ent, including the gross revenue that I calculate each condition could generate This chart 
shows that the conditions asked do not fully compensate for the losses I project 

CONDITION ESTIMATED 
GROSS REVENUE 

Trackage to Niles, OH S 1,190,600 

Lease'Ownership of Huron Dock $ 1,819,986 

HaulageTrackage to Toledo, OH Unknown 

Trackage to various stone 
origins/destinations $ 1,638,250 

Access to Natmim, W> st Virginia (PPG 
and Bayer Corporation) 

$ 2,473,800 
(See Note 1) 

Haulage -Trackage to Chicago $ 1.367,040 

NS to assume P&WV lease payments $ 915.000 

Haulage/Trackage to Allenport, P.\ 
(Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel) 

$ 1,317,1 15 
(See Note 2) 

TOTAL $10,721,791 

Calculated Loss $12,727,093 

NTT (LOSS)/GAfN $(2,005,302) 

S'ou 1 VV c wc w<umin( a 3U*a tnadM ihvc for bolii ar lotdi titd re%muc 
Vou 1 Wc VC wiumuif t iO' t nuric< t h m for both i^vloidi ami rc .cnuc 

I point out that the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway is asking for access to these places There are 
no guarantees that this will produce one dime of rev enue The W&LE will have to earn any 
dollars gained bv working and competing for business against an even larger and stronger NS and 
CS.XT 

I must also point out that the net contrihtition (or any traffic gained above will produce lower 
margin than the traffic being lost due to NS and CS.XT acquiring CR This is due in part to the 
greater expense of trackage nghts charges and larger operational expense Equally important, any 
gains earned will be a gentle slope upward versus the almost immeJiuie loss of revenue the 
W&LE will suffer when NS and CSXT take the traffic we previously identified 
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State of Ohio ) 
) 

County of Stark ) 

VERIFICATION 

Reginald M Thompson being duly sworn on _lJjH)aober. states that he has read the 
foregoing, and it is true and accurate to the best of his know ledge and belief 

lompson / / |Leginald M Thomps 

— ^ " Sheryl L. Dufart 
Notary Public. State o< Ohio 

O ' , ' c~ My Comrroscfl Ew"r, AuouS1999 

Notary Public y 

My Commission expires LL<~<:^ i^O I ^I'l 'i 
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Verified Statement 
of 

Wilbert A. Pinkerton, Jr. 

I. INTRODUCTION 

My name is WiJbert A. Pinkerton, Jr I am a Director of Putnam, Hayes and Bartlett, Inc. 

(PHB), an economic consulting firm based in Cambridge. Massachusetts. PHB has over 300 

en̂ loyees in four offices in the United States, two in New Zealand, two in Australia, and an affiliate, 

PHB, Ltd in London I am the head of PHB's transportation practice which covers all modes as well 

as logistics management, 

I am providing this statement at die request of Counsel for the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway 

Company (W&LE). Tue purpose of my statement is to present the results of my assessment ofthe 

viability ofthe W&LE in the greatly restructured con5>etitive environment in which it will operate 

if the proposed transactions among Norfolk Southem (NS), CSX Transportation (CSXT), and 

Conrail (CR) are approved, and the operating plans outlined in their applications filed June 16, 1997 

are implemented My analysis was focused upon car load and revenue losses, and the resulting 

substantial negatKe impacts upon W&LE's profits, cash flow, and financial position, 

n. QUALIFICATIONS 

My background includes faculty positions at Harvard Busmess School and MIT (Center for 

Transponation Studies), executive positions in trucking and intermodal companies, government 

(USRA) and consulting A detailed curriculum vitae is attached as Appendix A. 

A brief siiramary of my e>q)erience which is particularly relevant to the issues affecting the 

W&LE m this proceeding inchide: 
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• USRA - Director of Asset Valuation responsible for development ofthe economic 

evidence for litigation between the U. S. Govemment and the more than 25 bankrupt 

railroad estates regarding compensation due them for their properties, consultant 

during development of Preliminary System Plan and Final System Plan for Conrail. 

• Utah Railroad - Analysis and contribution to expert statement regarding the Utah's 

position in the UP-SP merger. 

• Penn Central - consultant to the management and then the Trustees m banltruptcy 

regarding marketing, operations, and financial restructuring efforts. 

• Boston and Maine - Consultant to the Trustees in bankruptcy regarding marketing, 

operating, and financial restructuring. 

• IU International / ITOFCA - Vice President, Marketing of the IU International 

Transportation Group ($1.5 billion revenue at peak in trucking and intermodal, now 

Landstar Transportation), President of Ameritrans Intermodal and Chief Operating 

Officer of ITOFCA after its purchase of Ameritrans, 

• MK Transit Amerail - project director for the restructuring of the former MK Transit 

Division of Morrisen Knudsen, (rail car manufacturing) including operations, cash 

flow planning, customer contract negotiations, and customer financing (Aintrak). 

I have prepared niunerous marketing and economic studies in a broad range of industries as shown 

in Appendix A. I also have assisted in the preparation of a number of expert reports, verified 

Statements, and expert testimony for regulatory proceedings and litigation. I have testified before 

state regulatory bodies and in commercial litigation. 
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n i . CONCLUSIONS 

My conchisions are summarized in the sections below beginning with an assessment ofthe car 

load losses resulting from the restructiired network and competitK e conditions facing W&LE, and 

ending with my assessment of the viability ofthe W&LE in light of the deteriorating financial position 

through FY 2001 

A. Car Load Losses 

The proposed NS-CSXT-CR transaction and planned operating changes in W&LE's 

service area will lead to a significant div ersion of freight to either the NS or CSXT as described in 

the statements of Mr. Larry Parsons and Mr. Reginald Thon^son. Based upon my review of Mr. 

Thompson's analysis, and my own analysis of selected commodities, the car load losses and 

intermodal unit losses shown in Table 1 (folJo\ving page) are very likely to be exceeded if NS and 

CSXT are successful in implementing tiieir plans and fully exploiting their new networks. 

As shown in Table 1, W&LE wiU lose nearly 20 percent of its planned car loads in FY 

2001, and a total of 61,237 car loads in the first three years following the transaction. In addition, 

the intermodal unit losses represent nearly all of the units in W&LE's Five Year Plan. 

B. Net Linehaul Revenue Losses 

The Carload losses shown in Table 1 will produce very significant losses in net linehaul 

revenue for W&LE. As shown in Table 2, the net linehaul revenue associated with the lost carloads 

and intermodal Jiits represent more than 30 percent of W&LE's plan for FY 2001. The relatively 

higher impact on revenues compared to carloads is due to differences between the mix of 

commodities and moves that will be lost and W&LE's overall traffic mix. 

- 3 -

112 



Table 1 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway 

CARLOAD LOSSES 
FY 1999- FY 2001 

FY 1997 FY 1998 FY 1999 FY 2000 FY 2001 

W&LE Five Year Plan " 110,409 1 15,413 119,408 124,605 128,664 

Post Transaction Losses N/A N/A 12,927 23.066 25,244 

Adjusted Carloads N/A N/A 106.082 98,655 98,536 

Percentage Lost N/A N/A 10 8 18 5 19 6 

Intermodal Units Î ost N/A N/A 59.500 64,300 68,000 

1) Source W&LE Five Year ''lan, October 25,1996. 

2) Actual for FY 1997 was 97,257, including the impact of 10 month strike at Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel which reduced carloads by 
approximately 23,800 cars. 

Note; W&LE fiscal year is July 1 to June 30. 
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Table 2 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway 

NET LINE HAUL REVENUE LO.SSES 
FY 1999 - FY 2001 

($000) 

FY 1997 FY 1998 FY 1999 FY 2000 FY 2001 

W&LE Five Year Plar '> 36.186 ̂ ' 41,549 43,76 46,109 47,628 

Post Transaction Losses N/A N/A (9,300) (13,880) (15,013) 

Adjusted Line Haul Net Revenue N/A N/A 24,676 32.228 32,615 

Percentage Lost N/A N/A 211 30 1 31 5 

1) Source: W&LE Five Year Plan, October 25, 1996. 

2) Actual for FY 1997 was 34,779, including the impact of 10 month strike at Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel which reduced carloads 
approximately $6 2 million 

3) Revenue losses to W&LE from the proposed transaction will occur starting in Fiscal Year 1999 (July 1, 1998 - June 30, 1990) 

Note; W&LE fiscal year is July 1 to June 30. 
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C. Financial Impacts 

The net linehaul revenue losses shown in Table 2 predictably will lead to substantial 

deterioration in the financial condition ofthe W&LE The impact of these revenue losses upon 

W&LE's earnings, and more importantly its cash position, are summarized in Table 3 on the 

following page The combined loss of $ 12 4 miilion in gross profit in the first three years following 

the transaction will put W&LE into a serious cash deficit, reaching $4 2 million at the end of 2001. 

This compares to the Five Year Plan wliich projected a positive cash position of over $4 million at 

the end of 2001 With reference to the Five Year Plan, W&LE's results JQ FY 1997 (year ended June 

30, 1997) exceeded tbe revenue, profit and cash flow projections after conservative adjustments for 

the effects of the ten week strike at Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel. The strike reduced FY 1997 total net 

revenue by $6.2 million from a carload reduction of 23,800 compared to F'Y 1996, and these 

additions would have put W&LE w ell ahead of its plan for FY 1997. 

D. VIABILITY OF W &LE 

The ultimate effect ofthe reduced earnings and substantial cash deficits, beginning in 

FY 1999, is to make it iQ:q>ossible for W&LE to continue to fimction as the high service, competitive 

regional rail carrier which its customers rely upon for essential transportation requirements. While 

tbe W&LE has begun to recover from its earlier difficulties, including its most recent results for the 

first quarter of FY 1998 which show continued improvement and performance ahead of the Five Year 

Plan, it has prospect for obtaining additional funding to meet the cash deficits beginning m FY 

1999, absent conditions that wiU preserve its ability to serve the customer base it bas developed since 

1992. 
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Table 3 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
FY 1999 - FY 2001 

($000) 

FY 1999 FY 2000 FY 2001 

PLAN AFTER LOSSES PLAN AFTER LOSSES PI,AN AFTER LOSSES 

TOTAL NET REVENUE " 47,173 37,316 49.405 34,761 50,996 35,165 

GROSS PROFIT 12.050 9.352 12,981 8,351 13,662 8,639 

CASH SURPLUS/{DEFIC!T) 
(Position Year End) 

1,759 (IMl) l,K07 (3,134) 4,068 (4,19'J) 

I) Total Ncl Revenue = Net Lioehaul Revenue + Dcmunagc + Interiine Switching Customer Switching + Misc Rent 
Note: W&LE fiscal year is July 1 to June 30 

+ Other Revenue 
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Although the absohile amount of the cash deficiencies facmg W&LE - $4.2 million at the end 

of FV 2001 - may not seem overwhelming in the context of the billions invoK ed in the proposed NS-

CSXT-CR transactions, the deficits are very significant, and ahnost certainly insurmountable to 

W&LE 

As shown in the financial statements included with Mr. Michael Mokodean's statement, the 

W&LE's financial condition has iir̂ jroved since its debt restructiuing in 1994 However, W&LE has 

just begun its recovery and the losses from the proposed transactions will seriously threaten hs 

continued existence Further, the restructiuing accomplished in 1994 forecloses any opportunity for 

additional financing to fiind any cash deficit in the relevant time frame for W&LE. This is particularly 

true since their plan exchides the refinancing of a $ 13.1 balloon payment on its term financing which 

is due m FV 2000 This refinancing, while feasi'ble with continuation of performance at or above the 

Five Year Plan, would be extremely diffioilt or impossible m face ofthe losses shown in Tables 1, 

2, and 3. 

In summary, the viability ofthe W&LE is very seriously threatened by the losses that will be 

experienced due to the effects of the proposed transactions upon it.« customer base and resulting lost 

revenues and cash flow. 

IV. APPROACH / METHODOLOGY 

A. Background 

The purpose of my analysis was to assess the impact ofthe proposed NS-CSXT-CR 

transaaion upon the W&LE. In order to meet this objective it was necessary first to develop 

estimates of car load losses (diversion), if any, and then evahiate the financial impact of those car load 

losses upon tbe viability ofthe W&LE. 
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The approach taken in my analysis is based upon a micro perspective on the traffic 

flews of the W&LE before and after the proposed transaction, compared to the macro, waybill 

sample perspective used m the studies ofthe applicants. In contrast to other studies submitted and 

referenced in the applicants' filings regarding traffic diversions and impacts upon other railroads and 

shippers not mvolved in the transaction, my car load loss projections for W&LE are based upon 

analy sis of ^ecific customers, commodities, origins, destinations, rate levels, intermediate and short-

run costs, and operating plans described by the NS and CSXT in their appUcation. 

B. Car Load and Intermodal Unit Losses 

Car load loss projections were developed starting with tbe analysis performed by Mr. 

Reginald Thompson using 1996 data (see Statements by L. Parsons and R. Thompson). The 

estimates made by Mr. Thon ŝon first were confirmed, and then adjusted to reflect potential growth 

through FY 2001 for the customers and movements mvoKed. In addition, I performed an 

independent assessment ofthe intennodal losses and general merchandise commodities, including the 

potential for diversion to truck in W&LE's service territory. 

Half of the total projected losses for each commodity group are projected to occtir 

in FY 1999, the first year following in l̂ementation ofthe proposed transaction, with a fiill 100 

percent of the losses occtirring in FY 2000 and FY 2001. Exceptions are intermodal and iron ore 

where all ofthe losses are projected beginnicg in FY 1999. These assunq)tions are conservative smce 

there are some indications of losses occurring m FY 1997 and FY 1998 due to actions keyed to the 

proposed transaaion. 

C. Net Lidehaul Revenue Losses 

Net linehaul revenue associated with the car load and intennodal unit losses were 
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dev eloped fi-om the actual rev enue per car and unit for the moves lost, with an assumption of flat 

rates through FY 2001 This is conservativ e u view of recent rate increases of up to six percent for 

selected commodities by W&LE. 

D. Avoided Costs per Car Load and Intermodal Unit 

Intermediate and short-rxm costs for lost carloads and units were developed using the 

W&LE's costing model to calculate specific figures for indrvidual moves. System-wide costs were 

also evahiated for cabliration, and adjustments were made where indicated. The overall costs reflect 

the productKity improvements inchided in W&LE's Five Year Plan which was developed in Oaober, 

1996. No escalation in costs for inflation is included. 

E. Lost Contribution per Car Load and Intermodal Unit 

Lost contribution per car load and intermodal unit was calculated as the difference 

berween net Unehaul and the average of intermediate and short-run costs from the costing model. 

F. Cash flow and Financial Position 

The combined in;9aas ofthe lost revenue, costs avoided, and contribution reduaions 

upon W&LE's cash flow and financial position were calcdated using a combmation of PHB's, 

models, and the planning and proforma model used by W&LE for its budgeting and plannmg 

purposes. In calaUating tbe cash position, I used tbe same assun t̂ions regarding working capital 

requirementt, oipital expendittu-es, interest payments, principal repayments, and baUnce sheet 

relationsh ŝ as those used in the W&LE Five Year Plan (Oaober 1996), Adjustments for limits on 

capital expenditures and property di^osals by W&LE's banks were also inchided. 

G. Time Horizon 

AD projections begin in FY 1999 and go through FY 2001. Hiis period begins when 
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the NS-CSXT-CR transaaion is proposed to begin its implementation and also to the last year of 

W&LE's FKe Year Plan which provides an independent, pre-apphcation basis for con^arison. As 

discussed in Section V below, the precarious the financial position ofthe W&LE as result ofthe 

transaction is clearly indicated by the end of FY 2001 and additional annual projeaions would only 

show further deterioration. 

H. Information Sources 

I reviewed the applicants materials filed June 16, 1997, along with other generally 

avaUable infonnation about NS, CSXT, and CR eg, annual reports, lOK's lOQ's, marketing 

bulletins For the W&LE, I reviewed an extensive number of conqjany documents, data base 

summaries, marketing reports, financial reports, costmg studies, equipment registers, rtc. 1 also 

reviewed several studies prepared by W&LE executK es and staff n garding a variety o< subjeas, and 

I also had the opportunity to interview those executiv es and partiĉ jate in several meeti igs with them 

In addition, i examined documents and data relating to the NEOMODAL facility including plans and 

projections, current traffic reports, analysis and Statement prepared by Mr, Joseph Stadelman, etc. 

V. ANALYSIS AND RESULTS 

A. Five Year Plan 

The framework for assessing the impaa of the proposed NS-CSXT-CR transaction 

upon the WALE is to compare tbe performance of W&LE to its most recent Five Year Plan which 

was developed in Oaober, 1996, That plan incorporates all of the restructured financing 

anangements negotiated by the new W&LE owner/managers m FY ) 994 and it also inchtdes car load 

projeaions by commodity based upon the mformation available one year ago. The conplete 
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FKe Year Plan is attached as Appendix B 

Revenues in FY 1997 were S37 7 million compared to the plan level of $38.8 milhon. 

However, adjusted for the ten month Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel strike, the revenue would have been 

$43 9 miUion, reflecting above plan performance for other customers and commodities 

The plan reflects improvements in productivity in operations that reduce total 

operating expenses from 80 66°o in FY 1996 to 73.21°o in FY 2001. Actual performance in FY 1997 

was 79.23%. virtually identical to the plan figure The ratio in the first quarter of FY 1998 was 

71 6% 

Capital expenditures in the plan include a one year spike of $6.5 miUion in FY 1998. 

However, restrictions imposed by W&LE's financmg agreements with Bank of America and The 

Bank of New York vvill hmit that to $2 25 million In turn this will show cash at year end in excess 

of $4 million in all years through FY 2001, reaching $7.1 miUion in June, 2001, well above the S3 

milhon minimum needed to cover W&LE's working capital and financing requirements. 

Based upon performance in FY 1997 and the first quarter of FY 1998, tbe Five Year 

Plan appears reasonable and would be achievable for W&LE m the cotnpetitrve environment and 

economic conditions under which it was prepared. 

B. Carload Losses 

Carioad loss projections were developed starting with tbe study prepared by Mr. 

Reginald Thompson (inchided and described in detail in Statements of Mr. L. Parsons and R. 

Thompson). In that study Mr. Thonq>son examined aU of W&LE's existing business in the context 

ofthe network changes and operating plans described m the proposed NS-CSXT-CR transaaion. 

Based upon my review of that study and extensive mterviews with Mr. Tbompsoa I concur with his 
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conclusions regardmg the customer - commodity - origin - destination combinations that will be 

affeaed Further, I concur with his assessment of recent losses that have occuned that, though prior 

to implementation ofthe plans described m the appUcants' materials, are properiy attributed to the 

impact ofthe proposed transaction 

In order to calculate car load losses for FY 1999, FY 2000, and FY 2001 the 

projections in Mr Thompson's study were adjusted by the growth shown in the Five Year Plan for 

each commodity group, starting with FY 1997. The resulting losses are presented in Table 4 and 

Figure 1 on the following pages Car load losses reach 25,243 in FY 2001 out of a planned total of 

128,664 or 19 6% Intermodal units lost are shown on Table 4 and m Figure 2. 

The losses in Mr Thompson's study, which provide the basis for these projections, 

are due principally to network ownership changes which present single line service as a replacement 

for existing W&LE interUne moves Additional losses are probable, particularly if W&LE's 

connecting roads, i e N > and CSXT, do not provide equipment and service levels equal to past 

standards Clearly they do wot have the same incentives to do so as they have had m the past. 

C. Net Linehaul K«venue Losses 

Net linehaul revr. • losses were calculated by applying nrt linehaul revenue per car 

load for each commodity group to tbe losses in each projection year. The revenue per car toad in 

each group is WALE's system average, adjusted to reflea tbe specific moves lost. Rates are based 

upon FY 1997 witti no inflation or rate increases. 

Net linehaul revenue losses for FY 1999 through 2001 are shown in tbe last three 

cohimns of Table 5 and in Figure 3. Revenue losses are ($9.3) milUon, ($13.9) miQion, and ($15.0) 

milhon, reaching 31 5% ofthe amount in tbe Five Year Plan. 
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Table 4 
Wheeling <& Lake Erie Railway 

Car Load I.()s<ies 
(I V I ' m I V 2(M»i) 

ho 
Ut 

Five Vear Plan Car Loads Lost Eaci- Year Car Load* (Nrt of Ijinet) 

COMMODIiate FY 00 FY 01 FY 99 FY 00 FT 01 FY 99 FY 00 FY 01 

Coal 13,228 13,428 13,632 0 0 0 n,228 13,428 11,632 

Coke 3.600 3,6')0 3,600 0 0 0 3.600 3,600 1,6(H) 

Stone 35.541 36,̂ 83 37,962 0 0 0 35,541 36,K83 37,962 

Industnal Minerals 2,516 2,387 2,661 (73) (151) (155) 2,443 2,416 2,50() 

Steel 15,961 16,134 16,174 (1,915) (7.914) (7,9U) 12,046 8.220 8,24(1 

Iron Ore 5.515 8,000 10.000 (5,515) (8,000) (10,000) 0 0 0 

Scrap 9.033 9,088 9,155 (1,034) (2,080) (2,096) 7,999 7,008 7,059 

Chemicals 4.883 4,995 5, IOI (519) (1,061) (1,084) 4,364 3,934 4,019 

Plastics 4.681 4.775 4,870 0 0 0 4,681 4,775 4,870 

Petroleum 4,632 4.725 4,820 (515) (1,051) (1,073) 4,117 3,674 3,747 

Lumber 1,285 1,348 1,348 0 0 0 1,285 1,148 1,148 

Paper 1,509 1,659 1,597 0 0 0 1,509 1,659 1,597 

Brick, Clay, Glass 278 299 320 0 0 0 278 299 120 

Grain 4,931 5,104 5,277 (1.356) (2,807) (2,902) 3,575 2,297 2,375 

Tires 715 730 745 0 0 0 715 730 745 

All Other 11,100 11.250 ii,-;?o 0 0 0 11.100 11,250 11,400 

Total Car Loads 119,408 124,605 128,664 (12,927) (23,065) (25,243) I()6.4K1 101,.S40 101,421 

Intermodal Units 59,500 64,300 68,000 (59..S(KI) (64,300) (68,0(K)) 0 0 0 

Source; W&LE Five Vear Plan; October 1996 
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Table H 
Wheeling & Lake F.rie Railway Company 

Lost Net l.irieh.'itil Revenue 
(K^ I')')') ¥ \ 2IMH) 

O) 

Revenue per 
f. Number or Can Lost Each Year Car Load (S) Lost Net Linehaul Revenue (S) 

COMMODnm mFY99 1 FY 00 1 FY 01 F V 9 9 - 0 1 FY 99 1 FYOO I FY 01 

Coal 0 0 0 140 08 0 0 0 
Coke 0 0 0 272 87 0 0 0 
Stone 0 0 0 121 92 0 0 0 
Industnal Minerals (73) (151) (155) 477 30 (15,045) (72,067) (74,128) 

Steel (3.915) (7,914) (7.914) 368 11 (1,441,076) (2,911,391) (2,920,614) 
Iron Ore (5.515) (8.000) (10,000) 4(K) (K) (2,206,(MM)) (1,2(K),(H)0) (4.(M)0.()()()) 

Scrap (1.034) (2,080) (2,096) 449 22 (464,445) (934,547) (941,417) 
Chemicals (519) (1,061) (1,084) 624 74 (324,032) (662,929) (677,263) 

Plastics 0 0 0 678 32 0 0 0 
Petroleum (515) (1.051) (1,073) 369 25 (190.296) (388.234) (396,039) 

Lumber 0 0 0 383 89 0 0 0 
Paper 0 0 0 456 52 0 0 0 
Brick, Clay, Glass 0 0 0 339 62 0 0 0 
Grain (1.356) (2,807) (2,902) 518 91 (703,512) (1,456,389) (l,.V)5,751) 
Tires 0 0 0 192 91 0 0 0 
Al' Other 0 0 0 106 46 0 0 0 

Total Car Loads (12,927) (23.065) (25,243) (5,164,406) (9,627,556) (10,515,214) 

Intermodal Units (59.500) (64,3(M)) (6K,000) 66 15 (1,935,677) (4,253,177) (4,497,917) 

(9,1(H),()K4) (11.880.733) (15,011,151) 

Note Numbers may not add due to rounding 

- 17 
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This lost revenue far exceeds the (SI 9) million calculated by Mr John WiUiams ofthe 

Woodside Consulting group in his study for the NS The Woodside methodology is based upon the 

Carload Waybill Sample and global decision rules regarding diversions among railroads. His 

methodology appears to ignore possible dKersions to truck. More importantly, that methodology 

would not have identified tbe recent diversion of major coal moves from W&LE to NS and CR, 

representing nearly one - third of W&LE's traffic .'\nother loss that the Woodside methodology 

would fail to identify' is the coke move recently diverted from W&LE to CR. 

D. Avoided Costs 

The car load and revenue loss projections are substantial but significant costs would 

also be avoided if W&LE lost the projected traffic. In order to project tbe avoided costs associated 

with the lost car loads, W&LE s costing model was used to develop both short nm and intermediate 

costs for selected moves in each commodity group The average of these two figures was used to 

be conservative, Le. high, in calculating the amount of costs which could be avoided if the car loads 

were lost. 

Consistent with lost revenue projections, actual FY 1997 figures were used with no 

escalation for inflation or wage increases. 

The avoided costs by commodity group are presented m Table 6, showing both 

carload avoidaUe costs by commodity group and totals. The overall savings are $6.7 million in FY 

1999, $9 4 milEoa in FY 2000, and $10 2 miUion in FY 2001. 

E . Contribution Losses 

Lost contribution due to tbe car load losses projeaed in Table 4 is calculated by taking 

the difference between tbe Net Linehaul Revenue Figures in Table 5 and the Avoided costs 

-19-
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Table 6 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Avoided Costs 
(FV 1999 - V\ 

Cost per Car 

Number o f Cars Lost Each Year Load (S) Avoided Costs ($) 
COMMODITY^ „FY99 1 FYOO 1 F Y O l FY 99 - 01 FY 99 1 FYOO I F Y O l 

Coal 0 0 0 83 42 0 0 0 
Coke 0 0 0 196 67 0 0 0 
Stone 0 0 0 129 98 0 0 0 
Industrial Minerals (73) (151) (155) 222 32 (16,321) (33,567) (34,527) 
Steel (3,915) (7,914) (7,934) 197 40 (772,780) (1,562,313) (1,566,1X6) 
Iron Ore (5.515) (8,000) (10,000) 255 24 (1,407,621) (2,041,880) (2,552,350) 
Scrap (1.034) (2,080) (2,096) 259.98 (268,784) (.540,841) (544,829) 
Chemicals (519) (1,061) (1,084) 358 69 (186,041) (380.617) (388,846) 
Plastics 0 0 0 165 82 0 0 0 
Petroleum (515) (1,051) (1.073) 217 38 (112,026) (228,551) (233,146) 
Lumber 0 0 0 254 24 0 0 0 
Paper 0 0 0 212 68 0 0 0 
Brick, Clay. Glass 0 0 0 126 97 0 0 0 
Grain (1.356) (2,807) (2,902) 324 08 (439,374) (<>09.577) (940,407) 
Tires 0 0 0 18461 0 0 0 
A l l Other 0 0 0 91 00 0 0 0 

Total Car Loads (12,927) (23,065) (25.243) (3.202,949) (5,697 346) (6,2f.0,292) 

Inlermodal Units (59,500) (64,300) (68,000) 58 ()0 (3,451,000) (1,729,4(M)) ;3,944,000) 

(6.653,949) (9,426,746) (10,204,292) 

Note: Numbers may not add due to rounding 
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in Table 6 The totals are shown in Table 7 and Figure 4 The losses represent 22 percent ofthe 

gross profit in tbe FKe Year Flan for FY 1999, growing to a 35 percent redurtion in gross profit m 

FY 2001. 

F. Financial Impacts 

The severe unpads upon the financial condition of W&LE due to the network 

ownership changes and operatmg plans in the proposed transaaion are shown in fiill detail in 

Appendix C. 

Most in ĵoitantly, even with the conservative assumptions used (mchiding continued 

productivity improvements in accordance with the Five Year Plan), the W&LE will be in a serious 

cash deficit - $4.1 million - at tbe end of FY 2001, if they were able to survive to that point. (See 

Cash Deficit line. Appendix C, Page 5.4) In tbe first year following the transaaion tbe cash 

deficiency is $1 6 milhon, compared to a projected positive cash position of $1.5 million surplus in 

the Five Year Plan over tbe $3.0 million minimum cash requirement to meet operating and financial 

commitments (the same requirement was used to calculate the deficit m Appendix C.) 

Although other raihoads periiaps could continue to fiu?ction in tbe fiice ofthe cash 

deficits shown in Appendix C, the W&LE is very restnaed in its ability to obtain additional financing 

due to its earUer difficulties and the financial restructuring completed m FY 1994. Deviations from 

the profits and cash flows projeaed m W&LE's Five Year Plan will severely limit its ability to 

continue to make the reinvestments needed to maintain its services to its customers, and to meet the 

financial obUgations negotiated in 1994. 
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Table 7 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Lost Contribution 
(FV 1999 - FY 2(M)I) 

Lost 
Contribution per 

.Nimber o f Cars Lost Each Year Car Load ($) Lost Contribution ($) 
C O M M O D B FYOO 1 FYOl FY 99 - 01 FY 99 1 FYOO 1 FYOl 

Coal 0 0 0 .'6 66 0 0 0 
Coke 0 U 0 76 20 0 0 0 
Stone 0 0 0 193 94 0 0 0 
Industnal Minerals (73) (151) (155) 254 99 (18,722) (38,500) (19,601) 
Steel (3.915) (7.914) (7,934) 170 71 (668,295) (1,151,078) (1,354,428) 
I .'on Ore (5.515) (8.000) (10,000) 144 77 (798.379) (1.158.120) (1,447,650) 
Scrap (1.034) (2,080) (2,096) 189 25 (195,661) (193,705) (396.60X) 
Chemicals (519) ',061) (1,084) 26605 (137,991) (282.312) (288,416) 
Plastics 0 0 0 512 50 0 0 0 
Petroleum (515) (1,051) (1,073) 151 87 (78,270) (159,683) (162,893) 
Lumber 0 0 0 129 66 0 U 0 
Pape. 0 0 0 241 84 0 0 0 
Brick. Clay, Glass 0 0 0 212 65 0 0 0 
Grain (1.356) (2,807) (2,902) 194 83 (264,139) (546,812) (565,346) 
Tires 0 0 0 8 31 0 0 0 
Another 0 0 0 15 46 0 0 0 

Total Car Loads (12.927) (23,065) (25,243) (2,161,457) (1,930,210) (4,254,942) 

Inlermodal Units (59.500) (64,300) (68,000) 8 15 (484,677) (523,777) (553,917) 

(2,646,134) (4,453,987) (4,808,859) 

Note: Numbers may not add due to rounding 
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in summary, the viability • near or long term - of the W&LE wiil be very much at risk 

if tlic NS-CSXT-CR transaction is approved and implemented as described in their application. 

W 

VERIFICATION 

Gilbert A, Pinkerton, Jr r 
' / jj.: f I f I p, |,j K V f •) \ being duly swora l '1^- October, deposes and 

says that hc has read the foregoing, and that it is true and accurate to the best of his knowledge and 
belief 

Notaiy PubUc Sheryl L. Durant 
Notary Public, State o( Ohio 

My Commission expires ( tito^ '"/, I'",'. My Commissbn Expires August 29.1999 
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WILBERT A. PINKERTON, jR. director 

Ai Pinkerton's extensive professional background includes senior executive management 
positions and consulting, government service ano academic appointments at the 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology and Harvard Business School His consulting work 
focuses primarily on the areas of transportation and logistics (domestic and international) and 
economic analysis m litigation support He recently served as project director of a large 
financial restructunng in the rail car manufactunng industry He also has served as project 
director for restructunng and pnvatization programs in Russia (trucking) and the Ukraine (river-
sea shipping) 

Before joining Putnam, Hayes & Bartlett, Inc (PHB), Mr Pinkerton was a senior vice president, 
then EVP/COO of ITOFCA. one of the largest intermodal transportation firms in North 
America Pnor to that. Mr Pinkerton was with the IU International Transportation Group where 
he was vice president marketing and then a division president 

Mr Pinkerton also served as the deputy director of MIT's Center for Transportation Studies, 
was director of Asset Valuation for the U S Railway Association; was an assistant professor at 
Harvard Business School, and was a visiting associate professor at the U S Naval War 
College and a guest lecturer at Northwestern University's Transportation Center 

He recpived an S B in industrial management from Carnegie Mellon University and an M B A 
from Harvard University and he has completed all courses and exam.ination requirements for a 
D B A at Harvard University as well 

Mr Pinkerton has consulted independently and was a founding member of Temple, Barker & 
Sloane Representat've projects include 

RAIL 

Provided economic analysis and policy development advice regarding tnjck-
rail competition in the U S 

Developed analysis of coai transportation costs for litigation regarding clean 
coal technologies. 

Developed operating and financial performance assessment of a regional 
raiiroad for litigation involving holding company and trustee 

At diractor of Asset Valuation for the U S Railway Association, developed 
the economic and analytical evidence for the federal government's valuation 
of the ail properties assembled into Conrail Worked extensively with USRA 
legal staff and special counsel in formulating altemative valuation theones. 

Performed vanous economic studies for the trustees of bankrupt railroads, 
including traffic projections for reorganization plans. 

Co-leader of the Harvard/MIT Railroad Management and Govennment Policy 
executive program, including research on freight car utilization and control, 
financial control and alternative regulatory proposals. 
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WILBERT A. PINKERTON, JR, 
Director 

• Developed forecast of the long-range demands for rail transportation m the 
United States 

MOTOR CARRIER 

• Project director for IFC/Bntish Know-How Fund, study to develop 
privatization program and implement pilot for Russian trucking in Nizhny 
Novgorod 

• Project director for EUH'AGIS-sponsored project to evaluate trucking 
pnvatization in Russia, develop a revised program and implement pilot; 
establishing industry training support included in project 

• Provided strategic advice regarding logistics services and intermodal market 
development for a major U S truckload earner 

• Evaluated acquisition and divestiture alternatives for a trucking 
conglomerate 

• Performed an economic review and evaluation of the household goods 
segment of the motor earner industry, a summary of which was published in 
Physical Distribution and Transportation Management 

• Conducted financial and operations planning for a large Southeast earner in 
conjunction with participating financial institutions 

• Cofounder of the Motor Carrier Strategies program at Harvard, including 
research covenng all areas of motor carrier management and regulation 

OCEAN/INLAND WATERWAY 

• Project director for EBRD project to restnjcture and pnvatize state-owned 
nver-sea shipping monopoly in Ukraine and to develop foreign capital 
sources for the new company 

• Analyzed feasibility and economics of proposed bulk-container service 
balMvaan United States and South Amenca for testimony in litigation 

• Parformed an economic analysis of the U S Merchant Marine and regulatory 
policy altematives for the industry 

• Researched trade projections and U S flag capability and market share in 
key trade routes for testimony in several proceedings before the Maritime 
Subsidy Board and the Federal Maritime Commission, 

• Developed a mathematical programming technique for fleet planning, 
deployment and utilization for a major inland waten^ ây operator. 
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WILBERT A. PINKERTON, JR. 
Director 

For the U S Postal Service, developed a revisec worldwide rate schedule 
for procurement of manne transportation, b .sed upon earner costs, 
comparative rates and cargo flows 

For the U S Mantime Adm.nistration, developed and taught an industry/ 
govemment executive program, Quantitative Methods for Mantime 
Management 

Performed research for the Naval War College in two areas shipbuilding in 
the United States and an assessment of the impact of altemative policies 
upon the Navy, the Merchant manne and the shipyards: and the sealift for 
national security, including an economic evaluation of altematives for 
meeting emergency sealift requirements 

AIR 

Performed financial and strategic planning studies for major airlines, 
focusing on route/equipment economies and market development. 

Codeveloper and leader of the Harvard program on airiine strategies and 
regulatory policy 

Analyzed equipment investment alternatives for local service airiines 

Developed cargo strategy for a major U S camer. 

LOGISTICS 

Project director for study of reformuLated gasoline markets, demand for 
ethanol and resulting changes in transportation, blending and distribution of 
ethanol and gasoline in the affected martlets. 

Redesigned and implemented the European distribution networi< for a large 
specialty chemical manufacturer. 

For the Governor's Office/Attomey General, State of Alaska, analyzed the 
ownership, regulation and financial altematives for TAPS, including a 
computer-based economic model of the production and pipeline and tanker 
transportation of *ihe oil and gas from the North Slope to the lower 48 states 

For the govemor of Massachusetts, served as the Transportation and 
Logistics Task Force Leader on the Governor's Food Commi-jion, 

_ 28 - PUTNA.M. H.AYES 6t BARTLETT, INC 

137 



WILBERT A. PINKERTON, JR. 
Director 

GENERAL INDUSTRY 

Valuation of one of the largest fuel oil and gasoline distnbutors in the 
Northeast for a shareholder dispute 

Performed financial, market and product analyses for a potential acquisition 
in the agneultural and construction equipment industry. 

Analyzed automobile insurance rates, commissions and agency cost: 
presented testimony at rate heanngs in Massachusetts. 

Performed market research and economic evaluation of a new product line 
for a major agneultural equipment firm 

Forecasted U S housing demand, including an analysis of existing stock, 
economic and demographic projections. 
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WHEELING & LAKE ERir RAILWAY COMPANV 
PROJECrED FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

(JOOO) 

p j Q O !J 1 

10/25/96 
08 34 AM 

Actual 
1992 

Actual 
1993 

Actual 
1994 

Actual 
1995 

Actual 
1996 

Foracast 
1997 

Projected 
1998 

Projected 
1999 

Projected 
2000 

Projected 
2001 _ 

Income Slatanwnl: 

N«l RavaniM 34,706 35.766 39,573 37,156 38,636 44,632 47,173 49,405 50,996 

Gross Profit S.651 8,9:6 6.539 10,011 7.186 8,103 10,994 12,050 12.981 13,662 

EBITDA 2.49S 5,375 2,333 5,656 2,471 3,944 6,559 7.493 8.298 8,848 

EBITDA - CAPEX 743 3.845 663 3,987 1,113 1,990 59 4,993 5.798 6 348 

EBIT (258) 2.742 (363) 2.840 (831) 368 2,488 3.299 4.079 4.893 

OfstaUng Ratio (C) 100 77% 92 10% 101 01% 97 82% 102 24% 99 05% 94 43% 93 01% 91 74% 90 41% 

EBITDA Margin 755% 1549% 6 52% 14 29% 6 65% 10 16% 14 70% 15 88% 16 80% 17 35% 

EBITDA - CAPEX MARGIN 225% 11.08% 1 85% 10 07% 2 99% 5 12% 0 13% 10 58% 11 74% 12 45% 

EBIT Margin •0,77% 790% -1 01% 7 18% •2 24% 0 95% 5 57% 6 99% B 26% 9 59% 

3alarK* Shoot: 
Cash 
Olhor Currant Assals 
Currant LiabMtlas (A) 

2,554 
10,086 
13.691 

1.959 
10,207 
12.215 

1,592 
8,371 

13.730 

3.185 
9,894 

10,966 

2,116 
11,245 
12,622 

1,750 
10,624 
13,296 

451 
11,548 
13.277 

759 
12,215 
13.907 

1,807 
12.802 
14.462 

3,068 
13,219 
14JS60 

Wortdng Capital (1.051) (49) (3,767) 2,113 739 (922) (1.278) (933) 146 1,427 

Ravohing Loan (B) 
Tarm Loan (B) 
Rastructurad Oabt (B) 
Saflar Financing (B) 
CapNallzad Laa«a* (B) 

3,800 
35.999 

0 
0 

9.309 

3,800 
35,952 

0 
1.974 

51 

3,800 
35,730 

0 
1,422 
2.212 

0 
0 

19,599 
1,815 
2,226 

0 
0 

18,632 
919 

3.338 

0 
0 

17.219 
501 

2.812 

0 
0 

15.886 
4,004 
2,416 

0 
0 

14,553 
3.189 
2.075 

0 
0 

13,220 
2,291 
1.935 

0 
0 

11,887 
1.303 
1.901 

ToUl DalX 49,106 41,777 43,164 23,640 22,889 20,532 22.307 19.817 17,446 15,091 

Common Stock 
Ratalnad Eamlrnis 
Traatury Stocic 

10.900 
(11.039) 

0 

10,900 
(11.364) 

0 

10,900 
(16.571) 

0 

10.900 
(18.62)) 

0 

10,900 
(19,722) 

0 

10,900 
(20.625) 

0 

10,900 
(20,628) 

0 

10.900 
(19.979) 

0 

10,900 
(18.654) 

0 

10,900 
(16.583) 

_ 0 

ToU! Stockholdars' EqLNy (139) (484) (5.671) (7.721) (8.822) (9.725) (9,728) (9,079) (7,754) (5,683) 

(A) Exdudas currant portion ol RavoMng Loan, Tarm Loan. Sallar Financing, Othar Notes Payable, and Capitalized Leases 
~ (B) IrKludas currant portion of RavoMng Loan, Tarm Loan, SaHar FinarKing and Capitallzad Laasas 
^ (C) Oparaling Ratio - (Nat Ravanua - EBITV(Nat Ravanua) 
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* 
WHEELING & LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
P R O J E C T E D SUMMARY INCOME STATEMPNT 

($000) 

p:igo 5 2 
10/25/06 

08:34 AM 

Actual 
1992 

Actual 
1993 

Actual 
1994 

Actual 
1995 

Actual 
1996 

Forecast 
1997 

Projecled 
1998 

Projecled 
1999 

Projected 
2000 

Projected 
2001 

(evenues: 
Net Linehaul 
Demurrage 
interline Switching Ree, 
Cuslomer SuvMchlng 
Misc, Rent 
other 

29.458 
710 
678 

1,155 
848 

m 

29.800 
686 
409 

1.851 
664 

1.296 

32.101 
746 
323 

1.034 
670 
892 

35,800 
752 
322 

1,049 
1.158 

492 

34,294 
469 
195 
940 
910 
348 _ 

36,186 
431 
197 
835 
670 
516 

41,549 
568 
236 

1,139 
600 
540 

43,976 
601 
250 

1,205 
600 
540 

46.109 
631 
262 

1.264 
600 
540 

47,628 
651 
271 

1,305 
600 
540^ 

Net Revenue sum 34.706 35,766 39.573 37,156 38,836 44,632 47.173 49.405 50.996 

)peratlng Eirpanses: 
Car Hire & Car Leases 
Locomotive Leese 
Fuel 
Acddenl Enpense 
Property i E ic lse Taxes 
Insurance 
NS Lease - PWV ft Huron Dock 
Transportatkm 
Malm , of Way 
Malnt,of EqulpmanI 

4.407 
20 

2.307 
1.868 
1,111 

986 
915 

6,130 
5,054 
3.590 

5.573 
117 

2.212 
1,001 

882 
894 
918 

6,911 
4.634 
2,648 

6,184 
165 

2,404 
1,507 
(110) 
852 
915 

8,906 
4,943 
3.461 

6,131 
204 

2,314 
780 
853 
804 
700 

9,259 
5,172 
3,346 

5,633 
249 

2,496 
1,337 

215 
836 

1,116 
9,492 
4,913 
3684 

5,819 
310 

2 446 
1,180 

408 
984 

1,115 
9,244 
4,779 
4,449 

7,341 
306 

2,820 
1,000 

488 
1,119 
1,115 

10,083 
5,201 
4.166 

7,481 
306 

2,985 
1,000 

488 
1,162 
1,115 

10,672 
5,505 
4,409 

7,601 
306 

3,129 
1,000 

488 
1,200 
1,115 

11,189 
5,772 
4,623 

7,670 
306 

3,233 
1,000 

488 
1,227 
1,115 

11,558 
5,962 
4.776 

Total Operating Expanaaa 28.388 25.790 29.227 29,562 29,970 30,733 33,638 35,123 36,424 37.334 

.ross ProfH 8,651 8,916 6,539 10,011 7,186 8,103 10,994 12,050 12,981 13,662 

•eneral 8 Admin, Expanses: 
Wages 8 BanafHs 
Professlonel Fees 
Management Fee - ABC Raltwray 
other 

Ither Expense (btcome) 

1.959 
1.004 

0 
1.193 

0 

2.220 
793 

0 
528 

0 

2,564 
971 

0 
671 

0 

2,447 
996 
(70) 

1,049 
(68) 

2,289 
1,366 

(71) 
1,251 
(170) 

2,519 
1,118 

(70) 
710 

(118) 

2,670 
1,188 

(70) 
764 

(117) 

2,750 
1,200 

(70) 
795 

(117) 

2.833 
1,212 

(70) 
826 

(117) 

2,918 
1,224 

(70) 
859 

(117) 

BITDA 2.495 5,375 2.333 5,656 2,471 3,944 6,559 7.493 8.298 8.848 

OepreclelkMi 8 Amort. 2.751 2,633 2,696 2,816 3,302 3,576 4.071 4.195 4,219 3.955 

BIT (256) 2,742 (363) 7,840 (831) 368 2.488 3,299 4,079 4.893 

Restnxled Term Interesi 
Reslructed Revolvar Inleresi 
Interest - Revolvar 
Inleresi • Term 
Inleresi - Lease 
Inleresi • Other 
Interest - Income 

0 
0 

231 
3.739 
1.219 

29 
(105) 

0 
0 

283 
3.469 

179 
293 
(47) 

0 
0 

332 
3,740 

86 
153 
(57) 

1,474 
0 

78 
615 
277 
166 

(208) 

1,762 
0 
0 
0 

282 
134 

(233) 

1,634 
0 
0 
0 

318 
73 

(66) 

1.531 
0 
0 
0 

243 
460 
(70) 

1.408 
5 
0 
0 

166 
381 
(18) 

1,285 
0 
0 
0 

104 
298 
(30) 

1.161 
0 
0 
0 

15 
208 
(72) 

BT (5.369) (1.435) (4.617) 438 (2.776) (1.590) 324 1.358 2,422 3.581 

Profit Sharing 
(Oalns) Losses on Nonraeunlng Mams 
Income Tax 

0 
225 

0 

0 
(IflOS) 

0 

0 
0 
0 

49 
P.068) 

400 

0 
(976) 
(700) 

197 
M19) 
(465) 

328 
0 

(1) 

375 
0 

334 

415 
0 

683 

442 
0 

1.067 

i r r INCOME (5.594) (430) (4,617) 3.007 (1,100) (903) (3) 649 1,325 2,071 

* 
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Actual 
1992 

Actual 
1993 

WHEELING & LAKE f RIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
PROJECTED INCOME STATEMENT 

(% of Nel Revenue) 

Actual 
1994 

Actual 
1995 

Actual 
1996 

Forecast 
1997 

Projected 
1998 

Projecled 
1999 

Projected 
2000 

pjga 5 3 
10/25A)6 

08 34 AM 

Projected 
2001 

levenues' 
Ne. Linehaul 
Demurrage 
Interline Smtchlng Rec. 
Customer Switching 
Misc. Rent 
Other 

Nel Revenue 

>perallng Expanses: 
Car Hire 8 Cer Leases 
Locomotlva Leese 
Fuel 
Accident Expanse 
Property 8 Excise Taxes 
Insurance 
NS Lease • PWV 8 Huron Dock 
Transponation 
Malnl ofWey 
Melnl of Equlpmeni 

89 16% 85 86% 89 75% 90 47% 9? 30% 93 18% 93 09% 93 22% 93 33% 91 40% 
2.15% 1 98% 2 09% 1 90% 1 26% 1 11% 1 ? ; % 1 27% 1 28% 1 78% 
2.06% 1 18% 0 90% 0 81% 0 52% 0 51% 0 53% 0 53% 0 53% 0 53% 
*JO% 5 33% 2 89% 2 65% 2 53% 2 15% 2 55% 2 56% 2 56% 2 56% 
IJSk 191% 1 87% 2 93% 2 45% 1 73% 1 34% 1 27% 1 -.1% 1.18% 
1.4M 3 73% 2 49% 1 24% 0 94% 1 33% 1 21% _ 1 t4%_ i.09% 106% 

10000% 100 00% 100 x % 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 

13 34% 
0 06% 
8 98% 
5.65% 
3 36% 
2 98% 
2 77% 

18 55% 
1S.3C% 
10 87% 

16 06% 
0 34% 
6 37% 
2 88% 
2 54% 
2 58% 
2 65% 

19 91% 
1335% 
7 83% 

17 29% 
0 46% 
6 72% 
421% 

-0 31% 
2 38% 
2 56% 

24 90% 
13 82% 
9 68% 

15 49% 
0 52% 
5 85% 
1 97% 
2 16% 
2 03% 
1 77% 

23 40% 
13 07% 
8 45% 

15 16% 
0 67% 
6 72% 
3 60r. 
0 58% 
2 25% 
3 00% 

25 54% 
13 22% 
991% 

14 98% 
0 80% 
6 30% 
3 04% 
1 05% 
2 53% 
2 87% 

23 80% 
12 30% 
11 46% 

16 45% 
0 69% 
6 32% 
2 24% 
1 09% 
2 51% 
2 50% 

22 59% 
11 65% 
933% 

15 86% 
0 65% 
6 33% 
2 12% 
1 03% 
2 46% 
2 36% 

22 62% 
It 67% 
9 35% 

15 39% 
0 62% 
6 33% 
2 02% 
0 99% 
2 43% 
2 26% 

22 65% 
tt68% 
9 36% 

15 04% 
0 60% 
6 34% 
1 96% 
0 96% 
2 41% 
2 19% 

22 66% 
1169% 
9 36% 

Total operating Expenses 79 87% 74 31% 8t 72% 74 70% 80 66% 79 14% 75 37% 74 45% 73 72% 73 21% 

'TOSS Profit 20 13% 25 69% 18 28% 25 30% 19 34% 20 86% 24 63% 25 55% 26 28% 26 79% 

.ei.eral 4 Admin Expenses 
Wages & Benefits 
Professional Fees 
Manage, ent Fee - ABC Railway 
other 

Xher Expense (Income) 

5 93% 
3 04% 
0 00% 
381% 
000% 

6 40% 
2 28% 
0 00% 
1 52% 
000% 

7 17% 
2 71% 
0 00% 
1 88% 
000% 

6 18% 
2 52% 

-0 18% 
2 65% 

-0 17% 

6 16% 
3 £8% 

-0 19% 
3 37% 

-0 32% 

6 49% 
2 88% 

-0 18% 
1 83% 

•0 30% 

5 98% 
2 66% 

-0 16% 
1 71% 

•0 26% 

5 83% 
2 54% 

-0 15% 
1 68% 

-0 25% 

5 73% 
2 45% 

•0 14% 
1 67% 

-0 24% 

5 72% 
2 40% 

•014% 
1 69% 

-0 23% 

BITDA 755% 15 49% 6 52% 14 29% 6 65% 10 16% 14 70% 15 88% 16 80% 17 35% 

Depreclallon 8 A/norl. 8 3 3 % 7 59% 7 54% 7.12% 8 89% 9 21% 912% 8 63% 849% 827% 

BIT -0 77% 7 90% -1 01% 7 18% -2 24% 0 95% 557% 7 25% 8 31% 908% 

Reslnictad Term kMerest 
Reslnjcted Revolver Inleresi 
Inleresi • Revolvar 
Interesi - Temi 
Inleresi - Lease 
Inleresi • Other 
Inleresi - bioome 

0 00% 
0 00% 
0 70% 

11 32% 
369% 
0 09% 

-0 32% 

0 00% 
000% 
0 82% 

10 00% 
0 52% 
0 84% 

-014% 

0 00% 
0 00% 
0 93% 

10 46% 
024% 
0 43% 

-016% 

3 73% 
0 00% 
0 20% 
1 55% 
0 70% 
042% 

4 53% 

4 74% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 76% 
0 36% 

-0 63% 

4 21% 
000% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 82% 
0 19% 

-017% 

3 43% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 55% 
1 03% 

-016% 

2 98% 
001% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 35% 
0 81% 

•0 04% 

2 60% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
021% 
060% 

:P06% 

2 28% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 03% 
041% 

-0 14% 

BT •16 25% -413% -1291% 111% • 7 47% -4 09% 0 73% 3 14% 4 95% 6 51% 

Profit Sharing 
(Gains) Losses on Nonrecurring Hems 
Income Tax - Current 

000% 
068% 
0 00% 

0 00% 
-2 90% 
000% 

0 00% 
000% 
000% 

0 12% 
-7.75% 
1.01% 

0 00% 
-2 63% 
-1 88% 

051% 
-1 08% 
-1.20% 

0 73% 
000% 

-0 00% 

0 79% 
0 00% 
071% 

0 84% 
000% 
1 38% 

0 87% 
000% 
2.09% 

IE T INCOME -18 93% •1 24% -12 91% 7 73% •2 96% •2 32% -00t% 164% 7 73% 3 55% 

.8k 
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WHEELING t tAKC [l i lC fW/LWAYCOMPANY 
PROJECTFO SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET 

(»000) 

pjgo 5 4 
10/25A)6 

11 40 AM 

AcK'al Actual Actual Actual Actual Forecast Projected Projected Projected Projected 
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997_ 1998 1999 2000 2001 

\SSETS 
Cash 2,554 1,959 1,592 3,185 2,116 1,750 451 759 1,807 3,068 
Accounts ReceKrsble 9.155 9,056 7,542 8,632 9,845 9,594 10,474 11,08G 11,673 17,006 
Malarial t Suppllas Invantory 546 556 470 713 902 739 705 746 782 808 
Other Currant Assab MS 595 351 _549^ „ 498 292 369 303 396 405 

Total Current Assets 12.a40 12,166 9,963 13,079 13,301 12,374 11,999 12,974 14,608 16,287 

PP & E - Net 43.SS3 44.438 44,575 44,217 42,480 41,314 44,226 42,984 41,673 40.433 
Capitalized Leases • Net 8.068 258 1,160 2,366 3,502 2.963 2,667 2,400 2,160 1,944 
Other Assab 1.412 1.148 051 999 733 540 354 167 0 0 

otal Assets 65.993 50,010 56,549 60,661 6p,076_ 57J91_ 59,245 50,526 58^441 58,664 

lABILITlES t STOCKHOL06RS' EQUnY 
Accounts Payable • Trade 3.743 1.983 2,433 1,687 1.918 2,207 1,828 1,902 1,968 2,015 
Accounts Payable - Intedlne 6.900 6.287 4,521 6.741 6,687 7.149 7,236 7,659 8,031 8.295 
Wages I Benefits Payable 1.619 1.700 2,385 1,988 2,029 1.940 2,299 2,424 2,536 2,618 
Profit Sharing Payable 0 0 0 40 0 85 82 94 104 111 
Property t Excise Taxes Payable 662 496 332 564 318 555 488 480 488 488 
Income T u Payable 0 0 0 (148) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Interest Payable 443 1,157 3,165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Restructured Int. Pay -Term 0 0 0 0 141 0 0 0 0 0 
Restructured Int Pay.-Ravotver 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ottier Current UabNMes 244 512 094 577 1.529 1.360 1.343 1.340 1,337 1,334 

Total Current LlabllWes 13.691 12.215 13,730 10,966 12,622 13,296 13.277 13,907 14,462 t4,8C0 

Restructured Term Note 0 0 0 19,599 18,632 17,219 15,886 14.553 13.220 11,887 
Restructured Revolver 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Revolving Loan 3.800 3,800 3,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Term Loan 35,999 35,952 35,730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Payable to NS 2.790 3,806 4,721 :.00 1,093 1,512 1.931 2,350 2,572 2,532 
Seller Financing 1 Other Notes Payable 0 1,974 1,422 •,815 919 501 4,004 3,109 2,291 1,303 
Capitalized Leases 9.309 51 2,212 2,226 3,338 2,812 2,416 2075 1,935 1,001 
Other Long-term UabUWas 543 696 605 11,061 10,079 9,362 9,243 9,316 9.490 9,649 
ConVngant Payment ObUgatlen 0 0 0 22,215 22,215 22.215 22,215 22.215 22.215 22.215 

Totil LlabllWes 66.132 56.494 62.220 68,382 68,898 66.916 68,972 67,605 66,195 64.347 

Common S'nck 10.900 10,900 10,900 10,900 1C,900 10,900 10.900 10,900 10,900 10,900 
Retained Earrttngs (11.039) (11.304) (16.571) (18,621) (19,722) (20,625) (20,628) (19,979) (18,654) (16,583) 
Treasury Stock 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Slockheldan' Equity (139) (484) (5.671) (7.721) (0.S22) (9.725) (9.728) (9.079) (7.754) (5,683) 

Total Llab I Stockhoklert' Eq 65,993 50,010 56,549 60 661 60 073 sr.m 59^45 sa,s2c SfL44l 50,664 
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Actual 
1992 

Actual 
1993 

WHLELINC; * lAKi i un. IMH WAYCOMCANY 
P R O X C T E D SUMMAKV CASH r i O W STATE MLNT 

(JOOO) 

Actual 
1994 

Actual 
1995 

Aclual 
1996 

Forecail 
1997 

Projected 
1998 

Piojected 
1999 

I'fojected 
2000 

pane 5 5 
1U/21)/>J(i 

UB 34 AM 

Projected 
2001 

0/TDA 

'aymeol of ProtH Shartng 

aymeni of Income Tax 

Zain) Loss on Nonrocurnng Items 

>cfease/(Oecreas«) In Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Inventories 
Other Ojrrent Assets 
Accounts Payable • Trade 
Accounts Payable • InterUne 
Wages Payable 

Property 8 Exdae Taxes F>ayBDle 
Other Current LlebWtea 

Net (Incr )Oecr ki WC 

• s h FkMi from Oper«lk)ns 

ash Fkiws from Investkig ActMles 
Cepltal ExpendHurea 
Ac<iulsitkins 
Property Salea 
Scrap Sales 
Cepua! Leese Assets 
Other AssetsA-lebHittes 

Net Cesh FkMis from Investkig 

ash Fkwrs from Fkianckig Activities 
Incr /(Deci) ki Restr Term 
Incr/(Deo ) kl Restr Ravohicr 
Incr /(Oecr) ki Rewih«r 
Incr /(Oecr) ki Term 
Incr /(Deer) ki PeyaUe lo NS 
Incr / (Oea) ki Se«er Fkiandng 
Incr /(Oecr) ki Rdlnandng C^aki 
Incr /(Deer) ki C^epltal Lease 
Incr AOacr) ki Captal Stock 
Other Interest lnoame(Ei9)ensc) 
Payment of Resir Term Inleresi 
Payment of Restr Revol Interest 
Payment of Bank Interest 

Peymenr of Lease Intarast 

Net Cash Fkiws from Fkianckig 

let lncretsc/(Decrease) ki Cash 

ash c< Begkmkig of Period 
let lfKreese/(Decr«ase) ki Cash 

0 

s 

(1,886) 
113 

(177) 
1,715 
2,829 

175 

3,008 

5,503 

(«J 
(143) 

1.199 
0 
0 

dl 
76 
0 
0 

P.988) 

(2,693) 

1,312 

1.242 
1,312 

6.37S 

0 

0 

(19) 

(10) 
(10) 

(187) 
(1,372) 

(683) 
190 

1.790 5.656 2.4/0 3944 

T M 

(1.979) 

3,377 

0 
(49) 
787 

(») 
0 

0 
(23) 

0 
0 

P.018) 

- M I L 
p. 137) 

(595) 

2.554 

0 0 (11?) 

0 (148) 148 0 

9 3,Ci8 813 419 

1.660 (1,507) (1.213) 251 
78 (735) (189) 163 

274 2,552 51 206 
493 (458) 231 289 

(1,766) 1,728 438 462 
577 (349) 41 (89) 
(164) 232 '246) 237 
382 PJ«J_ 985 (169) 

1,534 1,645 98 1,351 

3,333 10,221 3.480 6602 

(1,752) (1,530) (1,670) (3,337) (1,358) (1 954) 
0 (600) 0 0 0 0 

127 104 228 153 422 372 
0 1.015 204 0 250 0 

OOO) 0 (1.749) (665) (1,565) (84) 
427 176 (91) 24,289 (282) 125JĴ  

(1.498) (835) (3.078) 20.440 (2,533) (1,918) 

0 
0 
0 

(222) 
915 

(547) 
0 

1,606 
0 

(169) 
0 
0 

(2,048) 

19,599 
0 

(3.800) 
(35,727) 

(4,221) 
398 

0 
352 

0 
19 

(1.574) 
0 

(3,857) 

(631) (79,068) 

(378) 

1,967 

1,594 

1.592 
1,594 

(967) 
0 
0 
0 

594 
(896) 

0 
1,112 

0 
98 

(1,675) 
0 
0 

Am.. 
(2,016) 

(1.069) 

3,185 

(1.413) 
0 
0 
0 

419 
(418) 

0 
(526) 

0 

(7) 
('.788) 

0 
0 

(4.050) 

(366) 

2,118 

6,559 

(331) 

0 

0 

(880) 
34 

(77) 
(379) 

87 
359 
(67) 

- i l i l -
(940) 

5,288 

(6.500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

_(1!2J_ 
(6,617) 

(1,333) 
0 
0 
0 

419 
3,504 

0 
(396) 

0 
P90) 

(1,531) 
0 
0 

30 

(1,299) 

1,750 

asn el End ot Penod 2.554 1,959 1,591 3.186 2,116 t,;so 451 

7,403 6 798 8 848 

(363) (405) (43C) 

(144) (382) (800) 

0 0 0 

(612) (538) (3831 
(41) (36) (26) 
(14) (13) (9) 
/4 66 47 

423 371 265 
125 111 83 
0 0 0 

('» (3J 

(49) (41) (27) 

6938 7,470 7,586 

(2 500) (2,500) (2,500) 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

(117) 

(2,617) (2,617) (2,617) 

(1,333) (1,333) (1,333) 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

419 222 (40) 
(815) (898) (988) 
0 0 0 

(342) (140) (34) 
0 0 0 

(363) (268) (135) 
(1,408) (1,285) (1,161) 

(5) 0 0 
0 0 0 

(104) (i5) 

(4,012) (3,805) (3,707) 

309 1,047 1,262 

451 759 1.807 
309 1,047 1,262 

759 1,807 3,068 
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WHEELING & LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
PROJECTED TRAFFIC ANALYSIS 

page 5 C 
10725/96 

08 34 AM 

: A R L 0 A D SUMMARY Actual 
1992 

Aclual 
1993 

Actual 
1994 

Aclual 
1995 

Actual 
1996 

Forecast 
1997 

Mrojected 
199B 

Projected 
1999 

Projected 
2000 

Projected 
2001 

Coal 
Coke 
Ston« 
Industrial Mirierials 
Steel 
Iron Ore 
Scrap 
Chemicals 
Plastics 
Petrdeom 
Lumber 
Paper 
Brick, Clay, Glass 
Grain 
Autoi 
ii.lefmodal 
Ofher 

Tofa! 

ET LINEHAUL ($000) 

Coal 
Coke 
Stone 
Industnal Minerials 
Steel 
Iron Ore 
Scrap 
Chemicals 
Plastics 
Petroleum 
Lumber 
Paper 
Brick. Clay. Glass 
Grain 
Autos 
Intermodal 
Other 

Total 

27.193 
6.821 

24,672 
1,836 

10.842 
0 

4.516 
5.141 
2.362 
2.521 
1,121 

913 
775 

1.987 
1,089 

0 
156 

91.947 

11.534 
1,491 
5,497 

580 
2,176 

0 
1,877 
2,270 
1.063 

912 
288 
293 
291 
757 
350 

0 
70 

15.311 
4,166 

28,063 
2.752 

10.683 
0 

6,854 
5.10C 
3.308 
3.647 

970 
861 
794 

2.607 
1.870 

0 
201 

87,207 

6,500 
696 

7.868 
1,066 
2,503 

0 
2.669 
2.686 
1,789 
1,454 
244 
359 
326 

1.015 
356 
0 
71 

20,353 
8,061 
30,594 
1,782 
11,188 

0 
7,755 
4.344 
4,112 
4 186 
633 
853 
351 

2,562 
1,397 

0 
1.560 

99.731 

6,044 
1,708 
8,77a 

636 
2,942 

0 
3,263 
2,547 
1,996 
1,719 

172 
352 
173 

1,079 
281 

0 
410 

18,533 
4,093 

3e..380 
2,436 

14,374 
3,509 
8,995 
4,862 
4,899 
3,965 

891 
898 
383 

4,487 
1,221 

0 
7.192 

117,118 

3250 
889 

11,212 
997 

3,876 
1,486 
3,784 
2,817 
2,441 
1,688 

264 
396 
152 

1.737 
210 

0 
602 

11,915 
6,270 

29,306 
2 110 

13,193 
5,058 
9,101 
4,984 
4.502 
4.705 
1.004 
1.586 

142 
4,591 

665 
0 

9.218 

108.350 

1,875 
1.710 
9.310 

996 
3,453 
2,071 
3,916 
2.754 
2,501 
1,774 

330 
704 
60 

2,190 
116 

0 
534 

12,840 
6,750 

29,067 
2,176 

12,533 
5,515 
8,370 
4,872 
A.eOA 
4,458 

995 
1.246 

233 
4,590 

675 
7,750 

11.465 

118,159 

1.657 
1,867 
9,153 
1,043 
4,017 
2,206 
3,723 
2,950 
3,034 
1.49' 

36J 
527 
120 

2,670 
127 
404 
751 

13,032 
3,600 

33.393 
2.457 

15.794 
5,116 
8,950 
4,788 
4,590 
4,540 
1.225 
1,263 

257 
4,758 

700 
55,200 
10.950 

170.613 

1.714 
882 

10.883 
1,175 
4,782 
2,046 
4,106 
2,967 
3,065 
1.737 

468 
570 
132 

2,807 
98 

3,296 
821 

13,228 
3,600 

35,541 
2,516 

15,961 
5,116 
9,033 
4,083 
4,681 
4,632 
1,285 
1.509 

278 
4,931 

715 
59.500 
11,100 

29,457 29,802 32.100 35,801 34.294 36.108 41.549 

178,509 

1,781 
900 

11,913 
1,243 
4,947 
2,046 
4,201 
3,090 
3.194 
1.808 

502 
696 
149 

2.993 
138 

3.542 
833 

43,976 

13,428 
3,600 

36,883 
2.587 

16.134 
5.116 
9,088 
4,995 
4,775 
4,725 
1.348 
1.659 

299 
5.104 

730 
64,300 
11^250 

186,021 

1,855 
914 

12,687 
1,310 
5.118 
2,04{i 
4.313 
3.231 
3,329 
1,881 

526 
769 
164 

3,159 
144 

3.819 
844 

46.109 

13.632 
3.600 

37.962 
2,661 

16,174 
5,116 
9,15D 
5,103 
4,870 
4,820 
1.348 
1.597 

320 
5,277 

745 
68.000 
11,400 

191,780 

1.926 
936 

13,023 
1.379 
5,244 
2,046 
4,433 
3,370 
3.469 
1.956 

533 
772 
180 

3.329 
150 

4.027 
855 

47.628 

4;̂  
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WHEELING & LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANV 
PROJECTED FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

(JOOO) 

page 5 1 
ttHlG/91 

1034 AM 

FY93 
Aclual 

FY94 
Actual 

FY95 
Actual 

FY96 
Actual 

FY97 
Actual 

FY98 
Projection 

FY99 
Projection 

FYOO 
Projection 

FYOl 
ProjectKMi 

Income Staiement 

Net Revenue 34.706 35,766 39,573 37,156 37,742 42,500 37.316 34,761 35,165 
Grf>ss ProlM •;»16 6,556 10,010 7186 7,838 10,683 9,352 8,351 8,639 
EBITDA 5.375 2,334 5,656 2,471 4,346 6,879 5,446 4.341 4,522 
EBITDA - CAPEX 3.645 662 2,319 (866) 2,275 4,629 2.946 1,841 2,022 
EBIT 2.742 (362) 2,840 (831) 733 3,207 2.090 960 455 

Operadng Rabo (C) 9210% 101 01% 92 82% 102 24% 98 06% 92 46% 94 40V 97 24% 96 71% 
EBITOA Margin 15 49% 6 53% 1429% 6 65% 11 52% 1618% 14 60% 12 49% 12 86% 
EBITDA. CAPEX MARGIN 1106% 165% 5 66% -2 33% 603% 1089% 7 90% 5 30% 5 75% 
EBIT Margin 790% -1 01% 7 16% -2 24% 1 94% 7 54% 5 60% 2 76% 1 29% 

Oalance Sheet 
Cesh 
Other Current Assets 
Current LlatHMas (A) 

1,959 
10.207 
12715 

1,592 
10,704 
13,443 

3.185 
9.894 

10,966 

2,116 
11,245 
12,622 

739 

2.279 
9,570 

n,657 

192 

3,239 
11.562 
13.639 

982 

3,000 
9.956 

1W59 

2,396 

3,000 
9,275 
9.964 

2,311 

3,000 
9,380 

WorUng Capttal (49) (1.147) 2,113 

2,116 
11,245 
12,622 

739 

2.279 
9,570 

n,657 

192 

3,239 
11.562 
13.639 

982 

3,000 
9.956 

1W59 

2,396 

3,000 
9,275 
9.964 

2,311 

10,061 

2,319 

Revolving Loan (B) 
Term Loan (B) 
Restructured Dalit (B) 
SeNer Financing (B) 
CapMaUzed Leases (B) 

3,800 
35,952 

0 
1.974 

51 

3,600 
35,730 

0 
1.422 
1.676 

0 
0 

19,599 
1.615 
2.226 

0 
0 

18,632 
919 

3.336 

0 
0 

16,837 
504 

2,794 

0 
0 

14,70^ 
224 

2.t()t_ 

0 
0 

13,112 
159 

1.712 

0 
0 

11,429 
10 

1.370 

0 
0 

9,746 
0 

Total Debt 41.777 42.830 23,640 22,889 20,135 17,126 14,983 12,809 

1,230 

10.976 

Common Slock 
Retained Earnings 
Treasury Stock 

0 
(11.364) 

0 

10.900 
(21.676) 

0 

10.900 
(16.621) 

0 

10,900 
(19.722) 

0 

10,900 
(19,198) 

0 

10,900 
(17.629) 

0 

10,900 
(17.380) 

0 

10.900 
(17,524) 

0 

10.900 
(17.898) 

ft 

Total StoekhoUers- Equity (11.364) (10.776) (7.721) (6.622) (6.296) (6.929) (6.480) (6.624) 

u 

(6.996) 

,n . . . V T, ̂ v..., i.wmn, omm rinancing, umer rtotes Payable, e 
(B) Includes current portkm ot Revohdng Loan, Term Loan, Sailer Financing and CapiUteed Leases 
(C) Operadng RaHo - (Net Revenue - EBIT)/(Net Revenue) 

4k 
~4 
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Actual 

Revenues 
Net Linehaul 
Demurrage 
Inierline Sv^tchlng Rec 
Customer Switching 
Misc Rent 
Other 

Nel Revenue 

}pereting Enpenses 
Cer t«re 8 Car Leeses 
.ocomotive Lease 

t.^1 
AccManl Eipense 
Property* Eaclsa Taiae 
Insurance 
NS Lease - PWV « Huron Dock 
Transportation 
Maint otWay 
Melnl o» Equipment 

Total Operating Ejipanaaa 

i iott ProAt 

.ieneral 8 Admin Eipantes 
Weges 1 Benefits 
Protetalonel Fees 
Ii4enegemr,ri Fee • ABC Railway 
Other 

Jther E»penaa (Income) 

5BIT0A 

Depreciation 8 Amort. 

TBIT 

Reslructed Term Inieresi 
Imputed Inleresi oo Cash OeAcit 
Interesi - Revolvar 
Inleresi - Term 
Inlereel - Lease 
Inleresi • Other 
Mereet • Inoame 

:BT 

(Gains) Losses on Nonrecurring 
Income Tai 

Îf T INCOH4E 

2,220 
793 

0 
528 

0 

5.375 

2.633 

WHEELING 8 LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
P R O J E C T E D SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT 

(»000) 

r « 4 
Actual 

FY95 
Aclual 

FY96 
Actual 

FY97 
Actual 

FY98 FY99 
Pro(aetiori_ Projection 

FYOO 
Piojection 

page 5 2 
1Qri6«7 

1034 AM 

FYOl 
Projection 

29,800 32,101 35,800 34,191 34,779 39,618 34,676 32,228 32,615 
668 746 752 469 403 461 402 373 378 
406 323 322 195 192 220 191 :78 180 

1J61 1,034 1.049 940 909 1,041 906 842 852 
•64 

1J86 
670 1.158 910 728 600 600 600 600 •64 

1J86 892 492 451 731 360 540 540 _ J 4 0 

34.706 35,766 39,573 37,156 37,742 42,500 37,316 34.761 35,165 

6.673 8,184 6,131 5,633 5 374 5,845 5,092 4,777 4,777 
117 165 204 249 278 306 306 306 306 

2.212 2,404 2,314 2,496 2,599 2,723 2,372 2 225 2,238 
1,001 1,S07 780 1,337 1.162 1,080 1,000 1,000 1,000 

682 (110) 853 215 390 408 408 408 408 
894 852 804 836 851 984 994 951 958 
918 915 700 1,116 996 1,055 875 875 875 

6,911 8,889 9,259 9,492 8.901 9,732 8,478 7,953 8,001 
4,634 4,943 5,172 4,913 5,271 5,431 4,732 4,439 4,465 
2.648 3,46t 3̂,348 3,684 4,083 4,254 3.476 3.497 

25,790 29,210 29,563 29,970 29.904 31,817 27,964 26,411 26,526 

6.916 6.556 10,010 7.186 7,838 10,683 9,352 8,351 8.639 

2,742 

• 
0 

283 
3,469 

179 
293 
<<7) 

(1.435) 

(1.00S) 
0 

2,576 2,447 2,289 2,232 2.438 2,511 2,586 2,664 
971 996 1,366 1 056 1.130 1,141 1,153 1,164 

0 (70) (71) (72) (70) (70) (70) (70) 
675 1,049 1,251 394 424 441 459 477 

0 

m 1120)__ . (U?) _ (117) (117) (117) (117) 

2,334 5,656 2,471 4,346 6.879 5,446 4,341 4,522 

r 6 9 6 2^16 3,302 3,613 3.672 3,356 3.380 4,067 

(362) 2.840 (631) 733 3,207 2,090 960 455 

0 1/874 1.762 1.604 1,514 1,326 1.166 1,006 
0 0 0 0 44 0 156 298 

332 78 0 0 0 0 0 0 
3,740 615 0 0 0 0 0 0 

123 277 282 332 243 166 104 15 
176 166 134 89 48 46 30 14 

(233) (252) (100) (1301 (120) Jl??) 
(4,654) 438 (2,776) (1.040) 1,457 683 076) (758) 

0 217 344 272 217 226 
(161) P,068) (976) (2.180) (960) PSO) (350) (350) 

5,600 400 (700) 400 705 312 (100) (2MJ 

(430) (10,293) 3.106 (1.100) 524 449 (143) P74> 

00 
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WHEELING 8 LAKE ERIE RAILWAY CO*«>ANy 
PROJECTED INCOME STATEMTNT 

(% ol Nel Revenue) 

pjge 5 3 
10/16«7 

10 34 AM 

FY83 
Actual 

FY 84 
Actual 

FY95 
Aclual 

FY96 
Actual 

FY97 
Aclual 

FV98 
Profadion 

FY 99 
Projetlion 

FYOO 
Projection 

FYOl 
Pioieciion 

tevenues 
Net LIneheul 
Demurrage 
Inierline Switching Rec 
Cuslomer Switching 
Misc Rent 
Other 

85 86% 
1.98% 
1 16% 
6 J M 

89 75% 
2 09% 
0 90% 
2 89% 
1 87% 
2 49% 

90 47% 
1 90% 
081% 
2 65% 
2 93% 
1 24% 

92 02% 
1 26% 
0 52% 
2 53% 
2 45% 
121% 

92 15% 
1 07% 
051% 
2 41% 
1 93% 
194% 

93 69% 
t 09% 
0 52% 
2 45% 
1 41% 

_ 0 65% 

92 93% 
1 08% 
051% 
2 43% 
1 61% 
1 45% 

92 71% 
1 07% 
051% 
2 42% 
1 73% 
1 55% 

I 

92 75% 
1 07% 
051% 
2 42% 
1 71% 
1 t^A^ 

Net Revenue 16000% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 00% 100 oox 
}perallng Eipenses 

Cei Hire 8 Cer Leases 
Locomotive Lease 
Fuel 
AccidenI Expanse 
Properly 8 Ejuise Taies 
Insurance 
NS Lease - PWV 8 Huron Doch 
Transportation 
Maim otWer 
Maint of EqulpmanI 

18 06% 
0 34% 
837% 
2 88% 
2 54% 
2 58% 
2 85% 

19 91% 
13 35% 

7.63% 

17 29% 
0 46% 
6 72% 
421% 

.031% 
2 38% 
2 56% 

24 85% 
13 82% 
966% 

15 49% 
0 52% 
5 85% 
1 97% 
2 16% 
2 03% 
1 77% 

23 40% 
13 07% 
f 46% 

15 16% 
0 67% 
6 72% 
3 60% 
0 58% 
2 25% 
3 00% 

25 54% 
13 22% 
9 91% 

14 24% 
0 74% 
6 89% 
3 08% 
1 03% 
2 25% 
2 64% 

23 58% 
13 97% 
10 82% 

13 75% 
0 72% 
C 41% 
2 54% 
0 96% 
2 32% 
2 48% 

22 90% 
12 78% 
10 01% 

13 65% 
0 87% 
6 36% 
2 68% 
1 09% 
2 66% 
2 34% 

22 72% 
12 68% 
993% 

13 74% 
0 88% 
6 40% 
2 68% 
1 17% 
2 74% 
2 52% 

22 88% 
12 77% 

_ioop% 

13 58% 
0 87% 
6 37% 
2 84% 
1 16% 
2 72% 
2 49% 

22 75% 
12 70% 
9 95% 

14 24% 
0 74% 
6 89% 
3 08% 
1 03% 
2 25% 
2 64% 

23 58% 
13 97% 
10 82% 

13 75% 
0 72% 
C 41% 
2 54% 
0 96% 
2 32% 
2 48% 

22 90% 
12 78% 
10 01% 

13 65% 
0 87% 
6 36% 
2 68% 
1 09% 
2 66% 
2 34% 

22 72% 
12 68% 
993% 

13 74% 
0 88% 
6 40% 
2 68% 
1 17% 
2 74% 
2 52% 

22 88% 
12 77% 

_ioop% 

13 58% 
0 87% 
6 37% 
2 84% 
1 16% 
2 72% 
2 49% 

22 75% 
12 70% 
9 95% 

Total Opareling Eipenaes 74 31% 81 67% 74 70% 80 66% 79 23% 74 86% 74 94% 75 98% 75 43% 
iioss ProTH 2969% 18 33% 25 30% 19 34% 20 77% 25 14% 25 06% 24 02% 24 57% 
ieneral i Admin Eipenses 

Wages & Benefits 
Pioleaelonal Fees 
Menagement Fea • ABC RaHway 
Other 

Hher Eipense (Income) 

640% 
2 28% 
0 00% 
1 52% 
000% 

7 20% 
2 71% 
000% 
t 89% 
000% 

6 18% 
2 52% 

-0 18% 
7 65% 

-0 17% 

6 16% 
3 68% 

-0 19% 
3 37% 

-0 32% 

591% 
2 80% 

-0 19% 
1 04% 

•0 32% 

5 74% 
2 66V. 

-0 16% 
1 00% 

.0 28% 

6 73% 
3 06% 

-0 19% 
1 18% 

-0.31% 

7 44% 
3 37% 

•0 20% 
1 32% 

•0 34% 

7 58% 
3 31% 

•0 20% 
1 36% 

•0 33% 
BITDA 1549% 6 53% 14 29% 6 65% 11 52% 16 18% 14 60% 12 49% 12 86% 
Depredation t Airtorl. 769% 7 54% 7 12% 8 89% 9 57% 8 64% 8.99% 9 66% 

2 83% 

9 61% 

3 25% 
BIT 7 J 0 « -1 01% 716% •2 24% 1 94% 7 54% 5 60% 

9 66% 

2 83% 

9 61% 

3 25% 
Reslnjcted Term Interest 
Reslructed RetoVer Mareal 
Inleresi - Revolver 
Inlereel - Term 
Inleresi • Lease 
Interesi - Other 
Inleresi - Inoome 

•aom 
000% 
0 82% 

1000% 
0 J 2 » 
• J « « 

-014% 

000% 
0 00% 
0 93% 

10 46% 
0 34% 
0 49% 

-0 22% 

3 72% 
0 00% 
0 20% 
1 55% 
0 70% 
0 42% 

-0 53% 

4 74% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 76% 
0 36% 

-0 63% 

4 25% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 88% 
0 24% 

-067% 

3 56% 
0 10% 
0 00% 
000% 
0 57% 
0 11% 

-024% 

3 55% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 44% 
0 12% 

-0 35% 

3 35% 
0 45% 
0 00% 
0 00% 
0 30% 
0 09% 

•435% 

2 86% 
0 85% 
000% 
0 00% 
0 04% 
0 04% 

•034% 
•BT -4.13% -13 01% 1 11% -7 47% •2 75% 3 43% 1 83% •1 01% -020% 

Profit Shertng 
(Gems) Losses on Nomaeuntng Rama 
Income T e i . Cunent 

»aa% 
•290% 
000% 

000% 
-045% 
16 22% 

000% 
-7 75% 
101% 

000% 
-2 63% 
•t 68% 

0 58% 
•5 78% 
1 06% 

0 81% 
-2 26% 
1 66% 

3 2 2 % 

0 73% 
-0 94% 
084% 

062% 
•1 01% 
ft 

064% 
•1 00% 

i t T INCOIME •114% •2676% 7 85% -2 96% 1 39% 

0 81% 
-2 26% 
1 66% 

3 2 2 % 120% 

w 

0 34% 

-0 74% 

069% 
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WHEELING 8 LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
PROJECTED Sl*«4ARY BALANCE SHEET 

0000) 
I jge 5 4 
10/16/9/ 

10 34 AM 

fvn 
Actual 

FY94 
Actual 

FY95 
Actuaj^ 

FY96 
Actual 

FY97 
Actual 

FY98 
Pio)ection 

FY 99 
Pro)eclion 

FYOO FYOl 

ASSETS 

FY97 
Actual 

FY98 
Pio)ection 

FY 99 
Pro)eclion Projection Piojeclion 

Cash 
Accounts Recelvalile 
Malarial % Supplies Inventory 
Other Current Assels 

1,959 
• 056 

666 
M i 

1 592 
7,125 

478 
3,101 

3.185 
8.632 

713 
549 

2,116 
9,845 

902 
498 

2,279 
8.106 

685 

3,239 
9.959 

865 

3 000 
8.741 

593 

3.000 
8,124 

556 

3.000 
8222 

560 

Total Current Assets 

3.185 
8.632 

713 
549 

2,116 
9,845 

902 
498 779 758 621 594 599 

Total Current Assets 
12.166 12,296 13,079 13,361 11.649 14421 12.956 12,275 12,380 

P P 4 E - N e t 
CepHeHied Leeses - Net 
Other Aseets 

44.438 
258 

1,148 

43,452 
1,921 

6S1 

44,217 
2,366 

999 

42.480 
3.502 

733 

41.920 
2,952 

538 

40.935 
2,701 

40535 
2.431 

40 064 
2,188 

38,715 
t,S69 

Total Assels 

44,217 
2,366 

999 

42.480 
3.502 

733 

41.920 
2,952 

538 352 165 0^ _ _ _ _ _ 0 
Total Assels 

56.010 58,520 60,661 60,076 57,259 56 067 
54,526 _^ .53,084 

lABIllTIES I STOCKHOLDERS- EQUITY 
Accounts Payable - Trade 
Aceoums PeyeUe - Merline 
Weges 8 Beneflts Payatile 
Prom Sheiing Peyat)le 
Propertir 8 Eaclse Taias Peyable 
Income Tei Payatile 
Interesi Peyable 
Restructured Int Pey -Term 
Restructured Im Pey -Aevotver 
OtrMN_Currem UabMlee 

ToUl Current LlebWties 

Reslnidursd Term Note 
Cash Deficit 
RevoMng Loen 
Term Loan 
Payable ioNS 
Seller Finencing 4 Other Notes Peyable 
CepNelUed Leeses 
Other Long-lenn LleblMles 
Ccntingem Peymem OMtgetton 

Totel LlebMNlea 

Common Slock 
Ratalnad Earnings 
Treasury Slocli 

1,983 2,145 1,687 
6,287 4,521 6,249 
1,780 2,385 1,988 

0 0 49 
496 332 564 

0 0 (148) 
1,157 3,165 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

512 895 577 

12.219 13.443 t0,966 

• 0 19.599 
0 0 0 

3,800 3 800 0 
35,952 35,730 0 
3,806 4,721 SOO 
1,974 1,422 1,815 

St t,878 2,226 
696 8,304 11,061 

0 0 22,215 

Total Slockholdars' Equity 

ro la lJ . tob^»peWi^der»^ 

58.494 

0 
(11.364) 

0 

(11.364) 

47.110 

69.298 

10,900 
(21.678) 

0 

(10.778) 

58.520 

68 382 

10,900 
(18,821) 

0 

(7,721) 

60.661 

1,918 
6,687 
2 029 

0 
318 

0 
0 

141 
0 

_ 1 . 5 2 9 

12,622 

18,632 
0 
0 
0 

1,093 
919 

3338 
10,079 
22.215 

68 898 

10.900 
(19,722) 

0 

(8,822) 

60,076 

2,090 1,841 1,449 1 373 
5632 7,759 6,039 5613 
2,106 2 667 2,018 1.921 

70 110 110 110 
372 408 408 408 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1 ^ 7 1,052 535 538 

11,657 13,839 10,559 9,964 

16,837 14.795 13,112 11.429 
0 0 I M I 6,164 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,739 2,159 2,577 2,652 
504 224 159 10 

2,794 2,108 1,712 1 370 
9,993 10,581 10,775 10,558 

22,033 22.033 22,033 22.033 

65,557 65,738 62,568 61,150 

10.900 10,900 10 900 10,900 
(19.198) (17,629) (17380) (17.524) 

0 0 0 

(8,296) 

57.259 

(6.929) (6.460) 

96^7 

(6.624) 

54.526 

1,381 
5,680 
1,940 

110 
408 

0 
0 
0 
0 

10,061 

9,746 
4,1M 

0 
0 

2,612 
0 

1,230 
10,181 

- °?? 
60.062 

10,900 
(17,898) 

0 

53,064 

o 
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W H t l LING 6 LAKf FRIE RAILWAY COMCANY 
PftOJECIED SUMiKARY CASH FLOW SIATf i«l[ NT 

(JOOO) 

page 5 5 
1(V1&^7 

10 34 Aim 

f Y93 
Actual 

f Y94 
Actual 

Fy95 
Actual 

rY96 FY97 
Actual 

f Y98 
Projection 

FY99 
Projection 

FYOO 
Pio|eclion 

f YCI 
Projection 

f Y98 
Projection 

FY99 
Projection 

FYOO 
Pio|eclion 

f YCI 
Projection 

FBITDA 3.XM 5.656 2471 4 346 6a79 5.446 4 J41 4 522 
Payment ot Profit Shanr« • 0 0 (49) 0 (303) (272) (217) (226) 
PayFiem 0/ Income Ta« • 0 (148) 148 0 0 0 0 0 
Gain (Loss) on Norwecumng Items m Wl 3,066 813 2 160 960 350 350 350 

irKrease/(Decre«se) m Cesh 
Accounts RecervaUe 
Invent ones 
Other Current Assets 
Accounts Payable - Trade 
Acooums PayaUa lertine 
Wage* Payaoie 
Property 6 EjE»e Taaes Payable 
Other Cunent LlabMlias 

(10) 
(187) 

(1.372) 
(983) 
190 

(188) 
289 

1.931 
78 

(2.506) 
162 

(1.766) 
605 

(164) 
383 

(1,507) 
(235) 

2552 
(458) 

1 728 
(348) 
232 

(318) 

(1.213) 
(189) 

51 
231 
436 

41 
(246) 
985 

1 739 
217 

(281) 
172 

(1.055) 
77 
54 

(142) 

(1 653) 
(180) 

21 
(249) 

2 127 
561 

36 
(335) 

1 218 
272 
136 

(393) 
(1.720) 

(650) 
0 

(517|__ 

617 
37 
27 

('5) 
(426) 

(97) 
0 

(96) 
(3) 
(4) 
8 

57 
9 
0 

1 739 
217 

(281) 
172 

(1.055) 
77 
54 

(142) 

(1 653) 
(180) 

21 
(249) 

2 127 
561 

36 
(335) 

1 218 
272 
136 

(393) 
(1.720) 

(650) 
0 

(517|__ 3 3 
Net (Incr )/Decr In WC (1.979) (1 277) 1.646 98 781 129 (1.653) 85 (8) 

Cesh Flow from Operations 3,377 1.218 10222 3481 7 30/ 7665 3 871 4 159 4 638 

Gain Flow* from IrMSUng ActiMlee 
Capital Ej^ienditixct 
Acouisiliu<e 
Property Sews 
Scnp Sates 
Capeai Leese Assets 
Other A»selsA.ieaiiitles 

(1.530) 
(«00) 
104 

1 015 
0 

176 

(1.672) 
0 

307 
199 

(1.951) 
1.849 

(3,337) 
0 

151 
0 

(665) 
24289 

(1.358) 
0 

422 
250 

(1.565) 
(282) 

(2 071) 
0 

740 
0 

(84) 
- - ( y i 

(2727) 

(2 250) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2.367) 

(2500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1I7j_ 

0.817) 

(2 500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(Jll)_ 

(2,617) 

(2 500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(JIJ) 

(7617) 
Net Cash FVws trom Invesline (615) (1.268) 20 438 (2.533, 

(2 071) 
0 

740 
0 

(84) 
- - ( y i 

(2727) 

(2 250) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2.367) 

(2500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1I7j_ 

0.817) 

(2 500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(Jll)_ 

(2,617) 

(2 500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(JIJ) 

(7617) 

Cash Flovs trom Flnanctng ActMlles 
Ina/(Oecr) In Resit Tenn 
IncrAOecr.) In Cesh DeflcH 
Incr I f P t a ) m Revolver 
Incr nOua ) In Terni 
Incr /(Deer) m Payatila lo NS 
Incr /(Deer) m SeBer Finance^ 
Incr /(Oecr | In Refnanck^ Gam 
incr /(Daa ) in Ceptal Lease 
Incr /(Oea ) in Capital Slock 
Otfier Interest lnoome(Eniense) 
Payment or Reel; Term kilereal 
Payment cf Reair Renal Interest 
Payment at Bank Interest 
Payment ot Lease Interes* 

Net Cash Fkurn trom Fkienck^ 

S t inaease/(Oacrease) ki Cash 

Cesh et Begmnkig of Partad 
Net increas^(nacraaaa) ki Cash 

m 
0 

(450) 
0 

m 
0 
0 

(3018) 
(361) 

0 
0 
0 

1222) 
915 
(552) 

0 
1.826 

0 
(97) 

0 
0 

(2.064) 
(123) 

19599 
0 

(3.800) 
(35727) 
(4.221) 

398 
0 

352 
0 

19 
(1.574) 

0 
(3857) 

(258) 

: ^ 7 ) 
0 
0 
0 

594 
(896) 

0 
1.112 

0 
96 

(1 675) 
0 
0 

(282) 

(1.977) 
0 

(10) 
0 

647 
(415) 

0 
(544) 

0 
163 

(1.802) 
0 
0 

(332) 

(2.042) 
0 
0 
0 

420 
(280) 

0 
(686) 

0 
52 

(1,514) 
(44) 

0 
(J43) 

(1 683) 
1.841 

0 
0 

418 
(65) 

0 
(396) 

0 
84 

(1.326) 
0 
0 

(166) 

(1 683) 
1,491 

0 
0 

75 
(149) 

0 
(342) 

0 
90 

(1.166) 
(156) 

0 
(104) 

(3.137) 

(585) 

25S4 

(317) 

(367) 

1,950 

sm. 

(29.067) 

1,593 

1,592 
1503 

(2,018) 

(1,089) 

3,185 

(4.270) 

310 

2.118 
310 

(4 338) 

960 

2 279 
980 

(1.492) 

(239) 

3.239 

(1 942) 

(0) 

3 000 
<0) 

(1 683) 
1.0(5 

0 
0 

(40) 
(10) 

0 
(140) 

0 
106 

(1006) 
(298) 

0 
(IS) 

(2 020) 

3000 
0 

:;ash at Enaof Parkid 1,938 1 582 3,185 2J16 2,426 3,239. 3,000 3.000 %80D 
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BEFORE THE 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FINANCE DOCKET NO. 33388 

VERIFIED STATEMENT 

OF 

MICHAEL D. MOKODEAN 

My name is Michael D, Mokodean, I am the Controller of Wheeling & Lake F.rie Railway 

Company ("WLE"), a position 1 have held since the inception ofthe Company in May 1990 I am 

WLE's financial wimess in these proceedings, 1 am a CPA and have been in the accountmg profession 

with various con̂ janies for twenty-three years, most recently the Chief Financial OflBcer for Formu-3 

International a weight-loss fi'anchisor, 

WLE was formed as a ^in off from the Norfolk Southem Railway for $42 million. The 

financing of thia amount was a combination of equity by the owners of $11 miUion and a term note 

of $37,6 ndBoD from Bank of America and Bank of New York with a maturity of eight years. Also, 

a revolving line of cret'it was avaOabie for $5 milhon. The first monthly prinĉ al payment due on the 

term note was due on December 1,1990, in the amount of $291,6«S7, But, by September 1990 cadi 
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flow problems were already cropping up EventuaDy, the revolving credit was used to make principal 

and interest payments, and principal payments ceased to be made after the April 1, 1991, payment. 

The debt was restructured in November 1994. with a term note of $20 million and a 

contingent payment obUgation of $23,4 miUion, Tlie first quarterly principal payment was due on 

December 31, 1996, in the amount of$333,250, A baUoon payment of $13 1 miUion is due June 30, 

2000. Interest on the term note is one percent (1%) over prime rate, currently 9 50%, and is due 

monthly The contingent payment obUgation U non-mterest bearing and expires June 30, 2019 No 

revoKing line of credit was provided in the restructured debt agreement. 

The process of forecasting at WLE starts with revenue projections from the marketing 

department Once these have been appUed to the model, expenses are compiled. Some expenses 

such as fiiel, transportation, maintenance of way, and maintenance of equipment are pretty much 

variable to the revcDues, and are compared to past known periods to compute their vahies. Other 

expenses such as car hire and car leases, locomotive leases, accident expense, property and excise 

taxes, insurance, NS Leases, G & A, and interest expenses are a combination of a variable and fixed 
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or totally fixed in relation to revenue, or have no relation to revenue at all These expenses are 

analyzed, some based on history, and some based on current conditions 

Once all revenues and expenses have been compiled, the balance sheet and especially the cash 

flow statements are the focus ofthe forecasting procedure The Company must have a positive cash 

balance to operate, and if negative, adjustments have to be made Adjustments in expenses, fine 

tuning in transporution, maintenance of way, and maintenance of equipment or the amount of capital 

expenditures for the period become the main focus of attention Cash position is the goal of 

forecasting at W1.E 

Forecasting for the effeas on WLE because of the Conrail merger was done in much the same 

procedure as described above Loss of revenue related to the merger was provided by the marketing 

department, expenses were compiled and adjustments were made My initial analysis shows that the 

WLE wiU not b« financiaUy viable after the NS-CSXT transaaion if it is approved as proposed As 

evidenced by the attached Exhibit 16, proforma balance sheet, the cash deficit grows from $ 1,641,000 

in fiscal 1999 to $4,199,000 in fiscal year 2001 Discussions in more detail contained in Pinkerton's 
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statement (and also in Parsons", Wait's, and Thompson's) confirm the results of this analysis. 

Michael D, Mokodean 

State of Ohio 
County of Stark 

Michael D, Mokodean being duly s\vom on October 16, 1997, deposes and says that he has read the 
foregoing, and it is true and accurate to the best of his knowledge and belief 

Notary PubHc 
I 

Notary Pubic she^l L Durant 
Ncta.'y Pubtic Slate o< Ohio 

^ My Cotmss*:'' l r . 'e? •u'just 29.1959 
My Commission expires /Xona . 2S). 1^^ ^ 
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WHEELING 8 LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COmTANY 
PROJECTED SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET 

(5000) 

>94 
to/tsnr 

10 34 MM 

"51 15 

Al f nunK RecFivablf' 
Miitf>rial 8 Supplws Innenlory 
<>tfif*i Cuirent Ass«t» 

I niAl Current Ass«ts 

rY93 
Actual 

FY94 
Actual 

FY95 
Actual 

FY98 
Actual 

FV97 FY9e FY9B FYOO rYOI 
Actual Profaction Prcii«:tK>n P r c ^ n n P't^artion 

1.959 
9 056 

556 
595 

1 592 
7 125 

478 
3.101 

3.185 
8.632 

713 
549 

2,116 
9845 

902 
498 

2,279 
8 106 

665 
779 

3,239 
9,959 

666 
7̂96_ 

3000 
8,741 

863 
621 

3,000 
6,124 

966 
664 

3,000 
8,222 

660 
966 

12.166 12.296 13,079 13,361 11,849 14,821 12,956 12.275 12,360 

f P * e M e t 
('aprtiiti7ed LoauK 
cyilmi AftMis 

Nel 
44,438 

296 
1.146 

58,010 

43.452 
1 921 

851 

58,520 60,861 

: lABILITIES & STOCKHOLDFR5 EQUITY 
At;rount6 Payable . Trade 
Acroonlt Payable Inlertine 
Wages & Banefits Payable 
Prirfil Stiaiing Payable 
Pioperty & E«ci»e Taies Payable 
inccime Tan Payable 
Inleresi Payable 
Restructured Ini Pay Term 
ResiruiHured Ini Pay Revolver 
Other Cuirenf Liabilities 

Total Cunent Liabilities 

Restrucluied Term Note 
Ca ih Daricit 
Revolving loan 
Term Loaf 
Payable to NS 

5elier Financing & Olliei Notes Payable 
Capitali/nrt L eases 
flttier Long term Liatiililias 
Contingent Payment CMigalKMi 

Total Liabilities 

r . a n i m i H i S to r k 

Retairmd Earnings 
Treasury Stock 

Total Sloclitiolders Equity 

Uifai l iab 8 StocklioMere Eq 

Mir 
i.m 

9 
m 

• 
i.wr 

• 
0 

612 

2.145 
4.521 
2 385 

0 
332 

0 
3.165 

0 
0 

895 

1.887 
6249 
1.988 

49 
564 

(14«) 
0 
0 
0 

677 

1,918 
6.687 
2 029 

0 
318 

0 
0 

141 
0 

1,529 

2 090 
5,832 
2,108 

70 
372 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1.367 

1,641 
7,759 
2.667 

110 
406 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1,(»2 

1,449 
6039 
2018 

110 
406 

0 
0 
0 
0 

535 

1,373 
5,613 
1,921 

110 
406 

0 
0 
0 
0 

536 

1,361 
5,660 
1,940 

110 
406 

0 
0 
0 
0 

641 

12.3I6 13.44J 10.986 12.622 11,657 13,839 10,586 9.964 10.061 

• 
0 

3,600 
35,952 
»M» 
i m 

if 

0 

0 
0 

3 800 
35 730 
4.721 
1.422 
1,878 
8 304 

0 

19.599 
0 
0 
0 

500 
1.815 
2.226 

11.061 
22.215 

18632 
0 
0 
0 

1,093 
919 

3338 
10,079 
22,215 

16,837 
0 
0 
0 

1,739 
504 

2 794 
9993 

22 033 

14,795 
0 
0 
0 

2,199 
224 

2,106 
10,561 
22,033 

13,112 
1.641 

0 
0 

2,577 
159 

1,712 
10,775 
22,033 

11429 
1.114 

0 
0 

2.662 
10 

1.370 
10J66 
22X01 

9,746 
4.196 

0 
0 

2.612 
0 

1730 
10.161 
33 Ola 

96,494 69,298 68.382 68,898 65,557 65,738 62,966 61,190 
• •.i**a 

90M2 0 
(11.384) 

0 

10,900 
(21.678) 

0 

10,900 
(18.621) 

0 

10.900 
(19722) 

0 

10.900 
(19196) 

0 

10,900 
(17,829) 

0 

10,900 
(17,380) 

0 

10.600 
(17,524) 

Q 

10,600 
(17,666) 

n 
(11,384) (10.778) (7,721) (8,822) (8.298) (6,929) (6,480) (6.624) 

V 

(6.666) 

47.110 . M 6̂ei 60,076 57,259 j6,609 .96.087 54.526 53,064 
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BEFORE THE 
SI RFAC E TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FINANCE DOCKE I NO. 33388 (Sub-No. 80) 

V ERIFIED STATEMENT 

OF 

RONALD E. HVNES 

My name is Ronald E Hynes I am Superintendent of Safety, Rules, Training and Quality 

ofthe Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Comoany 

Prior to joining W&LE 1 served w.th Conrail in a number of operating positions of 

increasing responsibility I earlier served on the Pittsburgh & Lake Erie from 1973 to 1982 I 

became an engineer while employed by P&LE 

I am very proud of W&LF s safety record which I will now outline 

Safety Pertbnnance 

The W&LE IS a safe railroad Safety Goals are obtained through training, equipment, technology 

and de\ elopment of safe procedures Some of the components of Safety on the W&LE arc: 

• Special recognition of individual safety performance 

• Significant recognition of group safety performance among similar work gioups 

• Profit sharing tied to safety performance 

• Documentation of each employee's individual safety performance 

Safety perfonnance has been positive The Wheeling has been honored with the following 
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Haniman Awards 

• 19Q3 Bronze Metal for Group C Railroads 

• 1993 Certificate of Commendation for improvemeni.s in Safetv 

• 1994 Bronze Metal for Group C Railroad 

The ,safet\ of Amencan railroads is recorded by the Association of American Railroads report that 

lists the relative standing of railroads by comparing employee injuries per 200.000 man hours 

When using these sutistics the Wheeling is consistently better than average and is within the above 

average range of railroads in this region of Ohio and Pennsylvania 

Ir juries per 200,000 man hours 

N ear NS CS.X CR W&LE 

1994 1 82 2 26 5 05 4 55 2 77 

1995 1 51 1 69 3 76 3 77 2 81 

1996 1 25 1 99 3 1 1 3 21 2 93 

High importance is placed on saf ety by the dedication of significant resources for training This is 

particularly applicable to trainmen and engineers operating on other railroads Because the W&LE 

cunently opcratct on all three of thj Class I s in this region. Wheeling operating supervision and 

transportation employees must be well versed on each railroad's operating rules, timetables, and 

safety rules Each major railroad, Conrail. CSX, and Norfolk Soiithem, authonze W&LE 

supervision to train, promote and qualify Wheeling employees on each ofthe Class I s safety rules. 
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operating rules and timeuble insuuctions 

The Wheeling has recently been inspected bv the Federal Railroad Administration during 

a detailed regulatory compliance review Federal inspectors examined safety records, train 

operations, communications, track maintenance records, and conducted field inspections of 

transportation practices No major deficiencies were found In fact, at a review meeting of their 

findings, FRA inspectors had high praise for the Wheeling employees and management for working 

together in accomplishing major goals in safety, communication, and training perfonnance 

The W heeling has developed a data base for storing information that is relevant to the safety 

perlbrmance of all employees This dau base is used to identify safety concems and areas where 

additional training is required 

Safety in the Communmes We Serve 

Wheeling & Lake Ene is an important contnbutor to Operation Lifesaver, a program of coordinated 

education, awareness and law enforcement that is designed to prt-vent highway grade crossing 

accidents The Wheeling participates in this program by donating ihc operation of special Operation 

Lifesaver trains, coordinating cflforts of law enforcement, and by providing speakers at schools and 

community groups Safety talks are presented to local law enforcement and emergency responders 

to increase the awareness of grade crossing safety, and emergency procedures to be followed should 

a non-railroad accident or fire occur near our right of way 

As the Wheeling expands into new opportumties it will continue to be a strong leader and proponent 

in community serv ice and education 
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Transportaiion of Hazardous Materials 

Railroads are a safe way to transport hazardous matenals that are used in the chemical and 

manufacturing processes that are common today The W&LE ukes its responsibility seriously to 

tram and superv ise employees in the transportation of hazardous materials The Wheeling goes 

beyond all regulatory measures in this regard, periodically sending not only Company superivison, 

but emergency responders from communities along our route, to the Association of American 

Railroads Transporution Technology Center in Pueblo, Colorado Here they receive training on the 

safe transportation of hazardous materials, as well as training in the measures to be Uken if a 

hazardous materials incident should occur The Wheeling also regularly sets up drills and provides 

educational classes on railroad safety for fire, police, and hazardous material teams in the 

communities that we serv e The "track " record of safe handling and quality service will continue 

through to new markets en route to Toledo and Chicago 

In sum, 1 am proud to assert that the W&LE is a safe railroad 

Sute of Ohio ) 

) 
County of Stark ) 

VERIFICATION 

RonaJd E Hynes being duly sworn on j j ^ October, 1997, sutes that he has read the 
foregoing, aoi that it is true and accuiaie tu ilie best of his knowledge and belief 

Notarv Puclic 

(Conald E Hvnes 
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V ERIFIED STATEMENT 
OF 

JOSEPH R. STADELMAN 

\ 1 \ name is Joseph R Stadelman 1 am President of Stadelman & .Associates which 

sened a.s consultant to the Stark Development Board in the development, design, project 

management, construction, marketing and operations oversight of the Neomodal Termmai 

.Mthough I presented extensive testimonv on behalf of the Stark Development Board in (SDB-4) 

I welcome this opportunitv to suppon the Wheeling & Lake Erie because its future is of critical 

importance to Neomodal 

The Neomodal Terminal is a state ofthe art intermodal terminal built through the 

cooperative etYorts ofthe federal, state and local govemment, along with private interests 

At the federal level, Neomodal receiv ed $11 2 million of Congestion .Mitigation and 

Air Quality (CM.AQ) program funds as authonzed bv the Intermodal Surtace Transportation 

Efficiencv Act of 19Q1 Indeed. Neomodal has been called the model for such projects financed 

under the Department of Transportation s Innovative Financing program 

Uhile I am very proud of the pioneering work we did to bring the Neomodal 

Termmai into being, the real purpose of this sutem nt is to underline the importa.nce of a viable 

Wheeling & Lake Ene to Neomodal We consciously Ic-ated Neomodal on the W&LE because of 

that regional earner s connection with three Class I s NS, CSX and Conrail Partnership with the 

W&LE. as a bndge to the Class One caniers, would allow us to effectively market and sell 

Neomodal s service m a much broader context -- one characterized by rail ratt competition 

It is important to sute that CS.X and NS appeared to concur in this marketing 

philosophy at the outset CSX thoroughly reviewed the Neomodal design to be sure that it was 

compauble with CSX standards NS was more specific It insisted that Neomodal be equipped with 

ELME lifting beams on the cranes in order to accommodate the J B Hunt high suck units which 

they envisioned as becoming a major Neomodal user Despite this initial encouragement, however, 

neither canier has made extensive use of Neomodal's efficiencies 
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1 am very disappointed that the initial support by NS has disappeared now that the 

Tenninal has been constructed NS s policy of bypassing Neomodal has jeopardized its future as 

well as the environmental benefits on which it was premised 

Stark Development Board and the .Neomodal officers, fiilly support W&LE's efforts 

to build traffic over this facility, and recommend that the Board take appropriate steps to assure that 

the joint applicants build the Neomodal Terminal into their intermodal operational plans 

STATE OF OHIO ) 

) 

COL^TY OF STARK ) 

VERIFICATION 

Joseph R Stadelman, being duly swom, deposes and says that he is the President of 

Stadelman & Associates, that he knows the contents of this Verified Sutement and that the contents 

are true and conect. 

iUdelman 

Subscribed and swom to before me by Joseph R Sudelman on this ^^ay of 
October, 1997. 

Notary 0 Notary 
Sheryl L. Durant 

My Commission expires on C L U ^ Q J \ . /^^i N<tty Pi* StateolOto 
MyConrissionEjpif86AiflO«28,lW9 

|F WACmversIjnJ 
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EXHIBIT 10 

RELEVANT fSSI F«; 

In W&LE's Responsive Application, the relevant issues are: 

1, Effect of the Primarv Application on W&LE's ability' to provide essential rail 
services, 

2, Adequacy of requested conditions to assure W&LE's viability. 

3, If W&LE is rendered non-viable, the initiation of an inclusion proceeding, 

4, Role of regional railroads in the emerging railroad market in the east. 
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EXHIBIT 11 

• 

CORPORATE CHART 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHAR I ! OR WHEELING CORPORATION 

I K furtimv ( hairman.C rO 
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LP. 

WHEELING 
CORPORATION 
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AKRON 
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C OMPANY 
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, W. A. CalliMin, Vice Prrtidrnt 
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MARKET IMPACT ANALYSIS 

EXHIBIT 12 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• • 

• 

• 

• 
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Wheeliiiq & Lake Erie Railway Confidential 10/16/97 Page 1 

NS/CSXT SPLIT UP OF CR 
L Q S S SmPY_BASEILQN FY 1996 DATA 

H 
t-l 

ca 

Or, Orign Otst Dest. Shipper STCC CARS R E V E N U ^ I 
aL i T City ld«ntitv Prottcte<i 

beiievue PA Rook 1132 76 $ 44,453 18 
OH Ciarksfield MD Hagerstown 1132 647 $ 265,817 46 
OH Clarksfield PA Clairiton 1132 85 $ 20,510 00 
OH Mansfield MD Hagerstown 1132 97 S 56,939 95 
OH Monroevl MD Hagerstown 1132 595 $ 260,736 88 
OH Monroevl PA Clairiton 1132 40 S 17,040 00 
OH New Wash MD Hagerstown 1132 735 s 282,733 19 
OH New Wash PA Clairiton 1132 60 s 13,890 00 
PA Rook IN S Bend 1132 152 s 74,97540 

OH 
1132 Total 2,487 $ 1,037,096 06 

OH Huron OH Mingo Jcf 10113 3,701 $ 1,819,985 58 

PA 
10113 Total 3,701 s 1,819,985 58 

PA Pittsburgh Vanous Various 20000 37 s 34,45545 

PA 
20000 Total 37 s 34,455 45 

PA Bridgeville Various Various 28000 5 $ 4,21682 
PA Bridgeville Various Various 28000 186 $ 186,067 64 

28000 Total 191 s 190,284 46 
PA Pittsburgh LA Geismar 28184 1 $ 781 96 
PA Pittsburgh 1-A Geismar 28184 34 $ 26,609 09 
PA Pittsburgh LA Geismar 28184 9 $ 7,096 96 

28184 Total 44 $ 34.488 01 
OH Bellevue OH Smithville 28101 1 s 51000 

28191 Total 1 s 510 00 
OH Mingo Jet VA Kimba ituft 32741 127 $ 48.701,95 

OH 
32741 Total 127 $ 49.701.95 

OH Canlon Various \/anous 33121 689 s 297,707.86 
OH Mingo Jet Various Various 33121 75 $ 41,514,87 
PA Irvin LA New Orleans 33121 70 $ 51,899 58 

33121 Total 834 s 391,12231 
OH Martins F KS Hutchinson 33123 2 $ 1,312 00 
OH Mingo Jet AL Fairfield 33123 11 s 6.597 17 
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OH Steubenv Various Various 33123 30 s 19,857 48 
OH Steubenv V arious Vanous 33123 192 $ 130,318 90 
PA Iry/in Vario' - Vanous 33123 443 $ 289,601 9'• 
PA Irvin Various Various 33123 1,453 $ 838,415 f 3 
PA Irvin Various Varioi s 33123 3,057 $ 1,934,277 77 
PA Mifflin J'jt OH Bellevue 33123 3 $ 2.452 00 
PA Mifflin jct MN New Hope 33123 14 s 8,858 16 

33123 Total 5,205 $ 3,231,691 38 
OH Canlon IN Gary 33124 11 s 4,293 53 
OH Canton IN Toledo 33124 18 $ 11,907 49 
OH Canton OH BellevLe 33124 2 $ 906 66 

33124 Total 31 $ 17.107 68 
PA Mifflin Jct MO Kansas Cty 33126 1 s 637 44 

33126 Total 1 s 637 44 
OH Martins F AL Alabama Cty 33219 27 s 18,005 74 

33219 Total 27 s 18,00574 
OH Marlins F PQ Valley Forg 33331 29 s 15.227 55 
PA Pittsburgh IL Chicago 33331 2 s 1,338 00 

33331 Total 31 $ 16,565 55 
OH Bellevue OH Canton 3443;) 18 s 29,699 69 
OH Mingo Jct Various Vanous 34433 1 s 3.499 62 

34433 ToUl 19 s 33,19931 
OH Bellevue OH Steubenville 40211 3 s 1.825 00 
OH Bellevue OH Canton 40211 11 $ 4,950 00 
OH Bellevue OH Steubenville 40211 12 $ 6,57000 
OH Canlon OH Warren 40211 5 $ 5,975,00 
OH Canton OH Bellevue 40211 1 $ 520 00 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 4 $ 1.895 00 
OH Canlon TN Eli2at)elhlon 40211 1 $ 495.53 
OH Canton Vanous Various 40211 8 $ 4,000.50 
OH Canton IL NatCity 40211 1 $ 800.07 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 60 $ 30.003,99 
OH Canton Various Various 40211 485 s 236,771 93 
OH Canton Ml Detroit 40211 21 $ 12,198 76 
OH Canlon Vanous Various 40211 29 $ 15,825 65 
OH Cleveland OH Canton 40211 147 $ 135,31500 

Loss Study 
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OH Cleveland OH Steubenville 
OH Cleveland OH Canton 
OH Cleveland OH Canton 
OH Cleveland OH Steubenville 
OH Martins F OH Steubenville 
OH Maumee OH Canton 
OH Steuben IN Muncie 
OH Steuben Various Vanous 
OH Steuben ON Windsor 
OH Steubenv OH Warren 
OH Steubenv PA Mifflin JCT 
OH Yorkville OH Bellevue 
PA Mifflin Jct GA N Columbus 
PA Mifflin Jcf Various Various 
PA Mitflin Jct Various Various 
PA Mifflin Jct PA Midland 
PA Mifflin Jct Various Various 
PA Munhall ON Windsor 

OH Steubenv OH Bellevue 

MD Hgrslwn OH Bellevue 

OH Canlon Various Various 
OH Canton Various Various 

PA Clairton Various Vanous 

PA Pittsburgh Various Various 
PA Pittsburgh Various Various 

OH Mingo Jct ON Hamirton 
PA Clairlon Various Various 
PA Clairton Various Various 

eiflMTPJAi 

40211 104 $ 81 006 00 
40211 75 $ 55,808 00 
40211 59 $ 44.250 00 
40211 5 $ 3.990 00 
40211 170 $ 110,500 00 
40211 17 $ 13,360 00 
40211 12 $ 7,488 00 
40211 45 $ 27,31440 
40211 10 $ 6,003 20 
40211 1 s 560 00 
40211 8 s 3,15200 
40211 128 s 91.995 40 
40211 134 $ 94,738 00 
40211 293 s 191,371 00 
40211 8 i 5.286 00 
40211 2 % 600 00 
40211 49 $ 29,948 00 
40211 8 $ 83500 

40211 Total 1,916 s 1,225,051 49 
41000 1 $ 550 00 

41000 Total 1 $ 550 00 
48000 $ 3,600.000 00 

48000 Total - s 3,600.000 00 
49054 193 s 79.118 29 
49054 783 $ 323.072 43 

49054 Total 976 s 402.190 72 
49411 16 % 8,898 78 

49411 Total 16 $ 8.89878 
49621 37 s 46.249.19 
49621 9 s 10,807.80 

49621 Total 46 $ 57.110.99 
49633 1 s 459,39 
49633 175 $ 127,287 00 
49633 577 $ 430,687 43 

49633 Total 753 s 558,43382 
16 444 12 727 093 1 

Loss Study 
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EXHIBIT 14 
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DENSITY CHART 
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• 
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• 
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• 
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• 

OPERATING PLAN 

EXHIBIT 15 

• 

See pp, 15-22 of Steven Wait's 
Verified Statement 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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EXHIBITS 16-18 

Pro Forma Balance Sheets. Income Statements and 
Sources and Application of funds Statements 
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WHEELING a LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
PROJECTED SLMMARY BALANCE S H E E T 

(8000) 

i S 4 
to/wr 

10 34 AM —t 

H 

FY93 
Mutt 

FY94 
Adiwl 

FY95 
Actual 

FY96 
Actual 

nr97 
Actual 

FY98 FY99 
Proyaction 

FYOO 
PtQladtan 

FYOl 

ASSCTS --* 
Cash 
Accounts Rm:eivabl« 
Matftnal & Supplies Inventofy 
Othei Cuireni Ass«1s 

1,959 
9,056 

55C 
S88 

1 592 
7,125 

478 
3,101 

3,185 
8,832 

713 
549 

2,116 
9,845 

902 
496 

2,279 
8,106 

666 
779 

3,239 
9,958 

886 
788 

3,000 
8,741 

593 
821 

3,000 
8,124 

556 
594 

3.000 
8722 

sao 
966 

Tola! Curiant Assets 12,186 12,296 13079 13,361 11,849 14,821 12,956 12J75 12.360 

PP A E Net 
Capitali/Kl Leases • Net 
Othei Assels 

44,438 
258 

1.146 

43,452 
1.921 

851 

44.217 
2J68 

42,480 
3,502 

733 

41,920 
2,952 

538 

40,935 
2,701 

352 

40,535 
2,431 

189 

40,064 
2,188 

0 

38,719 
1 M 9 

0 

I oial Assets _ 86^10 S8.520 60.661 60,076 57.256 58.809 98,067 94.926 53.0S4 

! lABILITIES 8 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 
Accounts PayaWe Trade 
Accounts Payable • Inlnrtine 
Wages & Benefits Payabk, 
Profit Sharrng Payable 
Property & E«cise Tanes Payable 
Income Tai Payable 
Interest PayacHe 
Restructured Int Pay Term 
Restructured Int Pay -Revolver 
Ottier Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Restructured Tetm Note 
Cash Deficit 
Revolving Loan 
Term Loan 
Payable lo NS 
Sellei Financing & Ottier Notes Payable 
Capita'i/ed Leases 
Ottier Long-term Liabilities 
Contingent Payment Oliligalion 

Total Liabilities 

Common Sfoclr 
Retained Earnings 
Treasury Slock 

Total StocktioWets Equity 

'oial Liab & StochtioMers Eq 

(11.384) 

_47,n0 

1.963 2.145 1.687 1,918 ^,090 1,841 
6.287 4.521 6,249 6 667 5,832 7,759 
1,780 2 385 1,988 2 029 2,106 2,667 

0 0 49 0 70 110 
496 332 564 318 372 408 

0 0 (148) 0 0 0 
1.157 3.165 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 141 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

512 6 M _ S 7 7 _ 1,529 1,387 1.052 

12.215 13.443 10,966 12,622 11,857 13.839 

0 0 19,599 18,632 18,837 14,795 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

3.800 3.800 0 0 0 0 
35.952 35.730 0 0 0 0 
3.806 4,721 SOO 1,093 1,739 2,159 
1,974 1.422 1,815 919 504 224 

51 1,878 2,226 3338 2,794 2,108 
696 8 304 11,061 10,079 9,993 10,981 

0 0 _ 222n 22.215 22,033 22,033 

58,494 69 798 68,382 88 898 65,557 65,738 

0 10.900 10,900 10,900 10,900 10,900 
(11384) (21.678) (18,621) (19,722) (19,198) (17.829) ( 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

(10.776) 

58,520 

(7,721) 

80.861 

(8,822) 

•0,076. 

(8,296) 

57.259 

(6,929) 

1.449 
6,039 
2,018 

110 
406 

0 
0 
0 
0 

535 

10.966 

13,112 
1.641 

0 
0 

2,577 
159 

1,712 
10,775 
22.033 

62.968 

10.900 

58,809 

(8,480) 

96.067 

1.373 
5,813 
1,921 

110 
408 

0 
0 
0 
0 

938 

9,964 

11,429 
1,1*4 

0 
0 

2.862 
10 

U70 
10JS6 

61.110 

lOJOO 
(17,534) 

0 

( • « 4 ) 

94.926 

1,381 
5,680 
1.940 

110 
408 

0 
0 
0 
0 

541 

10,061 

9,746 
4.196 

0 
0 

2.612 
0 

1.230 
10.161 

• D M 2 

10400 
(17.666) 

0 

(«.•••) 

53,084 



WHEELIfW « LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY 
PROJECTED SU»««AHY INCOME STATEMENT 

(MOO) 

page 5 2 
10ri6«7 

10 34 MM 

FY93 
Actual 

FY94 
Aclual 

FY95 
Actual 

FY96 
Actual 

FY97 
Actual 

FY98 
Proiaclian 

FY99 
Piojactlon 

FYOO 
ProiacMcin 

FYOl 
Pfojaction 

H 
M 

m Revenues 

FYOl 
Pfojaction 

M 

B Net I inehaul 
Demurrage 
Intetline Switching Rec 
Custtimer Switching 
MISC Rent 

Other 

29,800 
666 

1 J I 1 
664 

^.296 

32.101 
746 
123 

1,014 
670 
662 

35 800 
752 
322 

1.049 
1 158 

492 

34,191 
409 
195 
940 
910 
451 

34,779 
403 
192 
909 
728 
731 

39,818 
461 
220 

1,041 
600 
360 

34,676 
402 
191 
908 
600 
540 

32.228 
373 
178 
842 
800 
940 

32,819 
378 
180 
862 
600 
940 

S 

Net Revenue 34,706 35,766 39.573 37 156 37,742 42,500 37,316 34,761 16.160 
Ofmtitlinq Expenses 

Car Hire & Car Leases 
Lricomotive Lease 
Fuel 
Accident Expense 
Property S Eic isa Taies 
Insurance 
NS Lease • PWV « Huron Dock 
Transportation 
Maint ntWay 
Main! ot Equipment 

5,573 
117 

2,212 
1,001 

882 
894 
918 

6911 
4,634 
2,648 

6,184 
165 

2,404 
1,507 
(110) 
852 
915 

8,889 
4,943 
3.461 

6,131 
204 

2314 
780 
853 
804 
700 

9,259 
5,172 
3,346 

5,633 
249 

2,496 
1,337 

215 
636 

1,116 
9,492 
4,913 
3,684 

5,374 
278 

2,599 
1,162 

390 
851 
998 

8,901 
5,271 
4,063 

5,845 
308 

2,723 
1,060 

406 
964 

1,069 
9,732 
5,431 
4.254 

5,092 
306 

2,372 
1,000 

408 
994 
875 

8,478 
4,732 
3,708 

4.777 
306 

2,229 
1,000 

406 
991 
875 

7,8S3 
4,430 
3,476 

4,777 
306 

2,238 
1,000 

406 
666 
875 

8,001 
4,409 
3.467 

26,836 
Total Ofierating Eipenses 25,790 29,210 29,563 29,970 29,904 31,817 27,964 28,411 

4,777 
306 

2,238 
1,000 

406 
666 
875 

8,001 
4,409 
3.467 

26,836 
Gross ProfH 8,916 6,556 10,010 7,186 7,838 10.883 9.362 8,361 8,630 
Oenefal A Admin Eipenses 

Wages 1 Benefits 
Pinfessional Fees 
Management Fee ABC Railway 
Olhei 

Other Expense (Income) 

2,220 
m 

e 
0 

2,5/8 
071 

0 

an 
0 

2,447 
998 
(70) 

1,049 
(••) 

2,289 
1,386 

(71) 
1.251 
(120) 

2J32 
1,068 

(72) 
394 

(118) 

2,436 
1,130 

(70) 
424 

2,911 
1,141 

(70) 
441 

(117) 

2,588 
1,193 

(70) 
460 

(117) 

2.664 
1.164 

(70) 
477 

(117> 
FBITDA 5,375 2,334 5,698 2,471 4,346 6,879 

V f 

9,446 4J41 

MIU 

4422 
Deptecialion & Amort 2,833 2,096 2,818 3,302 3,911 i j r z 1J86 1,300 4 M 7 

f BIT 2,742 (382) 2,840 (831) 733 3,307 2.060 660 496 
ReslructfKl Term Interest 
Imputed InteiesI on Cash Defwil 
Inleresi Revotvar 
InlfHest Term 
Interest Lame 
Interest Oltwr 
Interest Income 

0 
0 

283 
3,469 

179 
293 

(47) 

0 
0 

332 
3,740 

123 
176 

1,474 
• 

76 
815 
277 
166 

1,762 
0 
0 
0 

282 
134 

(233) 

1,804 
0 
0 
0 

332 
89 

<2M) _ 

1,514 
44 
0 
0 

243 
48 

(100) 

1.326 
0 
0 
0 

166 
46 

(130]^ 

1.166 
166 

0 
0 

108 
» 

tnat 

1 A » 
206 

0 
0 

19 
14 

M90I 

fBT (1,435) (4.8M) 438 (2.776) (1.040) 1.467 663 O70) (790) 

iGains) losses on Nonrecurring Hems 
Income Tax 

(1.005) 
0 

(161) 
5.800 

(3,«<1) 
400 

0 
(876) 
(700) 

217 
(2.180) 

400 

344 
(960) 
705 

373 
(390) 
312 

217 
(390) 
(100) 

236 
(390) 

NE T INCOME (4M) (10.293) 3,106 (1.100) 524 1,369 446 

\ 'WW/ 

(143) (374) 

• • • • • • • • • • • 



WHFEI ING 8 LAKE ERIE RAILWAy CO»«PANY (55 
IWJJt CIFO SUMMARY CASH f LOW SIA t t M NT 10116/97 

(8000) 10 34 AM 

ry93 1 Iti fy'95 Fy96 f y97 Fyge Fy99 FYOO FYOl 
Actual Actual Actual Aclual Actual Projectioo Protection Projection Protection 

1 MlltlA 9.179 3.114 6M6 3,471 4 346 6879 5 446 4 341 4 522 

I'avrrienl of Pfofit Sh^ririg 0 0 0 (49) 0 (303) (272) (217) (226) 

I'avTierit nl Irx-.ome Tax 0 0 (146) 146 0 0 0 0 0 

CaiT, (I OSS) on Nonrecumng Items (••1 M l 3,068 813 2 180 960 350 350 350 

ifK'*»ase/{tleciease) m Cash 
Arcfiiints Receivable (Ml 1,031 (1507) (1213) 1 739 (1 853) 1 218 617 (86) 
Inventories (H9 78 (235) (189) 217 (180) 272 37 (3) 
fMhef Cuirent Assets (187) (2 508) 2 552 51 (281) 21 136 27 (4) 
Acrxnjnts Payable Trade (1 372) 162 (458) 231 172 (249) (393) (75) 8 
Accounts Payable (ntpMine (693) (1766) 1 728 438 (1 055) 2 127 (1.720) (426) 67 
Wages Payable 190 806 (318) 41 77 561 (650) (97) 19 
r^'jipertv i f icise raief cavaWe im («•«> 3r (246) 54 36 0 0 0 
(Jther Cunent I labilities 166 383 (318) 965 1142) (517) 3 3 

Net (Incr )/I)ecr in WC (1 979) (1 2/1) 1 646 96 781 129 (1.853) 85 (8) 

' Hslt 1 low from Operatrons im 1,310 10.322 3L401 7,107 7 665 3 871 4 559 4638 

' ash 1 If j tn from investing ArlivTtr^ 
(.apilai t ipenditures (1 530) (1672) (3.337) (1 358) (2 071) (2 250) (2 500) (2 500) (2500) 
Acquisitions (800) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
I'loperty Sales to* lor im 422 740 0 0 0 0 
Snap Sales 1015 189 0 390 0 0 0 0 0 
'.ajutai I eas^ Assris 0 (1 951) (665) (1 565) (84) 0 0 0 0 
rather Assets/l iat>iiities 176 1 S49 24 289 (282) (1312) (117) (117) (117) (117) 

Net (,ash f louvs from Investing (835) (1268) 20 436 (2 533) (2 727) (2 367) (2 617) (2 617) (2.817) 

.a*,!, 1 lows from f inariciTg Activities 
tnrr/(Oec') in Restr term 0 0 19 500 (967) (1 977) (2 042) (1 683) (1683) (1683) 
liKr./(Oacr.) In Cash Oaflctt 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.841 1.491 1J88 
irKi /(Deci ) in Revolver 0 0 (3 800) 0 no) 0 0 0 0 
Incr /(Oecr ) IP Tenri am (222) (35 727) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Incr /(Deer | in Payable lo NS m 915 (4221) 594 647 420 418 75 (40) 
Incr /(Deci) m Seller f inarKrng cm (552) 306 (896) (415) (280) (85) (140) (10) 
Incr /(L*er r ) in Refinancing Gain 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
inr.i /(Deer 1 in Capital 1 ease am I J M m 1.112 (544) (686) (306) (342) (140) 
inci /(fJecr 1 in Capital Stock 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Othei Interest InoometFjipertse) m (97) 19 96 163 52 84 90 108 
Payrnent of Restr Term interest 0 0 (1 574) (1 675) (1 802) (1 514) (1 326) (1.106) (1.001) 
I'ayment of Restr Ravol Intereat 0 0 0 0 0 (44) 0 (156) 
I'ayrnent ot Hank Inlaraal (3018) (J 064) (3 8571 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Payment of 1 eaae Intaraat _ (361) ( " 3 ) (256) (282) (332) (243) (166) (104) tm 
Net (.ash f kiws from FinaiKing (3137) (317) (29 067) (2016) (4 270) (4 338) (1 497) (1 942) (2.080) 

<e< increase/IDecrease) m Cash (9801 (367) 1,98S (1,008) 310 980 (239) (0) 0 

asii at Beginnrng of Period 2554 1 959 1 592 3185 2 116 2279 3 239 3 000 3000 
M increase/(L>eciease) in Cash (595) (367) 1 5 9 3 _ 310 960 (239) (0) 0 

as' at 1 nd o( Period 1,959 1,592 3.185 2,116 2,426 3,239 - vm m 3.000 



EXHIBITS 20,21 

Current Balance Sheets 
and Income Statements 

Also attached are summary Income Statements. Balance Sheets, and 
Cash Flow Statements for the First Quarter of the Current Fiscal Year 
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Financial Statements 

Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Year.') ended .June 30. 199' and 1996 
w ith Report of Independent .Auditors 

EXHIBIT 20 
IIQ and 21 



Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

.Audited Financial Statements 

Years ended June 30. 1997 and 1996 

Contents 

Repon ot" Independent .Auditors j 
Balance Sheets 2 
Statements of Operations 4 
Statements of Stockholder's Deficiency 

in Net .Assets 5 
Statements of Cash Flow s 6 
Notes to Financial Statements 7 
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SUERNST& YOUNG UP 

Report of Independent Auditors 

Board o f Directors 
Wheeling &. Lake Erie Railway Company 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of UTieeiing & Lake Erie Railway 
Company (the Company) as of June 30. 1997 and 1996. and the related statements of 
operations, stockholder's deficiency in net assets, and cash flows for the vears then 
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's managemem. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the tinancial statements. .\n audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. W'e belie\e that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairlv, in all material 
respects, the financial position of \Mieeling & Lake Erie Railway Company at June 30, 
1997 and 1996, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then 
ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, 

September 17. 1997 

182 
ErnM s >ounn ; Ll- IS J memher ot Ernst 4, >oijnu Intemationdl Ltd 
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Wheeling &. Lake Erie Railway Company 

Balance Sheets 

June 30 
1997 1996 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 2,468,886 S 2.116.350 
.Accounts recer. able, net of allowance for 

doubtful accounts of S200.000 and $390,000 
at June "'0. 1997 and 1996. respectively 7,007,927 8.997,860 

Material and supplies 685,272 901.638 
Billable work-in-process 728,063 425.260 
Prepaid expenses 50,287 72.419 
Due from affiliated companies, net 773,138 847.095 

Total current assets 11,713,573 13,360.622 

Properties—net 44,682,340 45.982.158 

Other assets 537,974 732.978 

Notir receivable from affiliated company 325,000 -

Total assets S 57,258,887 $60,075,758 
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Liabilities and stockholder's deficiency iii net assets 
Current liabilities: 

.Accounts payable 
Interline t'reight accounts payable 
Car hire payable, net 
Payroll accruals 
Other current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Current portion of capital lease obligations 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt 
Capital lease obligations 
Deferred mcome tax liabilities 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

Contingent payment obligations . 

Stockholder's detlciency in net assets: 
Common stock. $ 01 par value. 1.000 shares 

authorized, issued and outstanding 
.Additional paid-in capital 
.Accumulated deficit 

Total stockholder's deficiency in net assets 
Total liabilities and stockholder s deficiency 

in net assets 

See accompanying notes 

June 30 
1997 1996 

S 2,776,842 S 2.375.247 
4,841,262 5.509.701 
867,618 1.142.803 

2,175,733 2.029.267 
1,682,000 2.022.090 
1,565,968 1.406.402 
694,188 621.994 

14,603,611 15.10:".504 

15,775.372 18.144.652 
2,099,721 2.716.099 
7,800,000 7.400.000 
3,245,196 3.314.140 

22,032,927 22.215.038 

10 10 
10,899,990 10.899.990 
(19,197,940) (19.721.675) 
(8,297,940) (8.821.675) 

S 57,258,887 $60,075,758 

3 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Statements of Operations 

Operating revenue: 
Line haul 
Other 

Total revenue 

Operating expenses: 
Transportation 
.Maintenance of way 
.Vlaintenance of equipment 
General and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

Operating income doss) 

Other (expense) income: 
Interest expense 
Interest income 
Gam on property disposals—net 
Other—net 

Income (loss) before income ta.xes 

Provision (credit) for income taxes 

Net income (loss) 

Year ended June 30 
1997 1996 

$34,377,624 $ 34.294.600 
3,364J22 2.861.421 

37,741,946 37.156.021 

19,080,788 20.124.576 
5,448,426 5.009.811 
4,136,779 3.779.255 
5,066,142 5.892,323 
3,611,685 3.206.868 

37343,820 38.012.833 
398,126 (856.812) 

(2,026,487) (2,273.438) 
253,398 233.347 

1,383378 519.065 
915320 577.057 
525,609 (943.969) 

923,735 (1.800.781) 

400,000 (700.000) 

S 523.735 $ (1.100.781) 

See accompanying notes 
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• 

Wheeling &. Lake Erie Railuav Company 

• Statements of Stockholder's Deficiency 
in Net Assets 

• 

.Additional 
Common Paid-in .Accumulated 

Stock Capital Deficit Total 

• 
Balanceat July I . 1995 S 10 $10,899,990 $(18,620,894) $ (7.720.894) 

Net loss - - (1.100.781) (1.100.781) 

• 
Balanceat June 30. 1996 10 10.899.990 (19,721.675) (8.821.675) 

Net income - - 523,735 523,735 

Balanceat June 30. 1997 S 10 SIO.899.990 $(19,197,940) S (8,297.940) 

• 

See accompany :ng notes 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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Wheeling &. Lake Erie Railway Company 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Operating activities 
Net income iloss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amonization 
Deferred income taxes 
Gain on property disposals—net 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

.Accounts receivable 
Matenal and supplies 
Prepaid expenses and other asseis 
.Accounts payable 
Interline freight accounts payable 
Car hire pa\ able—net 
Other liabilities 
Due from affiliated companies—net 

Net cash provided b\ operating activities 

Investing activities 
Note receivable from at'tlliated company 
Purchases of propertv-
Proceeds from sale of property 
Nel cash used in investing activities 

Financing activities 
Payments on long-term debt 
Payments on capital lease obiigations 
Payments on contingent pav ment obligations 
Net cash used in financing activities 
Increase (decrease i in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See accompanying notes 

Year ended June 30 
1997 1996 

S 523,735 S (1,100.781) 

3,611.685 3.301.911 
400,000 (700.000) 

(1,383.378) (519.065) 

1,989,933 (798.74!) 
216366 (188.540) 

(280,671) 120.211 
401,595 688.811 

(668,439) 473.412 
(275,185) (38.553) 
(262.568) 843.411 

73,957 (414.573) 
4347,030 1,667.503 

(325.000) 
(2,781,742) (1361.049) 
2,132.028 941.147 
(974,714) (419.902) 

(2,209,714) (1.863.681) 
(627,955) (452.997) 
(182.111) -

(3,019,780) (2.316.678) 
352,536 (1,069.077) 

2,116350 3.185.427 

S 2,468.886 $ 2.116.350 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30.1997 

1. The Company 

\Mieeling & Lake Erie Railway Company (the "Company") is a freight railroad which 
operates principally m Ohio. Pennsylvania. West N'irginia and Marvland. The Company 
is a whollv-owned subsidiarv of The Wheeling Corporation. .All of the ouisiandinii 
capital stock of The Wheeling Corporation is owned bv a limited partnership that is 
controlled by management ofthe Companv. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments vvith a maturity of three months or 
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

.Material and Supplies 

Materials and supplies consist mamlv of diesel fuel, repair parts for equipment and other 
railroad property and are valued al the lower of cost (pnncipally weighted average) or 
market. 

Properties and Depreciation 

Properties are stated at cost. Properties acquired under capital leases are stated at the 
present value of the future minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease. 
Depreciation and a.mortization of properties is computed over their estimated useful lives 
using the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes and using accelerated 
methods for income tax purposes. Major additions and betterments are capitalized while 
other repairs and maintenance are charged to expense. 

Capital expenditures for certain transponation propeny are reimbursable by the L',S, or 
applicable state government. Such reimbursements are applied to reduce the depreciable 
cost ofthe related equipment. 
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Wheeling &. Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

2. Significant .Accounting Policies (continued) 

Deferred Revenue 

Tbe Company executed an agreement vvith the State of Ohio Depanment of 
Transportation (the "ODOT Agreement"), .md received S2.400.000 in cash in December 
1994. The grant vvas received for the Company's commitment to preserve a certain 
segment of its rai! lines for the next twenty years, and grants cenain rights to the State of 
Ohio to secure that commitment (as defined in the ODOT .Agreement). This amount is 
recorded as det'erred revenue within other noncurrent liabilities in the balance sheet, and 
is being amortized over twentv vears using the straight-line method. The unamonized 
balance vvas approximately $2,044,000 and $2,161,000 al June 30. 1997 and 1996. 

Revenue Recognition 

Line haul revenue is recognized when the Company completes its portion of a movement 
of goods from origin to destination. Related expenses are recognized as incurred. 

Income Taxes 

The Company uses the liabilitv method of accounting for income taxes in accordance 
with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109. 
".Accounting for Income Taxes." Deferred income taxes are provided for the temporary 
ditterences between the financial reporting basis and the tax basis of the Company's 
assets and liabilities. The operations of the Companv are included in the consolidated 
federal income tax retum of its parent. The Wheeling Corporation. The provision for 
federal income taxes has been determined as if the Company files a separate federal 
income lax return 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Credit is extended based on an evaluation of the customer's financial condition and 
generally collateral is not required. Credit terms are consistent vvith the induslrv. and 
credit losses are provided for in the financial statements and consistently have been 
within management's expectations. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

2. Significant .Accounting Policies (continued) 

L'se of Estimates 

Tlie preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accouniins 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual amounts 
could differ from those estimates. 

Concentration in Supply of Labor 

The lotal salaried and hourly workforce is 327. A total of approximately 200 employees 
are covered by eight collective bargaining agreements vvilh various expiration dates 
through Januarv' 1. 1998. Several of these agreements had expired at June 30. 1997. and 
the Company is currentlv in negotiations for new agreemenls. Management anticipates 
that new agreements wili be reached with these unions during the vear ending June 30 
1998. 

Reclassifications 

Certain 1996 amounts have been reclassified to confo.'-m to 1997 presentation. 

3. Financing .Arrangements 

During 1994. the Companv and its lenders executed the First Amended and Restated 
Credit Agreement (the "Restated Credit .\greement") which effectively restructured the 
terms and provisions of ils existing credit agreement. The lenders effectively refinanced 
all unpaid principal, interesi and late payment penalties through the dale of the 
restructuring, which amounted to approximately S43.388.000. by issuing Term Loans 
totaling $20,000,000 and non-interest beanng non-recourse notes (the "Contingent 
Pavment Obligations") totaling approximately $23,388,000 and by receiving Warrants to 
purchase up to 75% of the common stock of the Wheeling Corporation (the^" Warrants"). 
The Restated Credit Agreement is secured by substantially all the assets ofthe Company 
and contains various covenants and restnclions with respect to cash flow coverage ratici. 
maintenance of net worth, additional bon-owings. capital expenditures, payment of 
dividends, dispositions of assets, inv estments and other items. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

3. Financing .Arrangements (continued) 

The Companv was in default under the Restated Credit .Agreement for certain penods 
during the vear ended June 30. 1997. These defaults have been waived by the lenders 
with the latest waiver being obtained by the Company on Apnl 11. 1997. Based on 
current financial forecasts, the Companv believes that it will be able to compiv with all 
financial cov enanis for the remainder of the fiscal v ear ending June 30. 1998. 

The Term Loans carrv- interest at the lead lender's reference rate (which usually 
approximates the lender's pnme rate) plus l"o (9.50% and 9 25% at June 30. 1997 and 
1996. respectively) and have scheduled quarterly principal repayments of $333,250 due 
beginning December 1996 with a balloon repayment of $13,172,000 due on June 30, 
2000. Mandator, prepayments of the Term Loans are also required upon the occurrence 
ofcenain events and if excess cash flow is generated by the Company, as defined in the 
Restated Credit .Agreement. These certain events comprise pnmanly the receipt of Net 
Proceeds (the "Net Proceeds") from the sale ofcenain assets or rights ofthe Companv. 
and 50° 0 to 100% ofthe Net Proceeds, depending on the specific transaction, is required 
to be applied to the Term Loans if the Contingent Pav ment Obligations hav e been paid in 
full. 

Long-term debt at June 30 consisted ofthe following: 

Term Loans under Restated Credit .Agreement 
Equipment notes. 9.25°'o. matunng through 1998 
Real estate note. IO*?!). maturing through 2002 

Less current portion 

1997 1996 

$ 16,837,498 SI 8.632.451 
186,492 559.183 
317350 359.420 

17341,340 19.551.054 
1,565.968 1.406.402 

S 15,775372 SI 8.144.652 

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt for the years 1998 through 2002 are as follows: 
SI.565.968. SI.384.342. SI4.228.216. $62,658 and S69.219. respectively. The Companv 
paid interest of S2.168.000 and S2.037.000 dunng 1997 and 1996. respectively. 

The equipment notes and real estate note are secured by certain property and equipment 
with a net book value of approximately $1,076,320 at June 30. 1997. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

3. Financing .Arrangements (continued) 

The Contingent Payment Obligations established at the date ofthe restructuring are non-
interest bearing and payment thereof is without recourse to the Company. Repayments of 
the Contingent Payment Obligations are required only upon the occurrence of certain 
events. These certain events compnse primarily the receipt of net Proceeds (the 
"Proceeds") from the sale or dispo.sition ofcenain assets or rights ofthe Company, and 
50% to 100"o ofthe Proceeds, depending on the specific transaction, is required to be 
applied to the Contingent Payment Obligations. The Contingent Payment Obligations are 
payable only out ofthe Proceeds and any unpaid amount expires on June 30. 2019, 

The Wan-ants initially permitted the lenders to purchase up to 75% of the common stock 
of The WTieeling Corporation for $ 01 per share at the Effective Date, which is the 
eariiest of the following: matunty of the Term Loans; expiration of the Contingent 
Payment Obligations; or upon the occurrence of certain stock transactions. The 
maximum percentage of common stock that the lenders may purchase under the Wanants 
(the "Percentage") declines at various dates if there is no existing Default or Event of 
Default and upon the repayment of specified portions of the Term Loans prior to 
scheduled maturities or acceleration, and upon the repayment of specified portions ofthe 
Contingent Payment Obligations prior to acceleration. However, after all of the amounts 
owed under the Restated Credit .Agreement have been repaid and all of the related terms 
and provisions have been satisfied in full, the Percentage shall equal 1 /"'''o and shall not be 
subject to any further reductions. 

In accordance vvith the Restated Credit Agreement, the Company made prepayments of 
the Terni Loans and the Contingent Payment Obligations amounting to approximately 
$3,517,300 through June 30. 1997, These prepayments reduced the Percentage under the 
Warrants from 75% to 67%. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

4. Properties 

Properties at June 30 consisted of the following: 

Transportation prop -rty: 
Road 
Equipment 
Buildings 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net transportation property 
Construction-in-progress 
Nontransportation property 

1997 1996 

S 43,073,585 S42.307.695 
12,286,569 11.907.029 
3,116328 3.013.017 

58,476,482 57.227.741 

(16,466,554) (13.479.649) 

42,009,928 43.748.092 
887387 433.981 

1,785,025 1.800.085 

S 44,682340 $45,982,158 

Nontransportation property consists primarily of land which is not used in the railway 
operations. Certain parcels ofthe land are leased under agreements vvhich are cancelable 
upon 30 days notice by the lessor or the lessee. The lease terms van.- from one month to 
five years. Rental income on these leases was approximately $398,300 and $548,400 in 
1997 and 1996. respectively, and is included in other operating revenue in the statements 
of operations. 

Properties include assets acquired under capital leases, principally transportation 
equipment, of approximately $4,566,325 and $4,482,600 at June 30. 1997 and 1996. 
respectively (see Note 1). The Company purchased properties under capital leases of 
approximately $83,800 and $1,564,700 dunng 1997 and 1996. respectively. The related 
amounts of accumulated amortization are approximately $1,613,900 and $980,500. 
respectively. .Amortization of assets acquired under capital leases is included in 
depreciation and amortization expense. 

12 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

5. Income Taxes 

The provision (credit) for income taxes consisted ofthe following: 

Year ended June 30 

Federal: 
Current 
Deferred 

State: 
Current 
Deterred 

1997 1996 

S $ 
350,000 (575.000) 
350,000 (575.000) 

50,000 (125.000) 

S 400,000 $ (700.000) 

In .Mav 1094. a change in control (as defined by the Internal Revenue Code) txcuiied 
with respect to the Companv's parent which resulted in a significant limitation on the 
ability to utilize the existing net operating loss canAfonvards as a deduction from future 
taxable income prior to their expiration dates, fhe net operating loss can '̂forwards 
subject to this limitation that were generated by the Company through the date of the 
change in control amounted to approximately $25,000,000. .After the debt restructuriniz 
in November 1994 described in Note 3. the pre-change in control net operatine loss 
can-v t'orwards were reduced to approximately $5,400,000. These carrvforvvards, V not 
utilized, expire from 2007 to 2009. 

The Company generated additional net operating loss carrv forwards for federal income 
tax purposes from the date ofthe change in control to June 30. 1996. These net operating 
loss can^forwards are available as a deduction from future ta.xable income and amount to 
approximately $4,900,000 at June 30. 1997. Net operating loss can^ forvvards for 
altemative minimum tax purposes from the date of change in control to June 30. 1997 
amount to approximately S2.500.000 These can^ forwards, if not utilized expire from 
2009 to 2011. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

5. Income Taxes (continued) 

Defen-cd income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the 
cann ing amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 
used for income tax purposes. The components ofthe Company's defened tax as.sets and 
liability at June 30 consisted ofthe follovvinti: 

Defened income tax assets: 
Net operating loss carrv tonvards: 

Pre-change in control 
Post-change in control 

Contingent payment obligations 
Non-deductible accruals and reserves 

Total deferred income tax assets 
Valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets 

Net deferred .iicome tax assets 

Defened income ta-' liability—depreciation 
and amortization 

Net defened tax liabilitv 

1997 1996 

S 2,200,000 S 2.200.000 
1,900,000 1,500.000 
7,900,000 8.000,000 
2,700,000 2.700.000 

14,700,000 14,400.000 
(11,400,000) (11.500.000) 

3300,000 2.900.000 

11,100,000 10.300.000 
S 7,800,000 S 7.400.000 

The Company did not pay income ta.xes during 1997 and received a refund of 
approximately $148,000 during 1996. 

6. Employee Retirement Plan 

The Company sponsors a defined contribution plan with a 401(k) tax defened savings 
option which covers substantially all emplovees. The Company contributes Si.000 per 
year for salaried employees and hourlv employees (retirement contributions) and mav 
make additional contributions at the discretion of the Company (non-elective 
contributions) Retirement contributions amounted to approximately S302.500 and 
$301,000 in 1997 and 1996. respectively. No non-elective contributions were made to 
the plan in 1997 or 1996. 
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Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

7. Lease Commitments 

Concunently with the Asset Purchase Transaction in 1990. the Company entered into an 
operating lease with NS for main line track betvveen Pittsburgh Junction. Ohio and 
Connellsville. Pennsylvania. The operating lease expires in 2063. Leases vvith other 
parties were entered into for cenain transportation equipment and trackage rights over 
certain segments of track. Certain of these leases contain renewal options, limited 
escalation clauses and provisions for contingent rentals Contingent rentals primanly 
represent payments due for trackage rights, vvhich generally require rental payments 
based onlv on usage, if any. with no minimum rental payments required. 

The operating lease with NS requires quarterly lease payments of $228,750 ($915,000 per 
year). Pursuant to the NS Agreement (see Note 2). NS released the Company from the 
obligation to pay a portion of these operating lease payments. Specifically, the Company 
is required to pay only one-half of the above lease payments from December 1995 
through November 1999. depending on the timing ofthe potential sale of certain assets 
(as defined in the NS .Agreement) The future minimum lease payments under 
noncancelable operating leases included in the table below give effect to the reduced 
payments provided for in the NS Agreement. 

The future minimum lease payments, by vear and in the aggregate, under capital leases 
and under noncancelable operating leases vvith initial or remaining lease terms in excess 
of one year, consisted ofthe t'ollowing at June 30. 1997: 

Noncancelable 

1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
Thereafter 
Total minimum lease payments 
Amounts representing interest 
Present value of net minimum lease 

payments 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

$ 952.927 $ 2333392 
908.916 1.651.879 
628.540 1.523.026 
476.482 1.521.619 
222,756 1385.132 
263.406 57.320.000 

3.453.027 S 65.735.048 
659.118 

$2,793,909 
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Wheeling &: Lake Erie Railway Company 

Note:: to Financial Staterricnts (continued) 

7. Lease Commitments (continued) 

Net rent expense consisted ofthe following: 

.Minimum rentals 
Contingvmt rentals 
Subleas,.' rentals 

1997 1996 

$4,400,000 S4.100.000 
407,000 406.000 
(329,000) (156.000) 

$4,478,000 S4.3 50.000 

8. Related Party Transactions 

In July 1994. the .Akron Barberton Cluster Railway Company (the ".ABC") (a whollv-
owned subsidiarv of The Wheeling Corporation that was incorporated in .March 1994) 
executed two separate asset purchase agreements to acquire certain railway assets in the 
Akron area from Consolidated Rail Corporation and from the .Akron and Barberton Belt 
Railroad Company (in vvhich the Company previously had a 25% ownership interest). 

The Company routinely enters into transactions with the ABC principally in the ordinarv-
course of business In addition, the Company sold certain equipment to the ABC in 1995. 
This equipment was sold for S225.000 and resulted in a gain of approximately SI 90.000. 
Management fees received from the ,ABC amounted to approximately $70,000 in 1997 
and 1996. .Amounts pa ' to the .ABC for switching and other sen ices and for equipment 
leases amounted to app ximatelv $1,020,000 and SI32.000 in 1997 and $917 000 and 
SI32.000 in 1996. respectively. 

On .April 8. 1997. the Company entered into a promisscrv' note agreement with the 
Wheeling Corporation and advanced the Wheeling Corporation $325,000 thjough 
June 30. 1997. The Wheeling Corporation in tum loaned these funds to Intermodal 
Operators. Inc.. an atTiliate of tbe Company. Repayments of the advances commence on 
July 1. 1998 and the note bear̂  interest at 9.5''o. The Company recognised approximately 
$23,000 of interest income from this note. 

The Company routinely enters into transactions in the oidinarv- course of business 
(primarilv interline freight hauls i vvith certain railways vvhich employ Directors and a 
stockholder in The Wheeling Corporation. Net line haul expenses paid to these railwa/s 
were approximatelv $1,237,000 and S745.000 in 1997 and 1996, respectively. 
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Wheeling &. Lake Erie Railway Company 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

9. Contingencies 

There are pending or threatened against the Company various claims, lawsuits and 
administrative proceedings, all arising from the ordinary course of business primanlv 
with respect to railway crossing accidents and employee injury claims under the Federal 
Employer's Liability .Act. Management of the Company believes that the financial 
statements include adequate accrui.ls to cover anticipated losses. 

10. Uncertainty 

During 1997. CSX Corporation ("CSX") and Norfolk Southem ("NS") acquired the 
outstanding stock of Conrail and filed a joint petition with the Surface Transportation 
Board ("STB") to seek control and division of Conrail. The Company derives 
approximately 32% and 18"o of its operating revenue from traffic that is interchanged 
with CSX and NS. respectively. The Company believes that approximatelv $10 million 
of its revenue on trafTic interchanged with NS will be lost as a result of the Conrail 
acquisition. The Company is in the process of negotiating conditions with NS to otTset 
the loss of this traffic. The Com.pany is unable to predict what the final outcome ofthe 
Conrail acquisition and the related negotiations with NS will be; however, it could have a 
material adverse impact on the Company, including its ability to maintain compliance 
with its loans agreements. Among the altematives available to the Company are to 
petition the STB for competitive access to new shippers, revision of traffic andor 
operating agreements, relief of obligations and failing these, inclusion in the Conrail 
acquisition. Because of the uncertainty of the outcome of these matters, no adjustm.ent 
has been made to the canying value of the assets and liabilities i'-. the accompanying 
balance sheet. A wxitten decision by the STB on the joint petition is not expected until 
June 30. 1998. 
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-eoo-8:6-9C'6 (Hlasfiington, DC 20515-351o 

October 14. 1997 

Mr, Vemon .A, Williams 
Secreiar> 
Surface Tran.sportation Board 
Case Control Unit 
Attn; STB Finance Docket #33388 

Dear .\lr. W illiams: 

As the Member of Congress representing the 16th (district of Ohio in which both the Wheeling & 
Lake Erie Railway Company anci the Neomodal Terminal is based, f want to e.xpress my 
concems regarding the impact of the Conrail acquisition, 

I have already conveyed to you my concem as to the future of the Neomodal in other 
correspondence. The Wheeling <S: Lake Ene is an increasingly important element of the railroad 
infrastructure in Ohio. By providing competitive ser\ ice. Wheeling & Lake Erie has been able to 
initiate rail serv ice in areas neglected by the large Class 1 companies. 

Norfolk Southem. in part, spun off the Wheeling & Lake Erie in 1990 to avoid anti-competitive 
problems identified by the Antitrust Division in its analysis of Norfolk Southem's first attempt to 
control Conrail. Under the proposed transaction presently pending before the Surface 
Transportation Board. Norfolk Southem w ill have the ability to cut off its joint line traffic with 
Wheeling & Lake Erie in favor of its new single system routing altematives over the Conrail 
lines it w ill be acquiring. This course of action w ill have a disastrous effect on Wheeling & Lake 
Erie as well as on the Neomodal Terminal which it serves. 

Continued service by both Wheeling & Lake Erie and the Neomodal Terminal is of critical 
importance to the transportation infrastructure and the continued economic growth of Northeast 
Ohio. 

I urge the Surface Transportation Board to take these issues into consideration in your review of 
the pending Conrail acquisition. 

(ncerelv. 

Ralph Regula.. 



BEFORE THE 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FINANCE DOCKET NO. 33388 (Sub.-No. 80) 

VERIFIED STATEMENT 

OF 

STEPHEN L. PAQUETTE 

My name is Stephen L. Paquette, I am President ofthe Stark Development 

Board (hereinafter "SDB ). 

The SDB is a private non-profit 501 c(3) corporation organized in 1985 by 

Stark County's business leaders and public officials to provide a new approach to 

handling economic development in Stark County. Ohio Between 1979 and 1983. over 

20,000 manufacturing jobs were lost in the area due to the oii crisis and the severe 

recession that affected the mid-West particularly hard The mission of the newly created 

SDB was to attract expand, and retain business investment and jobs in Stark County. 

The SDB was organized with three basic principles 

• To be regional in scope - A coordinated countywide economic development 
effort with all the area chambers of commerce in Stark County. 

• Primarily private-sector supported by businesses and local foundiJtions 

• To have representation on the SDB of leadership representing major cities 
and areas throughout the county. 

Today, the SDB is governed by a Board of Trustees that represents 

business leaders and public officials, and by an Executive Committee that represe nts the 

SDB in overseeing the monthly activities and prografns operated by SDB. The SDB is 

served by a professional staff of six persons and an office manager SDB's current staff 

have an average of 20+ years of professional experience and includes specialists in 

economic development, marketing, real estate, infrastructure and finance. The major 

programs operated by SDB include New Business Attraction, Real Estate & Site 

P »WPD0CSUAU\«697592 Ml/Jtu final 



Selection Services, Infrastructure Development, Business Financing, and Governmental 

Relations. 

As a developmental organization, the Board is very concerned with 

infrastructure issues The Wheeling & Lake Erie is an increasingly important component 

of our infrastructure which prov Jes essential rail service to a wide array of shippers 

throughout the Country While a number of those shippers will provide individual 

statements, I want to stress an overview. Without competitive rail service provided by 

W&LE. we would have a much more difficult task inducing industry to come to our 

County or to grow within it Without W&LE's competitive rates, our existing shippers 

would carry a much heavier burden of Class I system rates. 

In short, a viable W&LE is an element of our plans for future development. 

We urge the Board to preserve W&LE's viability by granting the conditions it seeks. 

STATE OF OHIO 

SS 

COUNTY OF STARK 

VERIFICATION 

Stephen L Paquette, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is the 

President of the Stark Development Board, that he knows the contents of this Verified 

Statement and that the contents are true and correct. 

Stepnen L. Paquefte 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Stephen L. Paquette on this 

day of October, 1997, 

^^A/y s - /I^^Jg- ijJlAjuPy\ 

My Commission expires on ^^ALA A 1 % 

^ A / # ^ W ''^ JUUE ANNE UHWCH.NolwyPu'-"-
R«eort»dln8ummllCot" 

.TTS"/ = My Commliilon Expim Jû  
P \W*'OOCSUAU>«697592 Ml/itu t in* - •. • 5 W . . . . ' ^ v . 



Carroll County 
Cou.nty Bi/d-Bluc Bird County Flower-Daffodil County Color-Green 

October 16, 1997 

The Honorable Vernon A Williams 
Office of the Secretary 
Surface Transportation Board 
Attention STB Finance Docket No 33388 
1925 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20423-001 

RE STB Finance Docket No, 33388 

Dear Mr Williams, 

.My name is Gary L Hall. Executive Director of the Carroll County Ohio Economic Development Office and 
the Carroll County Chamber of Commerce Both offices are located at 11 East Main Street in Carrollton, Ohio 

Our responsibilities are to help companies that want to expand and/or move into our area We are here to 
provide assistance with problems that may arise through transportation, financing, zoning, utilities and other 
determents We just recently helped the Wheeling and Lake Erie Railroad secure funds for rehabilitation on the 
Railroad Branch that serves Carrollton and Minerva Ohio This financial endeavor involved the State of Ohio 
Rail Commission, Carroll County, Stark County, The Village of Minerva, The Village of Carrollton, The 
Village of East Canton and The Wheeling Lake Erie oad This proje'-t was to insure continued rail service 
to customers on this branch and to provide for some new customers that were planning on using the rail or 
increasing their usage We have collectively invested over one and one half million dollars (SI 5) in this rehab 
project 

1 believe that a Conrail merger will adversely impact W & LE by diverting its traffic base Without relief, W & 
LE w ill be greatly weakened If this happens then our area may be without rail service We are a small county 
and the jobs we have here are very important to us If we lose rail service, we stand to lose between two 
hundred and two hundred and fifty jobs This does not include some projected growth potential Local highways 
do not offer much of an alternative since we do not have a four-lane highway It is approximately twenty miles 
to the closest access to an interstate highway 

Economic Development Council 
Box 277 11 East Main Street 

Carrollton, Ohio 44615 
(216) 627-5500 

Striving To Make Carroll Count>̂  Economically Secure! 



1 feel that competition is hcaithy in any business If this merger proceeds, then the STB will be setting the staue 
that could seriously jeopardize rail service to small remote rural areas that are now struggling to maintain this" 
service Regional railroads such as the W&LE could lose access to multi line routing that would eliminate the 
opportunity to place the rail freight with the least costly carrier. In other words competitive rates would be non­
existent, there-by creating the potential for price fixing 

Recentiy agencies of the Federal Government have questioned large corporations (Microsoft, Intel, AT&T s) 
proposed mergers plans that would eliminate competition If these companies are prohibited from mergers or 
acquisitions that would harm smaller companies, then how can the STB suppon a railroad merger that could 
hun small rail. uad companies in the w hole Eastem part of the United States'' 

Our intent is to support efforts of small regional railroads in finding solutions to the crippling loss of traffic that 
they face if this merger is allowed to proceed As I see it the only benefactors of this merger is the stockholders 
of Conrail. and the eventual controlling Norfolk Southern railroad Everyone else will end up paying higher 
shipping tariffs and/or possibly losing rail serv ice 

THIS IS NOT A GOOD THING FOR THE MAJORITY OF USERS! 

Respectfully yours, 

Gary L Hall, Executive Director 

STATE OF OHIO. Before me. a Notary Public in andfor said county and State 
COL'NTY OF CARROLL 

personally appeared the ahove named Gary L. Hall, Executive Director, 

of the Carroll County Economic Development Office and the Carroll 

County Chamber of Commerce u/jo acknowledged that he did sign the 

Foregoing letter and that the same is his free act and deed. 

In Testimony ^Tiereof I ha\e hereunto set mv hand and official seal, at Carrollton, Ohio this 17* day of 

•—^ - 1 
October A.D. 1997. - ^ ^ / ^ ' ^ O V ^ ^ ^ ^ y 

Notar\ Public My Commission expires LuRjP't ) prr-:;^-;. > ...-. - , 



BEFORE THE 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FINANCE DOCKET NO. 3 3 388 (Sub. No. 80) 

VERIFIED STATEMENT 

OF 

FRED ZAGAR 

Ky naT,e i s Fred Zagar. I ar, a Vice President: with Bank cf 

America National Trust and Savings Associatio.n f"Bank of 

America"). I want tc take t h i s oppcrtunity to comment regarding 

Bank of America's mterasts as they relate to VJheeling & Lake 

Erie Railway Ccrr.pany ("W&LE") in t h i s important case. 

Bank cf America and The Bank of New York loaned W&LE $42 

m.illion i n 1990. The projections on which the banks r e l i e d did 

not take into account various operational problems which resulted 

i n W&LE defaulting on v i r t u a l l y every cove.nant w i t h i n s i x months 

cf the m.aking of the loans. After seeing l i t t l e hope of 

restructuring the debt i n 1991, a new m.anagement team headed by 

L. R. Parsons took over for W&LE m 1992 and quickly increased 

revenues and reduced costs. As a result, the nev/ly s t a b i l i z e d 

operations (which were achieved despite the loss of coal 

revenues) encouraged Bank of Am.erica to agree to restructure the 

debt of W&LE m 1994. Since then W&LE has worked hard to meet 

;ts restructured debt obligations and has kept Bank of America 

infcrm.ed cf the challenges facing W&LE and the opportunities 

available to W&LE, including the recent challenge of the loss of 



revenues from W&LE's lar g e s t customer during the 10-1/2 m.onth 

s t r i k e of Wheeling P i t t s b u r g h S t e e l . 

Bank of A.m.erica i s n a t u r a l l y very concerned about the impact 

on W&LE of the m.erger o i Conrail w i t h other r a i l r o a d s , and i t 

regards the p o t e n t i a l loss c f a s u b s t a n t i a l p a r t of the t r a f f i c 

on W&LE from, the merger as a s i g n i f i c a n t developm.ent which could 

have an impact on the a b i l i t y cf W&LE t o m.eet i t s o b l i g a t i o n s t o 

Bank of Am.erica and The Bank of New Ycrk. To m.eet i t s 

o b l i g a t i o n s t o the banks, VJ&LE needs the o p p o r t u n i t y t o compete 

f o r s u f f i c i e n t new t r a f f i c t o replace re-enues l o s t through the 

merger. VJe urge the Surface T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Board t o grant the 

r e l i e f requested by W&LE i.n order t o keep 

i ^ t i J ^ ' ^ ^ t ^ ) v e r i f i c a t i o n 

- f r ^ i 2 f \ ( \ C i r being duly sworn on j ^ 

October, deposes and says t h a t he has read the foregoing, 

and t h a t i t i s t r u e and accurate t o the best of h i s 

knowledge and b e l i e f . 

My Conraission expires • A )'H'̂"7 

NANCY BSIW WHALEN 
Notary Public. Stat* of Ntw York 

NO.01BR5O51618 
( îalir«d in W«ttch«slar County 

CarUricata nod In Now Vork Couptv 
CowiiiiHnnC«pwiNBvOTftorCiaji2 



Reserve Iron & Metal, L.P. 

BEFORE THE 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

FI.NANCE DOCKET NO. 33388 

VERIFIED STATEMENT 
OF 

LINDA BORNANCLN 

My name is Linda Bomancin I am Vice President - Transportation of Reserve 
Iron & Metal, L P I have ten (10) years of experience in transportation matters and am 
qualified to make this statement on behalf of Reserve Iron & Metal, L P. 

Reserve Iron & Metal has authori/ed me to submit this statement to stress the 
essential nature of Wheeling & Lake Ene Railway Company's (W&LE) service Last 
year we shipped 3,167 cars over the W&LE, all of which moved in joint line service with 
CSXT In e\er\' case, Conrail offered direct competition 

Reserve Iron & Metal is a scrap processor with facilities in Cleveland, OH, 
Chicago. IL, and Attalla, AL Our Cleveland facility is currently served by both Conrail 
and CSXT Since the announcement of the NS/CSXT acquisition of Conrail, I have 
assumed that Norfolk Southern would replace Conraii's position in our yard However, I 
have been unable to confirm this with anyone at Norfolk Southem, and the possibility of 
losing ou"" second rail carrier causes me great concem 

Reserve is the largest processor of blast fumace iron in the United States and ships 
to several mills which are dually served by Conrail and the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway, 
including Republic Engineered Steel in Canton, Ohio, LTV Steel m Cleveland. Ohio, and 
Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel in Steubenville, Ohio In light of the possibility of losing our 
competitive advantage to these locations. Reserve supports Wheeling & Lake Erie's 

4431 UJest 130th Stre«l • Oevelond. Ohw 44135 • T a (216) 671-3000 • fKC. (216) 671-eM7 



petition to gain access to our Cleveland facility Their presence in our yard would reduce 
the impact of the loss of Conrail o Reserve and would prevent us from becoming captive 
to CSXT options only At the same time, this would contribute to the continued viability 
of the Wheeling & Lake Erie as a competitive rai! carrier in the East After meeting w;th 
top management at the Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway, it is clear that direct access to their 
railroad is the only way that Reserve will remain competitive after the acquisition 

It is my understanding that neither the Norfolk Southem nor CSXT intend for the 
Conrail acquisition to create an anti-competitive environment However, by eliminating 
the direct routes that Reserve now has w ith Conrail and by threatening the existence of the 
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway, I do not feel that this acquisition will be beneficial to 
Reserve Iron & Metal unless direct commercial access to Reserve is granted to the 
Wheeling & Lake Ene and unless the viability of W&LE can be assured by imposed 
conditions so that it can continue to provide essential rail service and rate competition 
The continued success of Reserve Iron & Metal depends heavily on competitive rail 
options, and we made a large investment in order to gain this advantage We do not want 
to lose it 

Accordingly we urge the Board to direct that W&LE be given direct commercial 
access and that the Surface Transportation Board grant conditions sufficient to .nsure its 
continuing viability 

Verification 

I have read the foregoing statement and declare that it is true and correct to the 
best of my knowledge 

) 

Linda Bomancin 

Notary 

Bernadint L«vfrM 
Notary Public. State of Ofito 

My CommMon fi^lfit 
SoptofflbirST.aOQO 



BHFC'RE THE 
oURFACE TRAMorORTATION EOARD 

FINANCE DOCKET NO.33388 

VERIFIED .STATEMENT 
OF 

A;.'̂TRr.' HTCKLE.z BAKER-/ 

My narr.e i s K e t t l ^ w e l l . I am V.F. Fur^/nfcSini^ of 

Alfred NickleE E^kerv. I h.!ive 2S2 years, o i experience in 

transportation matters end am q u a l i f i e d to make thi.? statement 

on behalf or A. N;''.-itl'?£ Eahtry.. 

A. Nickles Bakery has authorized me to submit t h i s statement 

tc stress the essential nature of Wheelinc & Lake Erie's service. 

Last year v̂ e shipped r-.f..000 tons over the W&LE. (Give %) of t h i s 

moved on to .joint line connections f c r delivery throughout the 

United States. 

But more important than t h i s volume was the very presence of 

W&LE as a competitive alternative to NS. Without W&LE's 

competitive presence. I tm convinced that A. Nicklee £a}igry r-ail 

service and rates would deteriorate. Unfortunately. W&LE'e 

v i a b i l i t y has been severely ^jeopardized by the Conrail control 

proceeding. 

I t IS well known m the shipper community that Wheeling & 

Lake Erie has made tremendous e f f o r t s to provide excellent r a i l 

service despite i t s heavy debt load. We wnc depend on W&LE also 


